Fort Ord
Reuse Authority

Board Packet

For

Board Meeting
April 8, 2011




& o bn

10.

1.
12,

Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12" Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933
Phone: (831) 883-3672 e Fax: (831) 883-3675 e www.fora.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, April 8, 2011
3:30 p.m. Carpenters Union Hall
910 2" Ave, Marina (on the former Fort Ord)

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, AND CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Members of the audience wishing to address the Fort Ord Reuse Authority
(“FORA") Board on matters within the jurisdiction of FORA, but not on this agenda, may do so during the Public
Comment Period. Public comments are limited to a maximum of three minutes. Public comments on specific agenda
items will be heard at the time the matter is under Board consideration.

CONSENT AGENDA ACTION
a. March 11, 2011 FORA Board meeting minutes

b. Imjin Office Park - office furniture

c. Authorize extension of contract limits — Top Grade Construction, Inc.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Economic and Planning Systems, Inc. contract amendment #2 ACTION
b. Capital Improvement Program Review INFORMATION/ACTION
i. Receive a presentation from Transportation Agency of Monterey County (“TAMC”)

ii. Receive information from consultant, Economic & Planning Systems (“EPS”)

ii. Receive information on potential benefits of stimulating development through a fee reduction

v. Direct staff to prepare documents and/or policy revisions necessary to approve a fee reduction

v. Direct Staff to prepare an agreement amendment to implement Phase Il analysis

c. Preston Park Management Agreement Modifications ACTION
NEW BUSINESS

a. Electronic Distribution of Board Packets ACTION
EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

a. Outstanding Receivables — update INFORMATION/ACTION
b. Administrative Committee — report INFORMATION
c. Travel Report — Legislative Mission, D.C. INFORMATION
d. Habitat Conservation Plan — status report INFORMATION
ITEMS FROM MEMBERS INFORMATION

CLOSED SESSION - Real Property Negotiations: Preston Park sale

REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
ADJOURNMENT

Information about items on this agenda or persons requesting disability related modifications and/or accommodations can contact the Deputy Clerk at: 831-883-3672 * 100
12" Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933 by 5:00 p.m. one business day prior to the meeting. Agendas can also be found on the FORA website: www.fora.org.



Return to Agenda

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
100.12" Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 883-3672 (TEL) - (831) 883-3675 (FAX) - www.fora.org

MINUTES OF THE
FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

Carpenters Union Hall
April 8, 2011

1. CALL TO ORDER

With a quorum present Chair Potter called the April 8, 2011 Board of Directors meeting to order at 3:31 p.m.

Voting members present:

Chair/Supervisor Potter (County of Monterey) 2" Vice Chair/Mayor Pro-Tem O'Connell

1% Vice Chair/Mayor Edelen (City of Del Rey Oaks) (City of Marina)

Mayor Pendergrass (City of Sand City) Councilmember Brown (City of Marina)
Mayor ProTem Kampe (City of Pacific Grove) Mayor McCloud (City of Carmel-by-the-Sea)
Councilmember Oglesby (City of Seaside) Supervisor Parker (County of Monterey)
Mayor Della Sala (City of Monterey) Jim Cook (County of Monterey)

Mayor Bachofner (City of Seaside)

Absent: Councilmember Barrera (City of Salinas). Arriving after the roll call was Councilmember Selfridge
(City of Monterey).

Ex-Officio members present:
Dr. Margon (University of California Santa Cruz (“UCSC”)), Kevin Saunders (California State University

Monterey Bay (“CSUMB?”)), Dr. Garrison (Monterey Peninsula College (“MPC”)), Dan Albert, Jr., (Monterey
Peninsula Unified School District), Gail Youngblood (Base Realignment and Closure (“BRAC")), Debbie
Hale (Transportation Agency of Monterey County (“TAMC”)), Bill Lee (Marina Coast Water District
("MCWD")), David Meyerson (15" State Senate District), and Nicole Charles (27" State Assembly District).

Absent: Colonel Brewer (United States Army). Arriving after the roll call were: Alec Arago (17"
Congressional District) and Hunter Harvath (Monterey Salinas Transit (“MST™)).

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE - Chair Potter led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, CORRESPONDENCE - Chair Potter acknowledged
the return from medical leave, Assistant Executive Officer Jim Feeney. ‘Executive Officer Michael
Houlemard reminded members that the May 13 Board meeting would begin one half an hour earlier at 3:00
p.m. for the Legislative Session. He also reported on the impacts of a potential Federal shutdown and the
effect it may have on FORA. Mr. Houlemard stated that FORA received a letter from Mike Weaver, Chair -
The Highway 68 Coalition, dated April 8, 2011, a letter from Anthony Altfeld, City Manager - City of Marina
dated April 4, 2011, and an e-mail correspondence from Richard Rosenthal, Save Our Peninsula Committee
dated April 5, 2011.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT - none

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
April 8,2011
Page 1


charlotte
Return to Agenda


5. CONSENT AGENDA - Mayor McCloud asked about the move-in date to the new Imjin Office Park and
Mr. Houlemard confirmed a July 1, 2011 date. Motion to approve the items 5a. (March 11, 2011 minutes)
and 5b. (Imjin Office Park furniture) on the Consent Agenda, was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Kampe,
seconded by Mayor McCloud, and carried with one abstention from Mayor Della Sala.

Item 5c was trailed.

6. OLD BUSINESS - Item 6a. - Mr. Houlemard requested the Board authorize additional expenses for the
Capital Improvement Program (“CIP”) Economic and Planning Systems contract amendment #2, not to
exceed $10,000.00. Motion to approve was made by Mayor Edelen seconded by Mayor McCloud
and carried.

Item 6b. i. - Receive a presentation from Transportation Agency of Monterey County.

Executive Officer Houlemard introduced Transportation Agency for Monterey County (“TAMC”) Executive
Director Debbie Hale who asked Project Delivery Manager/Principal Planner Todd Muck to give a
presentation outlining the contingencies and impacts of the Economic Planning & Systems (‘EPS”) Option
#2 and Option #2¢. Mr. Muck provided a comprehensive and detailed presentation highlighting the revenue
delays by year, revision to the project schedules, assumptions used, impacts of the fee reduction, and
delayed projects. Questions regarding the presentation were posed by members and a discussion followed.
(A copy of the presentation is Attachment “A” to these minutes.)

Mayor Pro-Tem O’Connell asked if there were any changes in scope of projects or if it was just the timing
that changed? Mr. Muck responded that it was just the timing that changed with the exception of the
Monterey Branchline Scope.

Supervisor Calcagno asked if there was an escalation clause to the FORA fee? Executive Officer
Houlemard responded that the FORA fee was indexed each year by the annual increase in the Engineering
News Record’s Construction Cost Index.

Mayor Pro-Tem Kampe asked if there is no development that occurs, are the projections true? Mr. Muck
responded that, without development, the projections are simply forecasts based development expectations
from FORA jurisdictions. He also asked if the jurisdictions forecasts take into account what those forecasts
would be for the higher fee versus a lower fee? Mr. Muck responded that this was not part of his work.

Mayor Sue McCloud asked how Mr. Muck would see FORA’s CIP obligations transitioning in 2014? Mr.
Muck responded that this question would have to be addressed during the Phase Il CIP review study, and
that he didn’t have an answer at this time. Ms. Hale responded that it is clear that none of these options
work without continued fees which were questionable if FORA is not extended.

Supervisor Parker asked, if development is delayed, would it cause delays to infrastructure? Executive
Officer Houlemard responded affirmatively, noting that the Board decided to implement a “pay as you go”
policy when they adopted the fees. As development occurs, the fees to implement CIP projects will be
collected, which is concurrent with the impact.

Chair Potter opened public comment. Nick Weaver questioned how Eastside Parkway could be positioned
for design and construction in the near-term. There were no other public comments.

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
April 8,2011
Page 2



Item 6b. ii. - Receive information from consultant Economic & Planning Systems (“EPS").

David Zehnder, Managing Principal at EPS, summarized previous options and new options to be explored
relating to comments. Mr. Zehnder discussed the questions previously posed by the Board and introduced
a new alternative proposed by UCSC, Option 2C for the Board’s consideration. He said that Option 1 was
the initial recommendation which took the CIP down 21.5% resulted in a rate of $36,300 per single family
residential unit. A further reduction was explored in February, Option 2, which reduced the contingency
further and eliminated the HCP contingency ($17.5M) and the FORA loan repayment line item ($12.2M
repayment to FORA on land sale revenue) to a fee of $29,600. Option 2B - reinstated the FORA loan
repayment which is more conservative and brings the rate up to $31, 200. Option 2C was the University of
California Santa Cruz proposal, from March 30", building on Option 2B (adding back in the $17.5M HCP
contingency item) bringing the single family residential rate up to $33,700. Option 3 could initiate economic
development lower than the $29,600 however there would be more risks associated with such a decision. In
addition, Mr. Zehnder distributed a document termed “Table 1 — DRAFT” regarding potential CFD Special
Tax Revenue Adjustment — Various Options. (A copy of the presentation is Attachment “B” and Table -
Attachment “C” to these minutes.)

Chair Potter thanked Mr. Zehnder for a thorough presentation and asked the Directors for questions.

Mayor Pro-Tem O’Connell asked Mr. Zehnder about the $29,600 fee and if it provides $35M for the HCP,
and will it be studied in the 3" contract amendment. Mr. Zehnder responded that the $35M HCP
endowment is included in the $29,600 fee. However, the increased $17.5 endowment cost is the difference
between a 4.5% and 3% payout rate. He said under the Phase Il scope (the suggested 3" contract
amendment), this issue would be researched and reported back to the Board. He further stated that
ongoing negotiations with regulators would be necessary regarding an appropriate payout rate. He said that
the 3" contract amendment involves working with FORA staff, brainstorming, evaluating the options,
preparing for Board discussions, phone conferences, meeting time, PowerPoint presentations, and memos.
FORA Director of Planning and Finance, Steve Endsley stated that the Phase Il scope included in the
packet was an outline of Phase Il activities that could be either performed by staff or consultants. The
endowment research question was included so that there would be an idea of what it would cost to research
and the Board could give direction. Mayor Pro-Tem O’Connell posed a question about the $12.2M being
reinstated under Option 2C and how those funds could be used. Mr. Houlemard commented, stating that the
funds were land sales or tax increment revenues used for CFD mitigation obligations. He said these funds
were carried as a loan in FORA’s CIP, which was anticipated to be repaid and used for building removal,
habitat conservation uses, or other obligations at the Board’s discretion.

Supervisor Parker asked about the 4.5 — 3% pay out rate, return on investment possibilities commenting that
some of the regulatory agencies were talking about figures of 1.2% and asked if a calculation had been
conducted. Mr. Zehnder said 3% is a solid formula and the probability of operating at less than that would be
low. Mr. Endsley stated that the California Department of Fish and Game (“CDFG”) recently certified
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation at the 3% number, which is why it was used. Current University of
California Santa Cruz return on investment is higher level than 3% and FORA is hoping for the same.

Mayor Della Sala asked about the discrepancy between Option 2C $33,200 and the Table provided
$33,700. Mr. Zehnder stated that in earlier discussions a $17M was used as a “round number’ vs. the actual
$17.5M. He said $33,700 is the official number.

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
April 8,2011
Page 3



Mayor McCloud asked if the staff report was written prior to Option 2C and Option 3, and wanted to know
staff’s position. She further stated that a $400,000 home is not affordable housing and asked for clarification
on the 100-unit development hypothetical of below market rate housing and how the reductions in fees
impacted those projects. Mr. Houlemard said that the Board would like to hear Options 2C and 3, which Mr.
Zehnder provided and commented on the below market rate housing, stating that a cost burden analysis
had been conducted and certain assumptions were made regarding below market rate housing and tax
rates for the value of the unit. Mayor McCloud was concerned that the cost number per unit could
jeopardize affordable housing. The cost burden for affordable housing could be 50% of the value. She
further questioned the profit margin. Mr. Zehnder said that, for most projects, the affordable housing partner
is a non-profit that produces affordable units to meet the developers’ 20% state and local affordable housing
requirements. Currently, only affordable units in addition to the 20% state and local affordable housing
requirements are eligible for FORA's Tier 1, 2, and 3 incentives.

Chair Potter then opened the floor for public comment.

Chris Austin from the Development Planning & Financing Group (DPFG) stated that the $29,600 fee
supports the Administrative Committee and EPS recommendations and stated the additional numbers are
speculative. Nick Weaver questioned whether the idea to lower the fee would promote development.

Matt Huerta (representing South County Housing) said that he has been working with the housing developer
(Marina Community Partners) since 2007 and has been successful in obtaining state funding for their
affordable housing project within the Dunes on Monterey Bay project area. He said he is pleased to see
progress being made and that their 108-unit affordable housing project may be in a position to proceed if a
fee reduction is adopted.

Crisand Giles of the Northern California Building Industry Association commented about the slides shown for
the Habitat Conservation Plan (‘HCP”), and said that the $35M is the best number to date however it does
not include a detailed financial analysis and the discussion seems premature without that information. She
asked if that would be better answered in Phase Il and the FORA extension. Mr. Zehnder said that the
payout of 3% does have some merit and the components of the $35M would have to be answered by FORA
staff. Chair Potter asked if there were any others wishing to speak and asked for Board comment. There
being none, Chair Potter moved to the next item on the agenda.

Crisand Giles asked how large the endowment needed to be? Chair Potter stated that this was the public
comment period and there was no debate.

Item 6b. iii. - Receive information on potential benefits of stimulating development through a fee reduction.
Chair Potter asked Crisand Giles to present the benefits of housing development in California. Crisand
Giles described the general benefits, ongoing annual fiscal benefit, and jobs benefits produced by residential
development projects.

Amy White of Land Watch asked “what does it cost the community to mitigate habitat?” She said she was
not clear as to the cost to fund the HCP and not knowing EIR costs are problematic. Land Watch is
concerned about the reduction in HCP fees and the project delays that could be created and what does that
mean to projects using these transportation projects as mitigations. She said she would like the Board to
consider these concerns and stated it is easy to reduce fees however it is harder to bring them back up. Ms.
White then submitted a letter to the Deputy Clerk.

Henrietta Stern addressed the Board and stated she is a member of the Fort Ord Recreational Trail Friends,

(FORT Friends). She commended about the benefits to new home owners and all residents in the area is

the integrated Fort Ord Trails network. Ms. Stern informed the members about the County initiating an effort

called the Fort Ord Recreation Habitat Area (“FORHA”). She said that she is concerned about the effects of

reducing the fee and having adequate funding to manage the property which is roughly 1500 acres adjacent

to those areas which is a benefit to homeowners to enjoy. She said that the management activities include
Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting

April 8,2011
Page 4



things like trail maintenance, parking access, signage, garbage cans, and restrooms. Ms. Stern urged the
Board to choose an option that would help to preserve a sustainable community and presented a letter to
the Deputy Clerk.

Don Wolfer Vice President of Shea Homes spoke in support of the lowering the fee as much as possible. In
the few communities where his company is still building homes, everyone involved has had to sharpen their
pencils to make the projects work.

Mark Kausing speaking for Centex Homes, a member of Marina Community Partners and a home builder,
supported the fee reduction.

Scott Hilk stated that he appreciated staff and Board time and the work EPS has completed. He appreciates
the consistency of the FORA “pay as you go” plan. He said that the fees need to be adequate but low
enough for developers to move forward or there are no funds for the HCP and transportation.

Chair Potter — Closed public comment and asked the Board to pick an option.

Mayor Bachofner asked if he was correct in his understanding: It sounded like Ms. Giles said that 1-house
creates 2.1 jobs? Ms. Giles responded that the 2.1 jobs figure comes from the California Department of
Housing and Community Development (HCD).

Graham Bice, Manager of the UC MBEST Center commented regarding his concern with the $29,600 figure
saying that there were too many elements which are unfunded such as the HCP endowment and property
management costs. He said that Option 2 assumes that CDFG will agree to a funding arrangement that will
pay 4.5%, but that it is not allowed by its current endowment program, as is described on their website. He
said that a payout rate of only 3% is available to FORA with the HCP as written and FORA committees have
discussed revising the HCP to achieve more flexibility with endowment management, but he said that this
would result in further costs and delays. He said that now is not the time to eliminate the $17.5 million line
item necessary to fully fund the habitat endowments. Otherwise, FORA will have to find an alternate way to
fund these obligations. Mr. Bice proposed the Board adopt Option 2C, and return $17.5M line item to the
program which provides assurance that development will not be compromised.

Dan Albert read a letter from Monterey Peninsula Unified School District (MPUSD) stating that the City of
Marina presented to the district their support in lowering the fees, which would spur development, provide
increases in enroliment and taxes which benefits the community. MPUSD supports Option 2.

Chair Potter asked the Board to frame the actions around motions.

Dr. Margon stated he was concerned with the risk. Option 2C includes the HCP contingency, However,
under Option 2, the $17.5 M HCP contingency is not covered, which is gambling with the future since the
3% payout rate is the only payout rate currently approved by CDFG. Option 2C would only affect the sales
price of a home by less than 1%. The Board and developers are unified in lowering the fee, which is a
fiduciary responsibility. However, option 2C fully funds the HCP. He said that it is easier to lower the fee, if
needed, in the future. Option 2C is the only prudent fiscal move the Board can make.

Mayor McCloud made a motion to support a fee reduction described as Option 2C noting that she
felt this is the only option that would satisfy Department of Fish and Game requirements and seizes
the opportunity to promote development. Mayor Pro-Tem Kampe seconded.

Mayor Pro-Tem O’Connell argued that lowering the fee gets development going and would be comfortable
lowering the fee to $29,600 and raising it after Phase Ii if necessary.

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
April 8, 2011
Page 5



Dr. Margon stated that he would not support any fee number that does not include funding for the $17.5 M
HCP contingency.

Supervisor Parker stated she supports the desire to “right size” the fee, and suggested leaving it at $46,000
or Option 1. Either of these options is the more prudent way to go; however, she would advocate for and
consider Option 2C.

Mayor Edelen said that lowering the fee to $29,600 wouldn't entail going to the community for an election.
He asked how long would it take to increase the fee if needed in the future. Mr. Houlemard said that the
process would likely take a year.

Councilmember Oglesby said that the decision needs to be in alignment with the Department of Fish and
Game and it will be hard to “get back in.” He said he supports Option 2C and reduce it later if needed. He
further stated that he felt the Board needed to move “cautiously” as there could be a “false” economy. He
said that there is a 9 — 12 month inventory now — 6 months is healthy and there may not be a demand for
housing.

Mayor Bachofner stated that he had been on the other side in past, supporting fee reductions. However, he
would support Supervisor Parker’s statements, preferring Options 1 and 2C.

Chair Potter said that one common theme he heard through this discussion is that it would be difficult to
raise the fees once they were lowered. He said that Option 2C does help fund the Highway 156 project,
which is a much needed improvement for the people who live here. Chair Potter stated that the pending
discussion is the future of FORA. He said that FORA should be extended to 2020 in order to complete
projects and forming another level of government to take the place of FORA would not be productive.

Item 6b. iv. - Direct staff to prepare documents and/or policy revisions necessary to approve a fee reduction.

Chair Potter asked for a roll call vote of the motion to support Option 2C.

Ayes: Director McCloud, Director Edelen, Director O’Connell, Director Brown, Director Della Sala, Director
Potter, Director Calcagno, Director Parker, Director Kampe, Director Pendergrass, Director Bachofner,
Director Oglesby.

Noes: -0-

Abstentions: -0-

Item 6b. v. Direct Staff to prepare an agreement amendment to implement Phase |l analysis.

Mr. Houlemard stated that, in order to maintain continuity between Phase | and Phase Il, he requested
approval to work with Authority Counsel in extending the existing contract with EPS without having to
go through the bid process.

Chair Potter asked for a motion to proceed past 5:30 p.m. The motion was made by Mayor
McCloud, seconded by Councilmember Oglesby and carried unanimously.

Chair Potter asked if there was a motion to direct staff to work with EPS on scoping a third contract
amendment for the Phase Il study to bring back to the Board at its May meeting. Supervisor Parker
noted her concemn that the consultant was more of an advocate than a professional advisor during the
Phase | CIP review process. She asked that staff work with the consultant to ensure that this line is
not crossed during the Phase Il CIP review process. The motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem
Kampe and seconded by Mayor Edelen. The motion carried unanimously.

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
April 8,2011
Page 6



Item 6c. - Preston Park Management Agreement Modifications. Senior Planner Jonathan Garcia
discussed the Preston Park management agreement modifications stating that amendment #1 saved
costs to allow a bi-annual audit in place of an annual audit, amendment #2 extended the contract
termination date by one year, and amendment #3 clarified language on when Alliance’s 6%
construction management fee would apply, modified the grievance procedure, and made other minor
changes. Motion to approve was made by Mayor McCloud and seconded by Supervisor Parker
and carried.

Item 5¢c — Authorize extension of the Top Grade Construction, Inc., Mr. Houlemard discussed
amending the contract limits and said the Board had previously taken action to approve
recommendations by the EDA to use a portion of the ARRA (American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act) funds for the General Jim Moore Boulevard project. He said these were change orders to amend
the contract for project completion of Phase Il. Motion was made by Supervisor Parker, (with a
comment that the information would have been helpful to see in the board report), seconded by
Mayor Edelen and carried.

7. NEW BUSINESS - ltem 7a — Electronic Distribution of Board Packets. Mr. Houlemard said that there
were members of the Board who requested electronic distribution of the board packets. He said that staff
would implement a 60 day trial period. He introduced Controller Ivana Bednarik who discussed the
Electronic Distribution of Board Packets. Ms. Bednarik stated that reports would be available Friday, one
week prior on the FORA website and staff would notify Board with a link included in the text of an email.
She said that for the May Board meeting, both an electronic and paper version will be available. Ms.
Bednarik said that a demonstration would be made at the next Board meeting. Motion to approve staff's
recommendation was made by Mayor Edelen seconded by Councilmember Oglesby and carried.

8. EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT - Executive Officer Houlemard stated that all of the items in the
Executive Officer’s Report Item 8a. - Outstanding Receivables, Item 8b.- Administrative Committee report,
Item 8c.- Travel Report, and Item 8d.- Habitat Conservation Plan_stood as information items; however, he
highlighted the following: Agreements have been made with the Cities of Del Rey Oaks and Seaside.
Regarding unpaid fees, Marina staff was requesting direction to collect the FORA development fee for
Neeson Road $3,996.00. Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Kampe, seconded by Supervisor
Parker and carried.

9. ITEMS FROM MEMBERS - none

SESSION — The Board conferred with negotiators and heard from legal
and a letter to the City of Marina acknowledging mediation of the
yeet and confer on April 15, 201 4.

Approved by

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
April 8,2011
Page 7



Return to Agenda

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

Subject: Imjin Office Park - office furniture

Meeting Date: April 8, 2011
Agenda Number: 5pb

ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Executive Officer to purchase office furniture for the Imjin Office Park
(“lOP”) FORA offices not to exceed $65,000.00

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

As the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA”) prepares to move into the new offices in the
IOP, staff issued a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) on February 14, 2011 soliciting
proposals from qualified vendors for the purchase and installation of office furniture.
The deadline for submittals was March 14", Staff received a total of five qualified
proposals and a selection panel reviewed and ranked them using specific selection
criteria. Every attempt will be made to use refurbished, recycled, and/or “green
certified” furniture in an effort to maintain LEED (Leadership in Energy and
Environmental Design) standards//

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

This moving expenditure is included in the approved FY 10-11 budget.

COORDINATION:
FORA Move Committee

0

X
Ny

Prepared by /



charlotte
Return to Agenda


Return to Agenda

Subject: Authorize extension of contract limits — Top Grade Construction, Inc.
Meeting Date: April 8, 2011
Agenda Number: 5c ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the extension of Top Grade Construction contract limits to incorporate the final contract
change orders to the General Jim Moore Boulevard Phase V and Eucalyptus Road Phase I
improvement project (the “Project”).

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

As a part of the construction project, change orders were prepared to accommodate additional
work requested and/or authorized by the Project funding agency (the Economic Development
Administration) in preparation for the next phase of work. This additional work has caused a cost
overrun. FORA staff is requesting the Board authorize the extension of Top Grade Construction
contract limits to fund $450,000 of construction costs in excess of previous authorizations.

Separately, the FORA Board of Directors authorized filing the Notice of Completion (“NOC”) for
the Project at their December 2010 meeting. Due to change order invoices and outstanding
punch list items, the NOC was filed)March 8, 2011.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

Top Grade contract summary:

12/09 Original award $7,247,367 ($6,588,116 plus 10% contingency)
07/10 Funding added to restore previously

approved construction components $532,649 ($484,226 plus 10% contingency)
4/11  Funding added to incorporate final

change orders $450,000

Total revised contract $8,230,016

The project is funded by American Recovery and Reinvestment Act grant funds, local match
(50%) provided by the Preston Park loan, and Marina Coast Water District, who contributed about
$1.3 million for water/wastewater facilities installation.

COORDINATION:

Economic Development Administration, Administrative Committee, Executive Committee

Prepared b\@ML&WQ%’" Reviewed by \(W L\—\ Q o Q

Crissy Maras s M. Arnold

Appro by

Michael A. Houlémard, Jr.


charlotte
Return to Agenda


Return to Agenda

REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

Subject: Economic and Planning Systems, Inc. contract amendment #2

Meeting Date: April 8, 2011
Agenda Number: 6a ACTION

==

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Authorize the Executive Officer to execute amendment number two (Attachment A and
Exhibit A) to the Economic and Planning Systems, Inc. (“EPS”) contract, not to exceed.
$10,000 in additional contract expenses.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

In July 2010, the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA") Board directed staff to complete review
of its Capital Improvement Program (“CIP”) obligations and resources within six months. To
conduct an independent CIP review, FORA issued a Request for Qualifications/Request for
Proposals (“RFQ/RFP”) for a financial consultant to perform this work. FORA selected EPS
through the RFQ/RFP process. EPS completed their review and presented a report to the
Board in January 2011. In January, the Board requested additional analysis from EPS and
amended EPS'’s contract budget and scope to accommodate the request. EPS provided
supplemental reports to the FORA Board in February and March after receiving feedback
from the Administrative and CIP Committees. Contract amendment number two would
amend EPS’s contract budget and s¢ope to respond to additional information requests.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

CIP Review funding is included in the approved FY 10-11 budget and is derived from the
FORA CFD Fee. Approval of amendment number two would increase EPS’s contract budget
by $10,000 to a contract total of $42,500.

COORDINATION:

Administrative Committee, CIP Committee, and Executive Committee.

Prepared by M Dapcio  Reviewed byb S)F&)Pﬁ EVM(

Jonathan Garcia e En

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.


charlotte
Return to Agenda


Attachment A to Iltem 6a
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

Agreement No. FC-100110 - 2

This is an Extension #2 to Agreement No. FC-100110 (“AGREEMENT”) between the Fort
Ord Reuse Authority, a political subdivision of the State of California (hereinafter referred to
as ‘FORA") and Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as
“CONSULTANT").

Except for the following adjustments, all terms and conditions in the AGREEMENT remain
the same:

1. SERVICES.  Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and
described in Exhibit A (attached), CONSULTANT shall provide to FORA the additional
services. )

2. COMPENSATION AND OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES. The AGREEMENT is
increased by $10,000 to compensate CONSULTANT for all of the additional services
described in “SERVICES" section above and Exhibit A (attached). The overall maximum
amount of FORA’s liability over the full term of the AGREEMENT is not to exceed $42,500,
including out of pocket expenses.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, AUTHORITY and CONSULTANT execute this Agreement as
follows:

FORA CONSULTANT
By By
Michael A. Houlemard, Jr. Date David Zehnder Date
Executive Officer Managing Principal

Approved as to form:

By
Gerald D. Bowden Jamie Gomes Date
Authority Counsel Principal




Exhibit A to Item 6a
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

March 22, 2011

Jonathan Garcia

Senior Planner

Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12* Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933

Subject: Second Amendment to the Scope of Work for Fort Ord Reuse
Authority Capital Improvement Program Review Services; EPS #20510

Dear Mr. Garcia:

Thank you for selecting Economic & Planning Systems, Inc., (EPS) to
prepare the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) Capital Improvement
Program (CIP) review. EPS has enjoyed working with you, other FORA
staff, and the FORA Administrative Committee and Board on this project.

The Economics of Land Use

The purpose of this letter is to request a second amendment to the
scope of work to reflect additional work requested by FORA. The
additional work and requested scope amendment are summarized
below. EPS looks forward to continuing its significant progress on the
project to bring the CIP and Community Facilities District (CFD) Special
Tax analysis to completion.

N

Through its present work efforts and meeting attendance, EPS has
fulfilled the obligations of the original scope of work and first
amendment. In doing so, EPS has accrued expenses up to, and in
excess of, the present budget authorization of $32,500.

With this letter, EPS is requesting a contract amendment for an
additional $10,000 (for a total of $42,500) to complete the following
technical analysis, meeting attendance, and final report preparation:

* Prepare a technical memorandum addressing questions from
Administrative Committee and Board meetings.

+ Present at one additional Administrative Committee meeting.

* Prepare technical analysis and additional materials (e.g., prepare an
additional CFD Special Tax adjustment option) for upcoming FORA

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. meetings.

2295 Gateway Qaks Drive, Suilte 250 . i . .

Sacramento, CA 95833-4210 » Present information at an upcoming FORA Board meeting.

916 649 8010 tel . . .

916 649 2070 fax ¢ Prepare the final FORA CIP Review report following comments and
recommendations from the FORA Board.

Berkeley

Sacramento

Denver

M:\Proposals\20000\20510 Fort Ord Reuse Auth CIP Review\20510 p5 amend2.doc

WWW, EpSys.com



Jonathan Garcia
March 22, 2011
Page 2

It is important to note that this contract amendment amount will not be used to fund any
existing EPS accruals that were above the present budget authorization.

Budget and Schedule

EPS requests an additional $10,000 to complete the additional tasks outlined in this letter. As
stated earlier, if approved, this amendment would bring the total budget to $42,500. This
budget authorization is based on EPS’s assumed attendance at two additional FORA
Administrative Committee or Board meetings. EPS is available to attend additional meetings if
required by FORA at a cost of $2,500 per meeting. EPS charges for its services on a direct-cost
(hourly billing rates plus direct expenses), not-to-exceed basis; therefore, you will be billed only
for the work completed up to the authorized budget amount.

If necessary, the amended contract should include an extension of the contract termination date
to account for the additional FORA meetings scheduled.

Thank you for the opportunity to continue this work effort with FORA on this exciting and
challenging project. If you have questions regarding this proposal, please call me at
(916) 649-8010.

Sincerely,

ECONOMIC & PLANNING SYSTEMS, INC.

gy

David Zehnder
Managing Principal

M:\Proposals\20000\20510 Fort Ord Reuse Auth CIP Review\20510 p5 amend2.doc



Return to Agenda

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

S

Subject: Capital Improvement Program Review
Meeting Date: April 8, 2011
Agenda Number: 6b INFORMATION/ACTION

RECOMMENDATION(S):

i. Receive a presentation from the Transportation Agency for Monterey County (“TAMC”)
regarding their analysis of Fort Ord Reuse Authority’s (“FORA”) Transportation and Transit
phasing (Attachment A).

ii. Receive a presentation from Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (‘EPS”), responding to
the FORA Board’s questions from the March 11, 2011 — revised memo (Attachment B).

iii. Receive information on potential benefits to stimulating development through a fee
reduction (Attachment C).

iv. Direct staff to prepare documents and/or policy revisions necessary to a) approve a fee
reduction to $29,600 through the life of FORA at the May Board meeting and b) implement
accompanying policy adjustments. See also policy alternatives included under the
‘DISCUSSION” section of this report.

V. Direct staff to work with EPS on a third contract amendment for the May Board meeting,
which would implement a Phase |I analysis as previously defined (Attachment D and E).
BACKGROUND:

On July 9, 2010, the FORA Board authorized a proposed Capital Improvement Program (“CIP”)
work plan timeline. The Board directed staff to conduct review of CIP obligations and resources
during a six-month period and provide monthly updates. The project was successfully completed
by the January 2011 target. However, at the January 14, 2011 Board meeting, the Board
requested additional information and answers to certain questions. The Board adjusted the
budgetary authority accordingly and reviewed the new material at its February 11, 2011 Board
meeting. At this meeting and the March 11, 2011 meeting, the Board posed several new
questions and requested additional information.

EPS has been the principal consultant from the inception of the project. David Zehnder is the
Managing Principal and Jamie Gomes is the Principal. Each have recent experience with
California municipalities and county organizations reviewing CIP obligations and fee structures.
Previously, EPS presented updated development forecasts and preliminary CIP analysis to the
Joint Administrative/CIP Committee in the form of a memorandum on November 17, 2010. On
December 15, 2010, EPS presented a cost-burden analysis and a draft summary report on CIP
obligations, cost estimates, and revenue forecasts. On January 5, 2011, EPS presented a draft
final report on their CIP review to the FORA Administrative Committee. On January 14, 2011,
staff gave the FORA Board an overview of the FORA CIP and EPS presented its draft report.
The Board’s actions in January included authorizing the Executive Officer to amend EPS's
contract to provide a supplemental report and attend two additional FORA Board meetings:
February 11, 2011 and March 11, 2011.

On March 23, 2011, the Joint FORA Administrative/CIP Committee reviewed EPS’s March 23™
memo, gave feedback to FORA staff, and passed a motion making the above recommendations.


charlotte
Return to Agenda


Concurrent with EPS’s work, FORA staff reviewed its CIP funding sources to ensure accuracy
and TAMC has reviewed phasing of FORA's CIP transportation project expenditures to
coordinate regional transportation planning efforts.

DISCUSSION:

EPS previously recommended that the FORA Board consider three options for potential actions
related to their CIP Review. These include Options 1, 2, and 2B below. The University of
California Monterey Bay Education, Science, and Technology center (‘UC MBEST”) presented
Option 2C to the Administrative and CIP Committees on March 30, 2011. Correspondence
related to these potential options is included under Attachment F.

Option 1 — Reduce the Community Facilities District (‘CFD”) Special Tax from approximately
$46,200 to $36,500 per new residential unit based on eliminating various contingencies no longer
deemed essential (Please note that all of EPS’s recommendations include the same percentage
reduction to each CFD Special Tax fee category [new residential, existing residential, retail,
office, industrial, and hotel]). The Board may reduce the FORA CFD Fee without calling for an
election, but only if the same percentage reduction is applied to each fee category. The new
residential fee is highlighted because it is the largest proportionate fee generator.)

Option 2 — In addition to Option 1, revise the “minimum” justifiable CFD Special Tax reduction,
targeting three specific proposed adjustments to the CIP contingency, reducing the fee from
$36,500 per new residential unit to $29,600 per new residential unit.

Option 2B — Based on Option 2, this recommendation would return the $12.2 million

FORA Reimbursement line item into the CIP contingency and make the CFD Special Tax
adjustment effective through the life of FORA. The CFD Special Tax would equal $31,200 per
new residential unit under this option. The purpose of returning $12.2 million to the CIP would be
to repay FORA'’s land sales payments spent on CIP costs. The repaid $12.2 million in land sales
could be available to fund jurisdictions’ property management costs should the need be
demonstrated.

Option 2C - In addition to the above Options, Administrative Committee members requested that
an additional alternative fee structure be included for Board consideration that would provide
additional contingency for not yet congtyded sizing of the Habitat Conservation Plan (“HCP”)
Endowment. This alternative adds $17/5 million to the contingency line items and results in a
cumulative fee of $33,200.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

CIP Review funding is included in the approved FY 10-11 budget and is derived from the FORA
CFD Fee.

COORDINATION:

Administrative Committee, CIP Committee, Executive Committee, development teams, Building
Industry Association of the Bay Area, Development Planning & Financing Group, Inc., TAMC, and

EPS.
Prepared by . \Q eyiewed by D %‘t'&)&/\ &é’iﬂw

Jonathan Garcia

—

Approved by

Michael A. Houlémard, Jr.
RA Board Meeting

April 8, 2011

Item 6b — Page 2



Attachment A to Item 6b
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

Transportation Agency
for Monterey County

O

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
REVISED PROJECT SCHEDULES

Puggjose

N\
Transporiation Agency
Volunteered to Assist the CIP
Update Process Because:

oState and Federal funding match
requirements

oBetter match funding to project
phasing

Need for Update
fO\

* Consistency with:
oProposed fee reductions

oAnnual updates to
development
forecasts/revenue
projections

oMatch CIP project
implementation to cover




Impacts of Fee Reductions
@\
-/

* Option 2
($29,600/Residential
Unit):
oReduces fees by 36%

oTotal costs stays at
$115,725,927

oProject implementatio
delayed in CIP

3/31/2011

Conﬁngen% in the CIP

«Total costs stays at $115,725,927

020 Transportation projects in the FORA
CIP

015% contingency built-in for six FORA
lead on-site projects

oRemaining projects are lump-sum
contributions or reimbursement
agreements

Revisions to Pro*‘eci Schedules
O
W

» Assumptions used:
oFee reductions permanent
olnput from lead agencies
oNo changes to project costs

oNo changes to non-trans
expenditures or “Other Costs”




Additional CIP Modification
O
\&

+TAMC Requests:

oHwy 1 Widening replaced
with:

xHwy 1 - Del Monte - Fremont
Intersection

xMonterey Branch Line -~ Light
Rail

3/31/2011

Impacts of Fee Reduction
O
\
*Revenue Delay by
year:

Impacts of Fee Reduction
O
N\
¢ CIP Contributions Not
Impacted:

oGeneral Jim Moore Blvd

oEucalyptus Rd

oSouth Boundary Rd




Impacts of Fee Reduction
O
N\
» CIP Contributions Advanced:
oEastside Parkway (2012-16 to 12-14)

oHwy 68 Operational Improvements
(2013-16t0 12)

oCrescent Ave extend to Abrams
(2012-151t012)

Impacts of E,e\e Reduction

+ CIP Contributions Matched to
Project Phase:

oHwy 1 Widening replaced with:

xHwy 1 - Del Monte - Fremont
Intersection

xMonterey Branch Line - Light Rail

oAbrams

Impacts of Fee Reduction
O
\
+ CIP Contributions Matched to
Project Phase:
oWiden Reservation-4 lanes to WG
oWiden Reservation, WG to Davis

olIntergarrison
olintermodal Centers
oTransit Vehicle Purchase/Replacement

3/31/2011




Impacts of F,e\e Reduction

313172011

@)

« CIP Contributions In Later Years:
oHwy 1 - Monterey Rd Int (2013-17 o 17)
oHwy 156 Widening (2013-17t0 16 - 17)

o Davis Rd north of Blanco (2013-16 to 17)
o Davis Rd south of Blanco (2012-15 to 15-14)
o8t Street (2012-14t0 17)
¢ Gigling (2014-15t0 16-17)
Salinas Ave (2012-15to 16-17

Transportation Agency
for Monterey County

)

QUESTIONS?




The Economics of Land Use

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc.
2295 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 250
Sacramento, CA 95833-4210

916 649 8010 tel

916 649 2070 fax

Berkeley
Sacramento

Denver

WWW, 8pSYS.Comn

Attachment B to item 6b
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

MEMORANDUM
To: Fort Ord Reuse Authority
From: David Zehnder and Jamie Gomes

Subject: Response to Fort Ord Reuse Authority Questions on Capital
Improvement Program Review and Community Facilities
District Special Tax Rate Recommendations; EPS #20510

Date: March 28, 2011

On February 11, 2011, Economic & Planning Systems, Inc., (EPS)
presented findings of the Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
review to the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) Board (Board), based on
the approach crafted over the prior months with Administrative
Committee (AC) input, culminating in the Draft Report dated January 14,
2011, (hereafter, referred to as Draft Report). Subsequently, on
separate occasions, the AC and Board (at their March 11, 2011,
meeting) have met on this topic and have requested additional
information be provided to answer outstanding questions.

Summary of CIP Review and Community
Facilities District Special Tax
Adjustment Options

CIP Review Summary

The CIP review methodological approach included both a comprehensive
review of the FORA CIP and an examination of the infrastructure cost
burdens faced by prototypical development projects that would be
subject to the Community Facilities District (CFD) Special Tax. This
approach addresses the dual goals of (1) ensuring that specific projects
and related contingencies are clearly delineated, fully transparent, and
deemed appropriate; and (2) ensuring that resulting infrastructure cost
burdens (including CFD Special Taxes) are consistent with generally
accepted thresholds.

P:\20000\20510 FORA CIP Review\EPS Correspondence\20510 M11 AC mtg response 3.28.11.doc



Response to FORA Questions on CIP Review and CFD Tax Rates
Memorandum March 28, 2011

Results of the infrastructure cost burden analysis yielded the following conclusions:

o Infrastructure cost burdens along with other cost factors render planned residential
development projects infeasible.

* The CFD Special Tax alone represents approximately 10 percent of the overall infrastructure
cost burden of a typical new single-family unit.

» FORA projects do not have other extraordinary circumstances (e.g., atypically low land costs
or low lot development costs) that would enable them to carry higher infrastructure cost
burdens. In fact, the opposite might be concluded given many of the obstacles encountered
by developers and builders with Fort Ord.

e Infrastructure cost burdens on nonresidential projects do not represent the same proportion
of total project value as compared to residential projects. However, existing burdens are at
the higher end of the range, and such nonresidential projects would benefit from CFD Special
Tax reductions.

The conclusion reached from these findings is that without changes to the cost structure for new
development projects, as well as general improvement in market conditions, new development at
FORA will remain stalled for an indefinite period. Delayed implementation of the Base Reuse Plan
has many negative implications.

At the outset of the CIP review, EPS developed a set of underlying principles (outlined in the
Draft Report) that were used in reviewing the CIP and related one-time CFD Special Tax. The
CFD Special Tax adjustment options summarized below adhere to the Draft Report principles.

CFD Special Tax Adjustment Options

As presented in the Draft Report and supported by responses to questions in subsequent
memoranda, EPS believes that substantial reductions to project contingencies can be made,
while still ensuring the CIP’s costs can be covered. Table 1 provides a summary of the CFD
Special Tax adjustment options, including a new Option 2B that was provided for the March 11,
2011, Board meeting.

Table 1 includes the following options for a reduction of the CFD Special Tax:

1. Option 1—An immediate reduction contributing to a one-time CFD Special Tax payment of
$36,300 per single-family residential unit (SFR), down from the existing rate of
$46,200/SFR.1

2. Option 2—A more significant immediate reduction to contingencies relating to transportation
projects, habitat maintenance, and FORA Reimbursement line item. The SFR CFD Special
Tax would equal $29,600 under this option.

1 For presentation purposes, comparative figures are presented for SFRs; any reductions would be
applied on an equal percentage basis to all land uses contemplated for development on Fort Ord.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 2 P:\20000120510 FORA CIP Review\EPS Correspondence\20510 M11 AC mtg response 3.28.11.doc



Response to FORA Questions on CIP Review and CFD Tax Rates
Memorandum March 28, 2011

3. Option 2B—Equals Option 2 recommendation with the replacement of the $12.2 million
FORA Reimbursement line item into the CIP contingency and consideration of implementing
the recommended CFD Special Tax adjustment to be effective through the life of FORA. The
SFR CFD Special Tax would equal $31,200 under this option.

Each of these options and related topics were presented and discussed at the March 11, 2011,
Board meeting, during which, EPS and FORA staff also answered several questions previously

raised by the AC and Board. The March 11 discussion generated a few remaining outstanding

issues for which the Board was seeking additional clarification. Below are remaining questions
and responses regarding the CIP review and CFD Special Tax adjustment options.

Questions and Responses

#1: Were comments representing TAMC positions correctly stated at the March 11,
2011 Board Meeting?

As indicated at the March 23, 2011, AC Meeting, TAMC staff indicated that there is alignment
between TAMC, FORA staff, and FORA’s consultants regarding the ability to implement the CIP
under the scenarios presented. TAMC has been invited to present their analysis relating to this
guestion at the March 30 AC meeting and subsequently at the April 8 Board meeting.

#2: Is the CIP line item for HCP costs in 2010 dollars and how long will it take to fund
the HCP endowment given the CIP review cash flow assumptions?

The $35 million in HCP costs included in the CIP review are from FORA’s 2010 CIP update and
are expressed in 2010 dollars. Both FORA and the resource agencies have been meeting on the
HCP endowment, and the current $35 million in targeted HCP endowment cost remains
unchanged based on those meetings. FORA is actively working towards ensuring that the

$35 million is the maximum total amount of HCP endowment funding required.

The CIP review cash flow maintains the prior 2010 CIP review cash flow assumption that

25 percent of every CFD Special Tax dollar collected would be set aside to fund the HCP
endowment. Depending on which CFD Special Tax adjustment option may be implemented by
the Board, the cumulative HCP endowment revenues forecasted through 2013-14 range between
$16 million and $19 million. The respective cash flows assumed that the difference between the
total $35 million and accrued amounts through 2013-14 would be payable in 2014-15. Those
amounts ranged between $15 million and $19 million in 2014-15.

On March 23, 2011, the AC requested EPS provide additional description of the HCP endowment
and former HCP contingency item. As a general framework, the purpose of the HCP endowment
is to produce an annual pay-out each year to accomplish HCP-required activities. This annual
pay-out, to be made in perpetuity, is approximately $1,575,000 in 2010 dollars. FORA
anticipates the HCP endowment could be professionally managed to achieve an annual pay-out
rate of 4.5 percent, which means the endowment would have to be approximately $35 million in
size (this is the number included in the 2010-11 CIP).

The California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) recently changed their policy of certifying
non-CDFG HCP endowment holders. Because of recent investment concerns, CDFG is no longer
certifying non-CDFG HCP endowment holders, with the exception of the National Fish and Wildlife

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 3 P:120000\20510 FORA CIP Review\EFS Correspondence\20510 M11 AC mtg response 3.28.11.doc



Response to FORA Questions on CIP Review and CFD Tax Rates
Memorandum March 28, 2011

Foundation (NFWF) and a pilot program for non-HCP endowments. The HCP participants appear
to be left with three choices: (1) Use CDFG as the endowment holder with a pay-out rate of
approximately 3 percent, (2) Use NFWF as the endowment holder with a pay-out rate of
approximately 3 percent, or (3) negotiate CDFG’s acceptance of the JPA Cooperative, becoming
the certified endowment holder to earn a higher pay-out rate than other alternatives.

The former HCP-related CIP contingency amount of $17.5 million equaled the additional
endowment investment required as calculated by FORA staff to cover the difference between an
estimated 4.5-percent pay-out rate ($35 million total endowment size) and an estimated
3-percent pay-out rate ($52.5 million total endowment size).

#3: Please indicate the Board actions and/or other steps that would be required to
implement a reduced CFD Special Tax? What implications will those actions have for
the CFD Special Tax amount going forward?

The Board has the authority, by resolution, to levy less than or up to the maximum CFD Special
Tax in any given tax year. Consequently, the Board could determine, by resolution, that it wants
to levy a proportionally reduced CFD Special Tax in this and in subsequent tax years. Authority
and District counsel would have to prepare the appropriate legal documents for the Board to take
action on an adjusted CFD Special Tax. The process should take approximately 30 to 60 days.
Following any Board action, the CFD Special Tax will continue to be indexed annually based on
the CFD Special Tax Formula provisions.

FORA's special district counsel has prepared a letter addressed to Authority counsel outlining
FORA options for future CFD Special Tax adjustments. In the letter, special district counsel
concludes that “the Board could, by resolution, raise special tax rates that it previously reduced
(by resolution) for a specific tax year or tax years without a need for an election in the CFD, so
long as any such raise in special tax rates is not to rates that are in excess of the authorized
maximum special tax rates in the RMA.” The letter from FORA special district counse! is attached
to this memorandum.

#4: Wouldn't a CFD Special Tax reduction be heipful to affordable housing?

It is EPS's opinion that a fee reduction would be helpful for affordable housing development.
Mid-Peninsula Housing Coalition—one of the affordable housing developers on the base—read a
letter into the record last month saying they supported the fee reduction because it would help
their project. The CIP Review Report stated that developers will likely not build more low-
moderate-income housing than they are required to build under state and local law and therefore
it was justified to adjust the CFD Special Tax revenue assumption. The adjustment eliminated
the assumption that CFD Special Tax revenues would be lower, assuming the development
community would voluntarily over-build units for low- and moderate-income households.

The following example helps to quantify the potential impact to CFD Special Tax revenues if a
developer was to construct greater than his or her required share of affordable housing. A
100-unit development of new market-rate residential units would pay approximately $2.9 million
in special tax revenue, assuming the Option 2 special tax reduction. If that same 100-unit
project were to qualify for the affordable housing CFD special tax rates, the CFD special tax
revenue would be approximately $700,000. This revenue total assumes that each 1/3 of the

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 4 P:\20000\20510 FORA CIP Review\EPS Correspondence\20510 M11 AC mig response 3.28.11 doc



Response to FORA Questions on CIP Review and CFD Tax Rates
Memorandum March 28, 2011

affordable housing units would fall into the three categories of affordable housing discounts
(Tier 1, 2, and 3).2 The difference in revenue of $2.3 million equates to approximately 1.2
percent of the total CFD Special Tax revenue presently forecasted in the CIP model. Based on
FORA'’s experience to date, this scenario is unlikely to occur.

#5: How does FORA differ from a normal California Redevelopment Agency? Would
the potential State of California elimination of California Redevelopment Agencies
apply to FORA?

FORA is not a California Redevelopment Agency. FORA was created by special California
legislation as an independent special district acting as the Local Reuse Authority charged with
implementing the Fort Ord Base Reuse Plan. Depending on discussions currently in progress,
FORA tax increment revenues might be reduced or even eliminated. The FORA CIP cash flow
does not depend on any tax increment revenues at this time. However, FORA has used tax
increment as a “backstop” to both the operating and capital improvement budgets in the past.

2 CFD Special Tax reductions are presently applicable under the following scenarios. Tier 1—

100 percent of the dwelling units are below-market housing, containing at least 20 percent of the
dwelling units as affordable housing with deed restrictions on where individuals can work.

Tier 2-100 percent of the dwelling units are below-market housing, containing at least 75 percent of
the dwelling units as affordable housing with no deed restrictions on where individuals can work.
Tier 3—inclusion of market-rate housing. If the project includes market-rate housing, only those
dwelling units that are in excess of the affordable dwelling units minimally required by state law and
local policies would be subject to a reduced CFD special tax.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 5 £:\20000\20510 FORA CIP Raview\EPS Correspondence\20510 M11 AC mtg response 3.28.11.doc



SIX Pl MBIARY 1D [ 105 A

dlld YEHOF 0 d

1 102/82/€ Sd3 Aq paledaid

‘Sd3 pue y40O4 -s22Inog

+SHIP™XE],
000°2$ (roc'es) 0099$ (r02'c$) 680°8$ (gLz'ze) $0€°01L9 wool Jad [®1oH
oot'vs$ (g8t'ovs) 006'6.$ (586't1$) 6€0'86$ (058'92%) G88'vZ1$ a.oe Jad ey
00L'v$ (956°'1L$) 006°c$ (951'29) vSL'v$ (zog'L$) 950°'9% aloesed  jeuisnpuj R 800
oov'6$ (zZet'v$) 006‘8$ (z66'¥$) 506°01L$ (286'2%) z68°cL$ npJad |enuapisay Buisixy
00Z'LE$ (500°'5L$) 009'62$ (c09'0L$) 122'9€$ (re6'6%) S0Z'9v$ np Jed [enuapisay meN
a3aannoy a3aannoy
LLOZ ‘LI yorew LLOZ ‘b1 Aenuep 0102 ‘GL J8quaosg 0L0z ‘L Ainp
xe| uonINPay xej uolonpay xe| uononpay Xe] jejpadsg siseg asn puet
[e1dadsg gz uondo [eloads Z uondo [eroadg juondo @49 Bupsix3
ado a4o ado
gz NOILdO Z NOILdO L NOILdO

14vda

suondo xe|] |eroadsg 49
MIIATY dID 0102 VHOd
L d|qel



. : s 575 Market Street, Suite 3600
Illll lmmlg LLP San Francisco, CA 94105-2874
Phone: 415/765-1550

Attorneys at Law Fax: 415 /765-1555

bquint@qtllp.com
pthimmig@qtllp.com

March 24, 2011

VIA EMAIL

Jerry Bowden

FORA Authority Counsel

100 — 12™ Street, Building 2880
Marina, California 93933
Email: jerry@fora.org

Re: Fort Ord Reuse Authority Basewide Community Facilities District
Dear Jerry:

Based on the conference call on March 16™ regarding the Fort Ord Reuse Authority
Basewide Community Facilities District (the “CFD”), I understand that various questions
have arisen with respect to the Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax (the
“RMA”) for the CFD, and the special taxes levied pursuant thereto. In connection with the
questions discussed on our call, I have now had a chance to review the RMA, the proceedings
to establish the CFD and the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, constituting
Sections 53311 and following of the Government Code (the “Act”), and have spoken with Bob
Spencer, the primary draftsman of the RMA. Based on my document review and discussion
with Mr. Spencer, I have the following responses to the questions set forth below. (Note that
all references to Sections of the Act are to Sections of the Government Code.)

Question: Can the Board of Directors of FORA lower the maximum special tax rates in
Section IV of the RMA without the need for an election involving the registered
voters residing in the CFD?

Relevant Statutory Authority, Factual Circumstances: Section 53321(d) of the Act

requires that the resolution of intention to form a community facilities district “...specify the
rate, method of apportionment, and manner of collection of the special tax in sufficient detail
to allow each landowner or resident within the proposed district to estimate the maximum
amount that he or she will have to pay.” Section IV of the RMA sets forth in Table 1
“Maximum Special Tax Rates” for various property classifications, and that Section of the
RMA provides for annual increases in those maximum special tax rates.

Section 53325.3 of the Act provides that “...there is no requirement that the tax be
apportioned on the basis of benefit to any property.” That Section goes on to provide that a
special tax may be based on “...some other reasonable basis as determined by the legislative
body.” The legislative body for the CFD is the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of FORA (see
Section 53317(g) and (h) of the Act). At the time the RMA was developed, the cost
information for the facilities that were intended to be financed by the CFD involved estimates
and, due to the inherent uncertainties in the estimates, significant contingency amounts. As a

06006.02:J11277



Jerry Bowden

FORA Authority Counsel
March 24, 2011

Page2 of 5

result, the maximum special tax rates in the RMA were determined taking into account such
contingencies and thereby resulting in maximum rates that may be in excess of what is needed
to fund the true costs of the improvements.

Resolution No. 02-1 of Board adopted on January 18, 2002 (the “Resolution of
Formation”) approved the RMA for the CFD. Section 53330.5 of the Act provides that “...the
special tax may be levied only at the rate and may be apportioned only in the manner specified
in the resolution of formation...except that the legislative body may levy the special tax at a
rate lower than that specified in the resolution.” Section 53340(a) of the Act provides that,
after a community facilities district has been formed, ”...the legislative body may, by
ordinance, levy the special taxes at the rate and apportion them in the manner specified in the
resolution adopted pursuant to Article 2...” (which is the resolution of formation). On
November 18, 2005, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 05-01 levying the special taxes in the
CFD “...in accordance with the rate and method of apportionment of special taxes...as
approved by the Resolution of Formation, and as subsequently amended...” Section 53340(b)
of the Act states that “The legislative body may provide, by resolution, for the levy of the
special tax in the current tax year or future tax years at the same rate or at a lower rate than
provided by the ordinance...”

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Section 53331(a) of the Act, in relevant part, states that
“If the legislative body determines that the public convenience and necessity require ...that the
rate or method of apportionment of a special tax should be changed...the legislative body may
adopt a resolution of consideration...to alter the rate or method of apportionment of the
special tax.” The adoption of a resolution of consideration begins a process under the Act that
then requires a public hearing (Section 53334(d) and 53336 of the Act), and a two-thirds vote
of the registered voters residing within the boundaries of the CFD (Section 53338 of the Act) to
effect the proposed change to the rate or method of apportionment of an existing special tax.
Complicating the FORA CFD situation is that, to date, there have been a few property owners
in the CFD that have paid the special tax at the maximum special tax rates specified in the
RMA.

Conclusion: Based on the clear statutory authority in Sections 53330.5 and 53340(b) of
the Act referred to above, the Board has the legal authority to adopt a resolution that levies the
special tax for future tax years at rates lower than the maximum special tax rates in the RMA,
without any need for an election of registered voters or property owners in the CFD. However,
because Section 53325.3 of the Act implies that special taxes be apportioned on a reasonable
basis, any resolution of the Board that allows for a levy of special taxes at rates lower than the
maximum rates in the RMA for future tax years should have a factual underpinning, such as
revised CFD facilities cost estimates, reduced contingencies or some other reasonable basis for
lower special tax levies.

To avoid any argument that the provisions of Section 53331(a) of the Act referenced
above (requiring a public hearing and election to alter the rate or method of apportionment of a
special tax) apply to any such potential lower than maximum rates special tax levies by the
Board in the CFD, it would be important that any reductions in special tax levies below the
maximum rates in the RMA be proportional for each property classification in Table 1 in
Section IV, and for the “Exceptions” in Section IV. If the reductions are not proportional, an
argument could be raised to the effect that the disproportionate reductions effectively altered
the method of apportionment of the special taxes to the property in the CFD. Note that the
use of the word “rate” in Section 53331(a) of the Act can only mean a change that would
increase a maximum special tax rate over that authorized by a resolution of formation for a



Jerry Bowden

FORA Authority Counsel
March 24, 2011

Page 3 of 5

community facilities district, otherwise the provisions of Section 53330.5 and 53340(a)
discussed above would have no operative effect.

Finally, it should be noted that, while some property owners in the CFD may already
have paid special taxes at the current maximum special tax rates, if the Board adopts a
resolution lowering the maximum special tax rates for one or more future fiscal years, there
should be no resulting financial exposure to those who previously paid at higher rates. The
lack of exposure is because the Act clearly allows for the Board to levy at less than the
authorized maximum special tax rates in any year, without in any way requiring any rebate or
other financial consideration to any who may have previously paid at a higher authorized
special tax rate. Also, note that Section IV of the RMA provides for an increasing maximum
special tax rate (minimum 5% yearly increases), so even without any action by the Board,
property owners paying special tax levies in different fiscal years would be obligated to pay
different amounts for the same classification of property. Finally, Section 53341 of the Act
provides that “Any action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the levy of
a special tax or an increase in a special tax...shall be commenced within 30 days after the
special tax is approved by the voters.” The voters approved the special tax years ago, so the
Board could use Section 53341 of the Act as a defense to any claim that could arise from
someone who already has paid the special tax. However, it should be noted that any or all of
the foregoing may not prevent property owners that already have paid special taxes from
complaining that the Board has “unfairly” lowered special tax rates for subsequent years, and
otherwise raising political concerns and even making legally unsupportable claims for refunds
of portions of special taxes previously paid.

Question: Could the Board take action to lower the maximum special tax rates for a
particular year, and then in a later year determine to once again levy special
taxes at the maximum special tax rates specified in the RMA?

Relevant Statutory Authority, Factual Circumstances: Section 53340(b) of the Act
referred to above clearly contemplates that the legislative body of the CFD could levy the

special tax in future tax years at lower rates than the maximum special tax rates allowed by
the ordinance levying special taxes on property in the CFD, or at the maximum special tax
rates otherwise specified in the RMA. If the Board adopted a resolution allowing for the levy
of special taxes in a tax year or years lower than the maximum special tax rates in the RMA,
the Board would need to adopt a resolution reinstituting the maximum special tax rates
allowed by the RMA for any applicable future tax year, or otherwise increasing them to some
other rates that are more than any reduced rates then in effect but lower than the maximum
rates. Again, however, remember that Section 53325.3 of the Act implies that special taxes be
apportioned on a reasonable basis.

Note that the Notice of Special Tax Lien recorded in the County Recorder’s Office and
encumbering all of the property in the CFD disclose the full RMA, including the maximum
special tax rates set forth therein, so property owners are on notice that special taxes can be
levied at those maximum rates, should the Board (as the legislative body for the CFD) so
determine. Also, Section 53341.5 of the Act, which requires that notices be provided by a
subdivider to purchasers of property in a community facilities district, also requires only
disclosure of maximum authorized special tax rates. Given the foregoing, any person owning
or acquiring property in the CFD is on notice that the Board has the legal authority to levy
special taxes at rates up to the maximum special tax rates in the RMA.



Jerry Bowden

FORA Authority Counsel
March 24, 2011

Page4 of 5

Conclusion: The Board could, by resolution, raise special tax rates that it previously
reduced (by resolution) for a specific tax year or tax years without a need for an election in the
CFD, so long as any such raise in special tax rates is not to rates that are in excess of the
authorized maximum special tax rates in the RMA. As with the conclusion to the preceding
question, however, any such Board resolution raising the special tax rates should have an
expressed reasonable basis for any such increase, and the rates should be increased
proportionately for each property classification in Table 1 in Section IV of the RMA. Raising
special tax rates in such manner should avoid any argument that the change in rates altered
the method of apportionment of the special taxes (which would require a public hearing and
election).

Question:  Could the Board, with the approval of the registered voters in the CFD at an
election, approve a change in the RMA to reduce the maximum special taxes on
a temporary basis or otherwise?

Relevant Statutory Analysis: Sections 53330 and following of the Act provides a
procedure whereby the Board could alter the rate or method of apportionment of a special tax
upon satisfaction of certain requirements, including the conduct of a public hearing and a two-
thirds affirmative vote of the registered voters who reside in the CFD. Section 53325.3 of the
Act implies that the special tax be apportioned on a reasonable basis.

Conclusion: If the Board is willing to undertake the proceedings necessary to alter the
RMA as specified in Section 53330 et seq. of the Act (including the conduct of an election), and
two-thirds of the persons registered to vote in the CFD that actually vote on the proposition
approve it, the Board could alter the RMA to allow reduced maximum special taxes in
specified circumstances. The change to the RMA to allow the temporary reduction should
have a reasonable basis, and should work mechanically so that trigger events to raise or lower
the maximum special tax levy should be clearly set forth and should not be subject to any
judgmental or interpretive action by FORA.

Question: Could FORA extend the period in which the special taxes may be levied?

Relevant Statutory Authority, Factual Circumstances: Section 53321(d) of the Act
provides that “In the case of any special tax to pay for public facilities and to be levied against
any parcel used for private residential purposes, ...the resolution [of intention to form the
CFD] shall specify a tax year after which no further special tax...shall be levied or collected...”
Section IV of the RMA provides that “Per Section 53321(d) of the Act, Special Taxes shall not
be levied after Fiscal Year 2013-14 or the termination of FORA, whichever is later, but in no
circumstances shall the Special Tax be levied later than calendar year 2051.” Any change to
the foregoing provision of the RMA that would result in the levy of a special tax in the CFD
beyond the termination of FORA would be a fundamental change in the authority to levy the
special tax to the extent that the change proceedings required by Section 53330 et seq. of the
Act would apply (necessitating a public hearing and a two-thirds vote of the registered voters
in the CFD), because the Resolution of Formation and the Notice of Special Tax Lien for the
CFD (both of which are referenced above) provided notice to property owners and those that
originally voted for the establishment of the CFD that any obligation to pay the special tax
would end if FORA was terminated.

Conclusion: FORA could extend the period in which the special taxes may be levied,
but any such change would require FORA to hold a public hearing and hold an election of the



Jerry Bowden

FORA Authority Counsel
March 24, 2011

Page 5 of 5

registered votes in the CFD where two-thirds of those casting ballots would need to be in favor
of the extension.

Hopefully the foregoing is responsive to your questions regarding the CFD. Please let
me know if you need any further assistance from me.

Very truly yours,

Paul J. Thimmig

PJT:cra
Enclosures

cc:  (viaemail only)
Jamie Gomes



Attachment C to item 6b
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

-

e

e

e SR

An Economic and Fiscal Analysis
the Golden State

of Housing Construction

in

.

L]
as
>
}___
-
Ll
2
<
Z
as
O
Ll
_
<
),
D
<
A
—
-
an




ALHQHLNY ONISAOH ANV TV JHL 40 ASILHAOD NINOA YNVHA THORSIOVIARALNCISNE YIINID MOOLSHILLNHS 14371°SOLOHd Y3AO0D

v
I
[~y
]
3
m
]
4
o)
0
=

0 Wwbuidon sayeis nmto: ‘55246007 4o Areigriayy
A21j04 Buisnoy 1oj ua) sy} Aq 0107 Ainr wBbuAdon







uoy S5t joire) s sie

= Ewao._ﬁv&ao%mc_wmo: B.e S|IoM 941 UONEPUNOS BILISUY JosjURY w:ﬁ&:wm S
m_c‘_o%__mu Y WwisudoPAs ALUNWIWOD) pue BuisNoH Jo WBWLRda(] BILIOHIEY 9U) ‘919157 [2ay
JO JuBWILIRdS(] BILIOHIED SU3 JO SMBIA BUL JUSSaIda AJLUBSSIO3U 10U OP PUR SIOYINE 341 JO 3SOUL I8
Jaded siyl Ut passaidxa suojuido 1o sman AUy K210 BUISNOH Joy J23UsD) SU1JO ||8gnT Asusr pue A4S
3N|g 4O UBLIMSN MIUNEBIA JO STUSLLILLIOD pue 331Ape sy) s1edaidde Ajeaib dipiepy Jy pue ueulaig
‘S "UBLUMBN MIUNRW AQ DILLIOJIID? Ut UOHINIISUOD BUISNOK M3 JO $10243 JILUOUODT PUD JDISIH 3Y)
Jo sisAipuy ul pazuewwns ‘dnoisy Buinsuod A4S anig Ag pS1onpuod yoiessal Uo paseq st odal siy)

S1UBWabpaMmoud| DY

‘uon|[eC) BUISNOH SWODU| MOT [BUCHEN 343 1B IsAleuy
DJeasay JOIUags e Ajsnoiaaid sem pue opelojoD) Jo AUsIaAlun syl woly Aydeiboar) uj suy Jo
31BN B SPjoY 3H A21{0d BUISNOH 40} J91U30) 31 1B 91B1D055Y YDJeasay Jojuas e 5| duplepy yusy

121U Y21easay WsWdopAdg AUUNWWOD) psseq

S1IOA M3N 31 01 JURISISSY UDIB3S3Y B SB PaAISS ASNoIASId S HIOA MaN Ul [004IS MaN 34}

18 AD1|0d URGUN pue JuaWabeuely 10} [00UDS 31BNPRID OUB|IA SUL WO AD1|0d UBgI( U} 8DU3IDS
JO 121SBIA| B PaLIRS A21|0d BUISNOH 10§ 431U 91 1B S1BI20SSY L21easay oIS e ‘ueuudlyg eAey

sioyiny ayl 1noqy

BOLBLY gSHOMIOqUDISN

sSHOLTYIY JO UONIRDOSSY [eUOLIeN

|IPUNOY Bujuue|d ueljodoiisw

osuodsg

uonepunod buisnoy obie4 s|iap
DUl BURNSUOD) 13IPAI4DHIeap
edu [euded gON

ey 3ippaid

UOIIBPUNOS BOLSWLY JO Yueg

ISNOH 32J0PHOA 10} J21UDD JBIIMIBY TN

UOHREPUNOH INYLIYIRIA
‘| UIBYIED pue ' UYOo[ a4}

UONRPUNOS P04

uonenossy sbuijsmg obeoiyd

uolepunod Aase) 3 atuuy



\ 3dN1LNd S.VINYO4IT¥D SNId1ing

“JUSLUUIDA0D |BD0] 10} SAOW [BIDURUL) PUNOS B OS|e
NG 32IOPUOM [BIUSSSS Ue Bululelal pue buideine
104 AB31e1S JURIOdWI UR AJUO J0U 5| saoud

5,ABPO} PJOJJE JOUURD OUM SUBIUIOM|ED) JO) SSLUOVY
1502-19MO] JO WUSWAOSASP 941 18yl $15266NS

Siy] Aujesof |edidA pue a1e1s ayy Jo s1ebpng ays
U0 10342 [edsly aaisod e sey HBuisnoy 1502-19MO
JO UOIDNIISUOD SY3 USAD JBY) SMOYS SIsAjeur
ANAIISUSS e 'dwoy padud-ueipawl B Bulloniisuod jo
1oedwy ay1 uo Ajjedipund s35n204 110d3J SIYL IJIYA

"SONUSASI JUBLIND JISY3 JO Aljeal

3Y1 Yyum sainpuadxs 119yl ubije 191199 03 92104
pley ayew 0} pasu Aeld SIUSUWIUISAOD 10 ‘133iew
Buisnoy ayy Yum dUAs Ul saoudull AW SSNUSASI
'SSUUNWILIOD 35341 U| "9A11EDIU JO 1SOPOW SI0W
3q Ued 5193449 [edsly Bulobuo ‘pajels sey Alanoe
UOLDNIISUOD PUR ‘PRYSIUILIIP ABY SIXB) SI|BS

pue Auadoid 's1eah 1UsDal uj 1S3Y1Ie) 343 Ua)jjey
DARY SaNjeA ataym saoe|d ul ing uswdopasp
Ylim pa3eosse saunypuadxs buiobuo

13A02 URY] 2IOW 01 SNUIUOD $3AUNOD pue

S IO SaNUSASI ‘9BRISAR UQ "uInUMOp buisnoy
SY1 3)dSSP ‘BIUIOYIED) Ul S3IIUNLLILIOD 4O} [e1D)aus(
A||e3s1) pue Aj|es1uliouoda yiog st Juawdolpaap
Buisnoy ‘sainsesw 1scw AQ pue sade|d 1sow ul
1ey1 15966ns 110das $1Y1 Ul pspIrcId $a1eWIISS Sy |

"Sease parelodioduiun U 3|INg SHUN 10} JOMO]| 3B
NQ ‘are AJiofeuwl 15eA 3L se’eale pateiodiodul ue
Ul 3{INg S SWIOY B Udym sabeidAe 353yl paadxa
AJ|eDIdAY S213UNOD J0J 513D [edsI “(Sy$) Aaunod
pue (zoz$) A12 sbeiane ayy ui sanisod os|e

2J8 UoIIDNIISUOD BUISNOY MU JO S109)D |BOSY
[enuue buiobuQ (zi¥'1$) A1unod sbeiane syl

pue (65/$) Aud abeiane ay1 1oj 10eduWll [eosl sl
-3U0 [PIIURISONS 'DAIISOd B 9ARY 01 PIIRUIISS S|
awoy padud-ueipaul e Bulp)ing pue Buniwsgd
*S9I3UNO) pue SN} 10} $319)37 |edSld ¢

"S9DIAISS 21e)s Buipiaoid jo
51502 aY3 YB1amino s1uapisal ay Aq pajesausb
$anuaAdl sbelane se‘paidnado s1 1 1aYe 6981 $
40 1oedwi |edsy (enuue Bujobuo ue pue 3INg
Buiaq s1 31 58 6401 $ 40 2115 3Y3 10f 10edull DSl
BUII-3UO Pa1ewlIss aalisod e sey awoy padld
-UBIP3W B JO UOJINIISUOD 3y “eludojijed

JO d3e)§ 9Y) 10} S3I3)37 [edsid «

"abeiaAe UO‘INg HUN MU

Jad sgof |z 4o uoneasd syl woddns 01 ybnoua si

“I9j001 e Aq sa1100.6 Jo aseyaind ayi o} Ja1jddns

e Ag smopuim Jo uoidnpoid sy 0} Jap|ing

e AQ S[elI91BW JO UOofe|ieIsul pue aseydind

3y} Wiolj abuel ued Yd1Iym AHARDR JIUOUODS

SIYL AJAIDR DILOUODS M3U Ul 669'S/ES

pa1ewnss ue sadnpoid eluloyed) jo 31els

31 Ul Swoy pasud-Uelpawl e JO UoIIONIISUOD ay)
‘01-6007 4634 [ed5Y JO4 *$3333)F JIMOU0IT

"BIUIOJI|eD) Ul 510849 |EDSH pue
JJWIOU0I3 aAILISOd SeY [13S UOiDNIISUOd Buisnoy
MIU ‘UINTUMOP 341 21dsap “1eyl spuly odal siy |

HPeq aAIb Asy1 ueY1 $92IN0S3I JUSWIUISA0D

40 2J0wW 31INbal A34) Op 10 ‘2IOW PUR SIARSWISYY
10} Aed s1UN Mau op ‘APRJILUIS UDALP JILIOUODS
Ue Se 1D O} $3NUUOD UoHINIIsUod Buisnoy mau
J1%{SE 01 3SIM S| 31 ‘SUOIPUOD JULIND USAID) (101035
UOIIDNIISUOD 343 U} Sqof 350 01 SONURUOD 31RIS

SU1'UO1IDRIIUOD 3|agNg-150d JO SIPak |RISASS ISR
UaAS pueuadiad 7| pasdlpa sey juswiiojdusun
250661 Y1 ybnoiyl psausiadxs sWwn|oA [enuue ay)
JO PAIYI-3U0 AJUO pue 53A3) ead Jo Juadiad Oz uey)
$59] 18 600Z Ul PaNSs( syuIad JO Jaquunu syl Yum
‘A|QRISPISUOD PIMOJS OS[e SBY UOHIONIISUOD Buisnoy
Joaded 8] 'S00T SDUIS SPIMSIBIS SIUCY MIU
Jojuaniad 9z Alybnos Ag — sanjea swoy buluipsp
01 PIINQUILOI SBY $ISHD UP3ID PUe 2UNSC|DII0}
pa1oenosd pue uswAodussun Buisy ‘Buipus)

AS1 JO UCHRUIGUIOD ¥ "pabueyd aaeY $aWIL INg

‘Bupwing AWouodd
a3 deay padjay Asnpul UORINIISUOD Byl
uj Buial] e pauIes OYMm 350U pue SJuspIsal
MBU BY1 Y10 pue ‘Sjusuiianob [ex0] pue
D1P1S JOJ SONUDASI XB] JuUedIubis paonpoud

2peI3p 158] BY1 Ul INg SAWoY By}

Jo Auew jo seoud ybiy ayy “puewsp buisu
yum aoed dasy o3 buisnoy jo Aiddns sy
Buisesnur spym jje — jije sssAngauloy
pue si1ap|ing Aq pied saxe} 9yl wolj osje
ng pazesausb Ansnpul syl 1eyl Auae
21WIOUOD3 BY3 WO AJUO 30U PRISUSY
s396pnq jedoj pue a1e1s pue1sngol

SeM SDLISNPUI PO1RJ PUE UOIDNIISUOD
buisnoy up uswiojdwy Awouodo
SRILIOHED) Ui 3jCs jeibajul ue Aeyd 01
pooisiapun Appim sem Ansnpui buisnoy
SULUOISSEDa DILLICUOD3 JU34IND 3Y1 21043

AYVIAIANS FAILNDEXE



"UOIIB0SSY ANsnpu| BuIp|iNg eIuOI[eT U3 WO} S1e B1eR UL [BIUSPISSY,

600Z 8007 L00Z 900Z S00T 00T €00Z ZOOZ LOOZ 000Z 6661 8661 L661

Es

0

00005
000001
000051
' 000'007

000°0ST

x600C-L661
‘Ajlenuuy panss| SHWLI [eIIUSPISAY

i
i
i

SQOr MaN LT

OLOHAMDOLSNE

Aandy
310U033 Ul
669'GLES



‘Buipunol 01 anp usiad Q| 01 ppe 1ou op Leyd aid 3yl ul sebeusdiad

T9LLLS pasnpuj

Pal 1q

01-6007 A4 "etuiogtes 104 1344

paie4auan) Inding 2IWoUo] J1wou0d3 Jo adAL

padnpui @ 4
RCYIITE N %1'9S
vaudm

%6'8L

adA] AqQ‘01-6007 JeaA [edsid ul }ing
3WOH MaN Yde3 wody ndinQ J1wouody

‘UOIIINIISUOD DLIOY MBU WO}
INCINO JILOUOID DL JO

Aiofews m.rp 10} ,Enouum 512949 108MI]



wang

01-600Z Ad 12943 dtouod]
paiessd) sqof Jo adA|

padnpu} g
alIpU} 7
VaIA B8

adA] A9°01-6007 1eaA [edsi4 ul
}JIng SWOH MaN Yde3 Yiim paieal) sqof



J¥NLNG S,VINHOL4ITVYD ONIATINdG

%9 ‘3peiL 3{es3oYM

9% ‘S3J1AI3S [ed1bojouYd3|
7 11UIRS ‘|euC|SsIJ0Id

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ...ﬁmmw@uﬁwmzez_:_sg

%9 ‘S9DIAIIG [R1D0S 7@ UYl[esH
040 'S31IA13G P00 B
UO[1RPOWIOIDY

* 049 ‘SIS BYI0

101235 juawAojdwl Aq paljeas) sqor MaN Jo dleys

*$10123$ SSIAIBS POV PUR LOREPOUILIOIDE
PUR‘SIIINIBS [BID0S pue L)jeay ‘sped jle3al
BU1 U1 SIN3D0 UOIIDNIISUO) BWOY MBU WO

juswiioidwe parnpu jje Jo Juadsad aAy-A1usaas

“UORINISUOD dwoy

10§ Papasu (smainal [eha| pue [emndsyydie
se ons) sajalas pue sapddns jo saseydind
WIOJJ SWIDJS S10109S aSaLf Ut AANDE DIUOU0DD
124pU| $138)4@ Judwiholdus 13a.41pul

(e jo1us24ad £g AjIedU 10§ JuNOIDE apes)

{le134 pue'sad1n9s [euolssajold ‘Buunidenuey

SHOLDIS HONYW M3d V A8
17134 ATONOUYLS S103443
QIaDNANI ANV LOIHIANI

7
w\w

—




PR—

N

SRR AN

S

— f
N O
i x\&%\i\\\\\\@

L

Economic !mpacts by Region, FY 2009-10

L
.




VINHO4ITVYD NI NOILDNYLSNOD DNISNOH MAN 40 S153443 1VOSI4




OLOHJAJ0LSOIg

sujoud s|eu)ew
6/V'0LS = ,siaplinquo = UO11ONIISUOD UO
xej xe} s3jes

(0L—600€ 1e3A [eds1d) 312bpng 81e1G 8y} uo
SWOH pPadlid-uelpa e Jo 10943 |edsld awlj-3uQ

_I
[n]
m
Q
[a}
Ed
>
3
=
sl
[}
m
[a}
o}
=
=4
q
Q
z
w
>
ht
m
a




698°LS+

8€9'sS

LOS'LS

1ayg{ersy
L jenuuy

sainypuadxg
jenuuy
Bufobug

SaNUIARY
{enuuy
butobug

EGE'ES
uoneINpy

18718
SENAIAS JRDOS
pueyiesy

8TL'YS
Xej swodu}
jeuosi3d

607°CS
Xe] 350 pue

PLLs
xej uosrerodio)




abeioay apimAunor

.

(01-600T 234 |2IsH)
sealy palesodiodulun pue pajesodiodu) yiog ul
JuUeDIUBIS 21y $109y47 |edSI4 dwi]-auQ abeiaay

sanuno) s

ol

-600Z A4
80-200z A4 |l

SWIOH Padlid-URIPa € JO 103))7 |edsl4 awl}-auQ



1y pojeiodioou;
abelany apmAiuno)

(01-600T 1e9A [eds1d)
SeaJY 1SOW Ul DAINISO( 1y
$129)J3 |edsi4 bulobuQ abeioAy

LETHT Top) sann

01-600T Ad

80-200Z A4 [}

JWOH P3dld-ueipajy e Jo 1333 [easl4 buiobup



*A1063382 U2ED 03Ul {2} SAIND 3Y) JO YLNOJ-2UO 1841 YaNs ‘sajiuenb uo paseq ale sauobaie) 4

79C$ v ut L1 abelany
e mlvensss
LEES %LS-LL

v65%- %T8 cmf aloW
(01-600T Ad) «80—£00T A4 03 paledwio)

12943 [eds14 buobup Pansst SHUWLBd S AUD B Ul dUlPaQ %

29T$ vO ul &3 abeiany

s
__ \\\\\\ 7 Z
%ET URYY IO
{01-600T Ad) «80—200Z A4 0} pasedwiod

10549 {eosld @EO@CO 9Dlld SWOH URIPSN M\nu_u e utaulpag %

a|qeis A|aAneay paulewy aneH buniiwiad pue
$3211d BI3YM S9111D Ul 18YBIH 24y S1094)7 [edsid




/95N OINE paseadul
YHM Pa1eOSsse uoepeibap [LIUSUIUCHAUS pue qudwdojeasp

Buypwerds pue sjowai a1ow 1aad oddns o3 bBugpuads aindnaisesgul

Ul SISEDIDUI [RIIULISONS ‘JUBIISIAUL SSDUISNG Burng Aynoysp
‘SJUBLLYSI[(RISE [BD0] 0} SIFLWOISND JDRI1IR 03 Alljige paseanap

€ 3pN|3U] UBD S109)J9 Papusiuiuf 'saduelstp HUO] WO U 9INWIWO0D 0}
P10} D1L SI9HIOM SB Speol paisabuod yum pade) ag AW a2IopHoM
je20} 31 01 9|geploye Buisnoy Jo abeLIOYS & aARY 1RY] Sealy

o' ODIOPIIOM PRIUI|LT B LIS PUR 10BN 0] SH0YD

H8y1 uo suoissnauadal aaiebau sey buisnoy agep.loye o yoe| e tey)
Hodal os|e s1opes| ssauisng "$ajedo} sjqepioyje asow 1oy 1do sjuspisal
aanaadsosd pue Bunsixs asnedaq ssof uonejndod sauatiadxs 0}

Apoyt] a1out ate s)s0d Buisnoy ybiy Yum sease Jeys 159bbns 03 duapie
St 3194} ‘BUISNOoY 31502-13MO] JO SIYBURY [BDSH Y1 01 UOIHPpPE U}

1uswdojanag buisnoH
350D-19M07 JO siijsuag [euonippy

sajuno) sann aeis

0055

05%-

— 0%

LS

876S N 00S$

........................ - 0007$

005'T$

000°c$
01-600T A4 ‘sisAjeuy AjAnisusg

SIUIOd-3D1ld SNOLIBA Je S)iun BuisnoH jo
12943 |edsl4 buiobuQ



"21MASU| PUET WBgIN DG UOIBUIYSeM 85Uy 210w
PUD UBWIAOPAI UDGIN UO 2IUBPIAT dl1 43007 BUIMOID "800T

UL UC(] PUB 'SIR3[BA ALB1 'UBLUISIUIM 2A33S ‘MOWOIOYLE]
YuSx Play ‘Buimy pue ‘uopepunoy toseay 2 ‘sai9buy S0
S0P wpuD %32351 IS LIS Ul :oﬁm.mcou DI

‘Hodal ||ny 3yt o3 10421 aseald ‘uoiediiand siyl U
paAsN $3160|0pOYIDUL 34} JO LOISSNISIP YBNOoIoY) 310w e 104

"9124D 19DpNQ 13331 ISOW DU} Ul pa1ddye

uaaq anry Buipuads pue SINUDAI 220 MOY JO UOED|PU|
poob e apiroid pue ejuioll|ed Ul suondipsun( abie) jo sdwes
e WO PR123||0D Elep 19DPpNQ U0 Paseq Je S9)eullsd 1a1e|
31104 "0L—600Z 1eaA |BISY pue 80—/007 1A [edsiy:spolad
DU} OM] 10) PIUSSaId Ble BlR(] "dWn|oA Jiuuad pue asud
UIOY Ue|paW Ul 3BurYD Jeak-1an0-1894 5 A1 B AQ pauljop a1
12y} $910631e3 10§ PIPIACIC DB S3IBUIIISS 'YINS Sy “UOIIEI|IYe
|euoiBa1 S| ueyl asurWIOSd [BSY JO J01RDIPUY 19113 B S|
51894 JUIDDJ Ul U|jR) 9ARY S|2A3| Uononpoid pue sasud auloy
UdIym 01 1USIXa oy asnedaq Abojopoyiawl siy) pakojdwa apn
'sauobaled [edNAjRUR dO[3AIP 01 SI101RDIPU| 1y iew Bulsnoy
sosn Abojopoyisw 1oedw] [BDSl 941 'sU0IBi XIS 01U S(3ID
Buiz11063183 AQ Pa1eNdBD AUR $3IRLLIISS UDIYM Ul UOIIINIISUOD
MBU JO 512949 DIWIOUOID SY1 JO UOHIRIOIXS a4l 9Yljun

‘syuednddo sun

31 JO SDASIIBIDRIRYD PBWNSSE JBYI0 PUB SWODUl pjoyasnoy
341 WO PoALIDP Ajjeiied aie pasn SadIAIRS pue pled saxe)
‘PaleIndled | uondIpsunl usAIb e Ul swoy pasid-ueipaw

941 Adn220 01 pa1adxd PloYasnNoy syl JO dUIodUl 9y}

lun BUjSNOY MU B Ylim PalR|ID0SSe $asuadxa pue SanUdA)
SY1 31eWI153 A]912INDDR SJ0WI 01 JSPIO Uj "Spjoyasnoy

Bunsixa 104 s|oAd| abelaae sy} alewxoidde pjoyasnoy mau

£ JO SIUBRANDD0 33 IO} SO5UIAXD pUB SOINUDADL U1 1Byl sUBaU
yolym ,‘poyiaw 1500 abesane eyded-1ad, e sasn Lodai syl

"9DURISISSE DI|gNd puR 1UBWAOISASP AJUNWILLIOD

"Y1jeay ‘'uoilesnpa ‘A194es dignd Buipnpul 'siuswiuiDAch
[220] pUE 31215 JO Pa1>RdXD SIDIAISS JO [9A9] a1 Bulpinosd
Yaim paleldosse Aluewd ale sasuadxe bulobug ‘aiersuab
A9yl ALANDE D1WIOUOI3 dY3 AQ pue Siuednddo ay) Ag

d
=
]
9
4
3
2
zZ
z
jwl
Q
g
=
o
O
<
<
=
o
g
o
B
z
jo)
>
=
=
g
z
<
I
O
]
1%
H
>
(=
g
T
O
=

JdNind S,¥INYO4I7¥D ONIATING |

Al3>a1p pied soxel s9)es pue ‘alesodiod Auadold ‘Dwodul woly
paAuap Ajjedpulid aie Buisnoy mau JO UOIINIASUOD 3yl YLim
paleIdosse sanuaAsl bulobu( :$33a4)a [edsly buiobup

'SIIAIDS 35343} dpIAoid 01 Jels

uswdosAsp AlUNWIWo 10) Bulked spnjur ued sasusdxy
"SEDIPO JUWAO[BASP AHUNUIUIOD A Pa102}{02 (Uo1Dadsu)
‘Buiuoz ‘Buniunsd “6'3) $93) PS1e|3I-UOIIDNIISUOD PUB SSXeL
19ysuel} Auadoid (UOIDNIISUOD YIIm PSIRIDOSSE S9|BS pale|al
PUE ‘S[B1I21eW UOIINIISUOD ‘s1joid Jap|ingawoy uo pred soxel
SpN|DUL UBD SBNUBARI 3WI-BUQ 1$1I344D |BISH) SWII-auQ

'SMOJ|04 5B PIZl|IauUab 3G UBD ING SINUNOD PUB 'S0 ‘s1e1S

10§ 1UDI3YIP 3IE SISOD PUB S3NUBABI JO S32UNOS “UOIIDNIISUOD

) BuImo||oy s1eak dy3 Ul Jun buisnoy mau e Jo 1oedwl [edsy
10U Y1 SIIRLINSO YDIYm ‘siseq Buiobuo Ue uo pue ‘uononisued
Ylim paleID0sse sasuadxa pue SanUsAa) 1USUIUISACD 1B $§00)
Y2IUM 'SISeq DLUII-DUO B UO U100 PIIRUIASS DJR S1D94D [BDS|4
$19bpng AJunod pue A3 '91e1s Lo 9oud URIPSW 3U 1B Jing
1UN 1X2U Y1 JO S129449 241 SSN2SIP €1 YBNnoiyl uaaas sabed
UOIIDNIISUOD Buisnoy 40O 5100947 je0sid

"6007 41990130 Ul Buipua sbeiaAe BUIAOW YIUOW-7 | B UO
PIseq S YDIYM ‘0 L07—600¢ JedA [edsly J0y paruasaid vie ele(

*901d URIPAW Y1 1R }|ING HUN 33U 34} 40} padnpoid a.e
$912WINS3 "Lodai SIUL Ul "1 1DNJISUOD 01 JOGe| PUE S|eH31eWw JO
1502 3} U0 PISE] SWIOY B JO UOHDNIISUOD SU3 YUM PILRIDOSSe
ymouh qol pue sioedudl luiouods Jo abuel |ny sy sa1endjed
U2IUM NV TdWI P3}[ed jepow Indino-1ndul Ue Wioi) PIAISP

3JB S31PWINSD 359y "slosuods Jodal ay3 Ag uasoyd 1e1s

941 Ul SUOIB3I XIS JOf PUR RIUIOH|EY) JO 31BIS DY) JOJ UOIIDNASUOD
Buisnoy JO $1004a DILIOUOIS 343 SSNDSIP XIS YBnoiyl om] sobed
uoNDNIISUCD BuIsSNoyH le)

S133J19 JUoU0Dy

“A2110d BUISNOH 404 191UDD)

aY3 pue dnoio Bujynsuo A4S anjg ayl Aq Aousby adueul4
BuisnoH ejuiojijed) ay3 pue 1uawdo|sAaag AHUNWIWOD)

pue BUISNOH O 1Uaui1eda( BIUIOH|RD) BU1 ‘91R15T

|e3Y 4O WUSWRdDQ BIUIOH|ED Y1 10} paledaid 1iodas e —
DILIOYDY Ut UOLRINIISUOT) BUISNOKH MAN JO S123447 JILUOUOIT pUD
JDIS14 31 JO SISAIDUY U0} UMBIP 1B 1LIodl S|Y3 Ul B1ep ay |

XIAN3ddV T¥OINHD4L







TR

—

’

Washington, DC 20006
Website: http:/www. nh;.org;,

Phone: (202) 466-2121
Email:nhc@nhc.org -

3

=
QO

W




Attachment D to Item 6b
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

Proposed Scope and Schedule for

the Phase Il Study

Phase Il Study Approach:

This scope is predicated on a commitment by the FORA Board to begin the process of
extending FORA or designating its successor agency.

I. Establish a framework to evaluate mid- to long-term costs prior to FORA sunset
(April 2011 to May 2011).
a. Disaggregate FORA'’s responsibilities into their individual elements
b. Assign a specific timeframe for retiring each individual element
c. Review existing cost estimates for retiring FORA’s responsibilities
d. Match potential funding sources to costs — incorporate in FORA CIP.

Il.  Monitor revenues (ongoing April 2011 — June 30, 2014).
a. Evaluate FORA revenue sources.
i. CFD Special Taxes
ii. Tax-Increment Revenues
ii. Land Sales Revenues
iv. Membership Dues
v. Grant funds
vi. Other potential revenue sources
b. Present preliminary findings July 2011, and periodically thereafter.
c. Prepare funding approach for HCP Endowment and assist FORA during the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service/California Department of Fish and Game
approval process (see Attachment E).

[ll.  Process necessary legislative and/or ministerial action to enact/determine a FORA
extension or transition (April 2011 to December 2012).
a. Implement as noted in FORA Legislative Agenda (completed 12/12/10).
b. Staff/Authority counsel complete alternatives memo.
c. Executive Committee/Board select actions.
d. Implement preferred actions.



The Evonomics/of Land Use

Economic & Planning Systems, The,
2298 Gateway Qaks Drive, Suibe 250
Sacraments, CA 95833-4210

916 643 810 tal

916 649 2020 fax

Berkeley
Sacramento
Denver

WL BPSYS.Com

Attachment E to ltem 6b
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

February 17, 2011

Steve Endsley

Director of Planning & Finance
Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12'" Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933

Subject: Proposed Technical Support Work for Fort Ord Reuse Authority
(FORA) Habitat Conservation Plan Financing Strategy Negotiation;
EPS #21416

Dear Mr. Endsley:

EPS has enjoyed working with you, other FORA staff, and the FORA
Administrative Committee and Board on the FORA Capital Improvement
Program (CIP) review project. Through our discussion and analysis on
the CIP review project, EPS understands FORA might require some
technical support to inform FORA’s negotiations with regulatory agencies
regarding the Habitat Conservation Plan endowment amount and overall
financing strategy.

As described below, EPS proposes the following scope of work to assist
FORA with this effort.

Scope of Work

The goal of the work program is to develop a habitat conservation plan
financing strategy to the satisfaction of key stakeholders (identified
below) that ensures adequate funding will be provided for annual
ongoing habitat mitigation operation and maintenance costs.

EPS would work directly with FORA staff in developing potential financing
solutions. This technical support work will involve communication with
and coordination between the following parties:

e« FORA staff and legislative bodies.
e FORA's HCP consultant, Jones & Stokes.
» United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS).

+ California Department of Fish and Game (CADFG).

M:\Proposals\21000\21416 FORA HCP Financing Negotiating Assistance\21416 p1.doc



Steve Endsley
February 17, 2011
Page 2

The EPS Scope of Work assumes that all annual operating cost information will be provided by
FORA and/or by FORA’s HCP consultant. The focus of EPS will be on the overall mix of funding
mechanisms, timing of investment and resulting annual cash flow required to fund HCP
operations and maintenance costs.

The EPS work effort will include the following tasks:

Evaluation of endowment creation and required rates of return.
Completion of technical analysis for the HCP financing strategy.
Preparation of memoranda summarizing the technical analysis.

Participation in up to two on-site meetings with FORA staff or legislative bodies (e.g.,
Administrative Committee or Board).

EPS will work in close coordination with FORA staff in response to requested analysis and to
ensure that the EPS work product does not duplicate any work completed by other FORA
consultants in support of the overall financing strategy effort.

The financing strategy will consider, but not be limited to, the following types of funding
mechanisms:

HCP Endowment.
HCP Endowment capitalized over time.
Land secured financing district funding (e.g., Mello Roos CFD).

Other ongoing revenue streams (e.g., real property transfer tax).

Key Personnel

EPS will be represented by Managing Principal David Zehnder, Principal Jamie Gomes, and other
staff as needed. David is a leading economic consultant in base reuse with significant experience
working with FORA staff and many other jurisdictions and agencies in the Monterey area. Jamie
is an EPS practice leader in public finance, with specific expertise in CFD and impact fee
structuring and substantial experience in base reuse. Both David and Jamie practice from EPS’s
Sacramento office.

Budget

Because it is difficult to determine the precise level of effort or number of meetings that may be
required, EPS requests setting an initial technical support budget of $7,500. This budget
estimate assumes EPS participation in up to two project meetings at FORA’s headquarters. EPS
charges for its-services on a direct-cost (hourly billing rates plus direct expenses), not-to-exceed
basis; therefore, you will be billed only for the work completed up to the authorized budget
amount.

M:\Proposais\21000121416 FORA HCP Financing Negotiating Assistance\21416 pl.doc



Steve Endsley
February 17, 2011
Page 3

Schedule

EPS is prepared to assist FORA immediately and will complete requested work product on a
schedule that meets FORA's needs.

EPS appreciates the opportunity to present this proposed scope of work for FORA’s consideration.
We have enjoyed working with FORA and look forward to continuing to assist FORA in its role
implementing the Base Reuse Plan. If you have questions regarding this proposal, please call
me at (916) 649-8010.

Sincerely,

ECONOMIC & PLANNING SYSTEMS, INC.

David Zehnder
Managing Principal

M:\Proposals\21000\21416 FORA HCP Financing Negotiating Assistance\21416 pl.doc



Attachment F to item 6b
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA CRUZ

BERKELEY ¢ DAVIS « IRVINE « LOS ANGELES » MERCED » RIVERSIDE + SAN DIEGO * SAN FRANCISCO 7 : SANTA BARBARA « SANTA CRUZ

= el
BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES SANTA CRUZ, CALIFORNIA 95064 /ﬁ%
.

March 30, 2011 4 .
%//

=

£

—
]

Michael Houlemard
Executive Officer

Fort Ord Reuse Authority
100 12 St.

Marina, CA 93933

Re: FORA CFD Fees

Dear Mr. Houlemard:

The UCSC campus has closely followed the process by which FORA is evaluating the
extent to which its Community Facilities District (“CFD”) fees can be reduced in order to
restart construction at the former Fort Ord. We understand the importance of taking action
that will result in a renewal of construction projects. We appreciate and support the
elimination of contingencies that are no longer needed. FORA staff and consultant David
Zehnder have done a superb job responding to questions raised by members of the
Administrative Committee and by members of the Board. We have been shown that many
contingencies can be removed without significant financial harm to FORA and without
significant modification to major elements of FORA’s Capital Improvement Program
(“cIp”).

Nevertheless, | am concerned that the consultant is recommending one particular cut to
the CFD fee that could threaten the financial health of FORA and its underlying
jurisdictions and which could potentially threaten FORA’s ability to obtain an endangered
species take permit. Specifically, the consultant’s recommendation eliminates a $17
million line item that may be necessary to adequately fund the Habitat Conservation Plan
endowments, consistent with CDFG’s endowment program. Although FORA staff
appears hopeful that CDFG can be convinced to allow FORA to place endowment funds
in a financial institution with a pay-out rate of 4.5%, CDFG’s endowment program does
not appear to allow this as the HCP is currently written. CDFG’s endowment program
would, however, allow FORA’s HCP endowment to be held by the National Fish and
Wildlife Foundation, which provides a pay-out rate of only 3.5%. FORA staff has
included a $17 million line item to reflect the larger endowment required by CDFG’s
endowment program. Even if FORA staff is hopeful of eventually receiving CDFG
approval for an endowment with a 4.5% pay-out rate, it would be premature to eliminate
the $17 million line item at this time.

1of2




FORA CFD Fees continued

Were FORA to eliminate the $17 million line item at this time and were CDFG to require
an endowment arrangement with a pay-out rate of only 3.5%, FORA and its underlying
jurisdictions would have an unfunded liability of $17 million. If the condition of the
permit is that FORA demonstrate its ability to fully fund the endowment in a short number
of years, the permit might be withheld or revoked if the CFD fees have been set too low.

In adjusting the CFD fee, FORA must balance the desire for an incentive to restart the
construction market against the risk of encountering future financial difficulties or the risk
of not having an endangered species take permit. The impact on the CFD fee of restoring
the $17 million line item to the CIP would be to raise the fee by $2,229, which is
approximately one-half of one percent of the sales price of a single family home. The
likelihood that this would significantly decrease the production of housing needs to be
weighed against the risk of FORA finding itself without an endangered species take
permit or with obligations that exceed CFD income by up to $17 million.

The conclusion should be clear. I strongly urge that the $17 million line item remain in the
CIP and that the CFD fee be sized accordingly. If in upcoming months CDFG agrees to
FORA’s preferred endowment arrangement, the Board could consider reducing the
developer fee accordingly at that time.

Sincerely

. ! / / ,

Thomas Vani
Vice Chancellor,
Business and Administrative Services

cc Lisa Akeson, Director — Real Estate Office, UCSC
Donna Blitzer, Director - Government Relations, UCSC
George Blumentha] — Chancellor, UCSC
Margaret Delaney, Vice Chancellor — Planning & Budget, UCSC
Bruce Margon, Vice Chancellor — Research, UCSC



BAY AREA

BUILDING INDUSTRY ASSOCIAYION

Crisand Giles
Executive Director

Mathing Address:

150 5 Almaden Blvd,,
#1100

San Jose, CA 95113

Tel (408) 961-8133
cgiles@biabayarea.org
http:/ /www.biabayarca.org

Attachment F to ltem 6b
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

March 31, 2011
N \\s_/
%, .
FORA Board of Directors \Q‘Q& BA
Fort Ord Reuse Authority
910 2™ Avenue

Marina, CA 93933
Via Email: Micheal Houlemard , michael@fora.org

RE: Comment Letter: item 6, Capital Improvement Program Review

Dear Honorable Board Members;

On behalf of the Building Industry Association of the Bay Area (BIA) we appreciate the
opportunity to comment on the Capital Improvement Program presented for the Board’s
consideration. The BIA supports the adoption of Option #2, adjusting the CFD Special Tax to
$29,600 per single-family residential unit. Option 2 has been fuily vetted publically, covers
100% of the mitigation and CIP programs, and still achieves a projected cash surplus of $24.6
million. Continuing to delay the CFD update will prolong completion of the CIP project
schedule and have a negative effect on the region’s affordable housing program, schools, and
the county and local cities. FORA jurisdictions stand to benefit significantly by getting
construction projects started.

Permitting and building new homes has a substantial one-time fiscal impact for the city or
county in impact, plan review, and inspection fees; and an ongoing annual fiscal benefit by
increasing tax revenue and tax increment dollars. The redevelopment of Fort Ord creates a
windfall of tax increment that regardless of what happens during the state budget discussions,
will directly benefit affordable housing programs and schools — pass through programs that
are protected from budget discussions. Currently national unemployment rates hovers at 9%,
in California 12%, and in Monterey County unemployment is 17% (US Bureau of Labor
statistics 03/29/11). The housing economic analysis, Building California’s Future, included in
your Board packet highlights that despite the economic downturn; new home construction
still has a positive economic and fiscal effect on the local economy. The construction of a
median-priced home produces an estimated $375,699 in new economic activity and is enough
to support the creation of 2.1 jobs per new unit built.

Updating the CFD to Option 2 creates a unique opportunity for the FORA Board to generate
additional affordable housing by design — market rate homes available for moderate and
workforce families without the deed restrictions and equity limitations associated with below
market rate programs. At present the median income for a family of four in Monterey County
is $66,100, under the moderate income requirements for affordable housing that family could
qualify for a market rate home priced at $437,124 (Attachment A). Recent market surveys
used by EPS and DPFG price homes between $300,000 and $500,000 - these economic
conditions allow the FORA Board to leverage the downturn and promete the construction of
market rate homes affordable for Monterey County residents without programs or
restrictions.

Page10f3



We respectfully ask that you (1) direct staff to prepare documents and/or policy revisions necessary to
approve Option #2 Special Tax Adjustment ($29,600) and (2) Direct staff to prepare an agreement to
implement a detailed analysis of the CIP program and its schedule (Phase Il Analysis). By not delaying
the CFD update, the FORA board can provide the following community benefits:

e FORA jurisdictions receive fiscal benefit — planning, inspection, and impact fees, MCWD fees,
and school district fees (estimated $42,886 per door without including the CFD Special tax).

e 17% of Monterey County is unemployed and needs new jobs construction provides; 2.1 jobs in
construction, retail, professional, administrative, health and service for every home built.

e $375,699 in additional economic output for each home built, of which $210,942 is spent on
construction material and wages, $93,595 is spent on suppliers of raw materials and labor, and
$71,162 is spent on goods and services created when employees spend their paychecks.

s Provide affordable market rate homes available for moderate and workforce families without
the deed restrictions and equity limitations associated with below market rate programs.

Thank you for your time and consideration, please contact me if you have guestions or comments.

Sincerely,

Crntwred/ il

Crisand Giles
Executive Director

Encl: Attachment A — Affordable Housing for Monterey

Page20of3



ATTACH

MENT A

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR IMIONTEREY COUNTY

Moderate Priced at 120% AMI

Monterey County AMI

Household Income for Mods

Available for Housing Costs @
Less Insurance

Less HOA

Lece Property Taxes @ 1.215%
Less PMI @ 0.52% (LTV 90%)
income Avzilable ‘or Mortgage

Morgage Amount @ 5%, 30yeers
Nownpayment @109%

Supported Home Price

Workforce Priced at 150% AMI

Monterey County AMI

Household Income @ 150% AMI

Available for Housing Costs @ 40%
Less Insurance

Less HOA

Less Property Taxes @ 1.215%
Less PMI @ 0.52% {LTV 909%)
Income Available for Mortgage

Mortgage Amount @ 5%, 30years
Downpayment @10%

Supported Home Price

3 Person
59,500

120% 71,400
35% 24,990
(850}

{1,320)

1.215% (3,233)
0520%  (1,245)
18,341

5.00% 281,948
108 {15,875)
313.27¢6

3 Person
59,500

150% 89,250
40% 35,700
(850)

{1,320)
1.215%  (4,751)
0.520% {1,830}
26,949

5.00% 414,274
10% (23,252)
460,304

Page 3 0of 3

4 Person
66,100

79,320

27,762

(e50)
(1,320)
(3,626)
(1,397)
20,569

316,197
(17.747)

351.330

4 Person

66,100

99,150

39,660

(850
(1,320)
{5,306}
(2,085)
30,098

462,687
(25,969)

514,097

5 Person
71,400

85,0680

22,197

341,229
(19,152}

379.143

5 Person

71,400

107,100

499,463
(28,033)

554,959



DRAFT

Table 1
FORA 2010 CIP Review
Potential CFD Special Tax Revenue Adjustment - Various Options

Total CFD
Contingency HCP Special

Item , Amount Contingency Tax
Option 2B $36,100,000 $0 $31,200
Option 2B & Portion of 2C (HCP cont. at 50%) $44,850,000 $8,750,000 $32,400
Option 2B & Portion of 2C (HCP cont. at 75%) $49,225000 $13,125,000 $33,100
Option 2C $53,600,000 $17,500,000 $33,700
“options_split*

Source: FORA and EPS.

Prepared by EPS 4/7/2011 orn 10910 Reven miss




@ Presentation Overview

» CIP Special Tax Reduction Options

» University of California (UC) Proposal -
New Option 2C

Fort Ord Capital Inprovement Program (CIP) Review

* Response to Board Questions
Presented by
David Zehnder . )
Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. * Discussion/Next Steps

Prepared for the Fort Ord Reuse Authority

April 8, 2011
t ] Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review 4
i
mmunity Facilities District (CFD . . . .
' Ga . arig Pl €5 i Ft ( ) . CFD Special Tax Reduction Options (continued)
Special Tax Reduction Options y
*> Option 1: Initial Recommendation: » Option 2B: Alternative Approach (March 11, 2011)
*» Reduce the CIP Contingency to $70.9 million. * Builds on Option 2.
» Reduce CFD Special Tax ~21.5%. * Reinstate FORA loan repayment line-item to CIP Contingency
» Reduce SFR rate to $36,300. > Retuca BER.ralerin $31.200
' » Extend CFD Tax reduction for life of FORA.
» . i
Oftl;ni Febr;a{y chommendauon. » Option 2C: UC Proposal (March 30, 2011):
LS S LoN . X . » Variation of Option 2B
> Further reduce transportation project contingency. » Reinstate HCP Contingency item of $17.5 million.
* Eliminate habitat conservation plan (HCP) contingency. » Reduce SFR rate to $33,700 (UC Calculations).
» Eliminate FORA loan repayment line-item.
» Reduce SFR rate to $29,600. - > Option 3: “Policy-Based” Recommendation:
» Tax below the “minimum’ justifiable CFD Special Tax Rate
Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review ) m Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review

0 Response to Board Questions

CFD Special Total
Options Description Tax % P Cost SFR CFD
Reduction Program Cost oo qin) Tayx

CFD Special Tax based on July 5

P it - 5.1 mill 46,205 . oo

resent | 2010 CIP Update -t A0S > Question #1: TAMC Positions Correctly Related?

Reduce Contingency to $70.9

Option 1 | million. Includes other revenue 21.5% $267 1 mill $36,271 . .
and cost assumption updates 1. There is alignment between TAMC staff, FORA
Consistent with Option 1. Reduce . n staff, and FORA'’s consultants.

Option2 | < 36.0% $220.1 mil $29,600 S ) .
Sonfinganoy i anl millcn 2. TAMC has been invited to present their analysis.
Option 2 with "FORA Loan

Option 2B | Repayment back in CIP 32.5% $232.3 mill

$31,200

Contingency. Contingency =
$36.1 million
Option 2B with "HCP Cont.” back

Option 2C | in CIP Contingency. Total 27.1% $249.8 mill $33,700
Contingency = $53 6 million

Option 3 from the Draft Report gave the option to reduce the CFD tax below Options 1 or 2.

Note all options eliminate the currently assumed revenue reduction associated with affordable housing incentives,
as this policy incentive has not been used since inception. Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review




® Response to Board Questions (continued)

» Question #2: HCP Costs and Endowment
Funding Timing?

-

. HCP CIP amount of $35 million is in 20108.

2. CIP cash flow maintains 25% of CFD tax revenue
to HCP assumption.

3. Continued negotiations with agencies on
endowment earnings rates.

4. $17.5 million additional HCP contingency

reflected difference between endowment earnings

rates.

Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review

@ Response to Board Questions (continued)

» Question #3: CFD Board Actions?

1. Board may levy less than or up to the maximum
CFD special tax.

2. Board reductions/increases must be proportional.

3. Other CFD adjustments must be by election of the
registered voters.

Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review

. Response to Board Questions (continued)

» Question #4: CFD Tax Reduction helpful to
Affordable Housing?

1. Tax reduction would lower costs, thereby
assisting affordable housing.

2. CFD tax revenue forecast does not assume more
than minimum affordable housing unit production.

3. If a 100-unit example paid reduced Affordable
Housing tax rates, revenue reduction would equal
approximately $2.3 million (= 1.2% of total CFD
Special Tax revenue).

Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review

e

' New Alternative Option 2C

» Suggested by UC in response to uncertainty
regarding HCP total endowment requirement.

> Option 2C: Alternative Approach (March 30, 2011):
» Builds on Option 2B.

» Reinstate $17.5 million HCP Contingency line-item to
CIP Contingency.

» Reduce SFR rate to $33,700.

Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review

@ Response to Board Questions (continued)

» Question #5: FORA differences from California
Redevelopment Agency (CRA)?

1. FORA is not a CRA.

2. FORA = Local Reuse Authority under Federal
Law.

3. FORA tax increment revenues could be reduced
or eliminated.

4. Current CIP cash flow is not dependent on tax
increment revenues.

Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review

® Discussion/Next Steps

» Discussion/Questions regarding CIP Review/Special
Tax Options.

» Next Steps.

Fort Ord Capital Improvement Program Review




4/8/2011

W/

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
REVISED PROJECT SCHEDULES

Purpose

O
Transportation Agency
Volunteered to Assist the CIP
Update Process Because:
oState and Federal funding match
requirements

oBetter match funding to project
phasing

2

Need for Update

« Consistency with:
oProposed fee reductions
oAnnual updates to

development

forecasts/revenue
projections

oMatch CIP project
implementation to cover




Impacts of Fee Reductions
)

* Option 2
(529,600/SFR):

oReduces fees by 36%

oTotal costs stays at
$115,725,927

oProject implementation
delayed in CIP

,,,,,,,,,

Contingency in the CIP

\S /,_
«Total costs stays at $115,725,927

020 Transportation projects in the FORA
CIpP

015% contingency built-in for six FORA
lead on-site projects

oRemaining projects are lump-sum
contributions or reimbursement

Revisions to Project Schedules

=ty

« Assumptions used:
oFee reductions permanent
olnput from lead agencies
oNo changes to project costs

oNo changes to non-trans
expenditures or “Other Costs”

4/8/2011

¢



Additional CIP Modification

4/8/2011

(@)
«TAMC Requests:
oHwy 1 Widening replaced
with:
xHwy 1 - Del Monte - Fremont
Intersection

x Monterey Branch Line - Light
Rail

impacts of Fee Reduction
Y

o)
eRevenue Delay by
year:

Impacts of Fee Reduction

« CIP Contributions Not
Impacted:

oGeneral Jim Moore Blvd

oEucalyptus Rd
oSouth Boundary Rd




Impacts of Eg\e Reduction

« CIP Contributions Advanced:

oEastside Parkway (2012-16 to 12-14)

oHwy 68 Operational Improvements
(2013-161012)

oCrescent Ave extend to Abrams
(2012-15t0 12)

Impacts of Fg\e Reduction
y
\_»v/"
« CIP Contributions Matched to
Project Phase:
oHwy 1 Widening replaced with:

xHwy 1 - Del Monte - Fremont
Intersection

xMonterey Branch Line - Light Rail

oAbrams

Impacts of F_g\e Reduction
Q)
« CIP Confributions Matched to
Project Phase:

oWiden Reservation-4 lanes to WG

oWiden Reservation, WG to Davis
olntergarrison

olntermodal Centers
oTransit Vehicle Purchase/Replacement

4/8/2011

.



Impacts of Fee Reduction
O

« CIP Contributions In Later Years:
oHwy 1 - Monterey Rd Int (2013-17 to 17)
oHwy 156 Widening (2013-17to 16 - 17)
o Davis Rd north of Blanco {2013-16 to 17)
o Davis Rd south of Blanco (2012-15to 15-16)
o8t Street (2012-14 to 17)
o Gigling (2014-15 to 16-17)
oSalinas Ave (2012-15 to 16-17)

Transportation Agency Iy c
for Monterey County o

(@)

QUESTIONS?

4/8/2011




FORT Friends

Fort Ord Recreation Trails Friends
PO Box 1349

Marina, CA 93933
www.fortfriends.net

FORTfriends

April 8, 2011

Board of Directors

Fort Ord Reuse Authority
100 12th Street, Bldg. 2880
Marina, CA 93933

SUBJECT: April 8, 2011 Agenda Item 6b, Capital Improvement Program Review -- Support for
Development Impact Fee that Enables Funding for Fort Ord Trails Network

Dear FORA Board Members:

I am writing on behalf of the Fort Ord Recreation Trails Friends (“FORT Friends”) which represents
hundreds of bikers, hikers, equestrians, dog-walkers and local residents who regularly use the trails at the
former Fort Ord. We are an umbrella organization for several special-interest trail groups, as described
on our website. Our mission focuses on:

+ Preserve and expand public access to Fort Ord trails in light of Fort Ord Reuse Plan and habitat
protection requirements;

»  Work with agencies and landowners to implement an integrated Fort Ord Trails Plan;

+ Enable Fort Ord to become a hub of regional recreation and bike commuting;

+ Support sustainable economic development that benefits local residents, businesses and the
environment.

FORT Friends supports actions that are consistent with our passion for the Fort Ord trails. As explained
in more detail below, FORT Friends urges FORA to:

(1) Adopt Option 2B, or a similar impact fee option that ensures adequate funding for both: (a) long-
term implementation of the Habitat Conservation Plan (est. $35 million), and (b) long-term
property management activities for the “Habitat Management Areas” to be transferred to
Monterey County and other land owners (est. $12 million).

(2) As requested by the County of Monterey, immediately contribute $20,000 to help fund the Fort
Ord Recreation Habitat Area (“FORHA") Master Plan and Environmental Impact Report (EIR).
Our understanding that the $20,000 can be repaid to FORA once development fees accrue.

‘ Development Fees Must Fund a Trail Network for the Public

The Fort Ord Reuse Plan envisioned certain areas for development, and as a mitigation measure, areas
set aside for habitat preservation, including a trail system. The federal Bureau of Land Management
(BLM) already administers a major part of this system. Another component is the non-BLM properties
slated for transfer to Monterey County, cities and other entities that also includes habitat preservation and
trails components. These are referred to as “Habitat Management Areas” (HMA). Local trail users refer
to this 1,500-acre area as “Happy Trails” due to the gentle terrain suitable for families and people/animals
with varying levels of skill and endurance.



FORA Board of Directors
April 8, 2011
Page 2 of 2

It is essential that the current use of Happy Trails be continued, especially as this area is the only access
to the BLM trails from the Marina/Seaside/East Garrison area. FORT Friends strongly believe that the
existence of a quality trail network will add value to development properties and result in higher tax
revenues. Also, public use of trails by hundreds of law-abiding citizens tends to discourage use of the
land by criminals (e.g., illegal dumping, drugs).

Our understanding is that at least $35 million is needed to fund the Habitat Conservation Plan as required
by the Endangered Species Act. In addition, an estimated $12 million endowment is needed to fund the
many needed “property management activities” in the HMA to ensure safe public access and use of the
1,500-acre area. Examples include trail maintenance, parking lots, rest rooms, trash receptacles, and
signage. As tax-payers, we deserve access to these lands, especially if developers are given a fee
reduction to help “jump start” construction in a poor economy. Thus, impact fees must be set high
enough to support both long-term HCP and HMA activities.

$20,000 Contribution is Needed Now to Begin Trails Network Master Plan
Recently, the County of Monterey Redevelopment Agency requested that FORA contribute $20,000 to

help pay for a $65,000 consultant contract to prepare the FORHA Master Plan and EIR. The County can
only afford $20,000, and the proposed Horse Park developer has ponied up (pun intended) $20,000. The
trail users have been asked to raise $5,000, which will take several months as these groups have minimal
funds in their coffers. The County has approved the $65,000 contract with the consuitant, but has not
issued a “Notice to Proceed” due to lack of funds. Thus, the $20,000 contribution by FORA is essential to
initiate the FORHA Master Plan.

In conclusion, please take action now to help ensure a wonderful recreation area that will benefit
generations of families to come! FORT Friends stands ready to work with FORA and other agencies to
achieve our mutual goals of sustainable, healthy communities and associated high-quality environment.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have questions, | can be reached during the day at work at:
831/658-5621. My personal e-mail is: henri.stern@ymail.com.

SinceiW

Henrietta Stern
Interim President

c¢c: FORT Friends Board of Directors

U:\Henriwwp\misc\2011\FORTF_2011\FORABoard_Letter_DevelopFeeforFORHA_20110408.docx



Dr. Marilyn K. Shepherd

Superintendent of Schools
P.0O. Box 1031 (831) 645-1203
700 Pacific Street (831) 649-4175 FAX
Monterey, CA 93942-1031 mshepherd@mpusd.k12.ca.us
April 7, 2011

Chair/Supervisor Dave Potter
Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12" Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933

Dear Chair/Supervisor Potter:

At its meeting of April 4, 2011, City of Marina Development Services Director Doug Yount provided the
Monterey Peninsula Unified School District Board with a presentation regarding the proposal to reduce the
Fort Ord Redevelopment Authority (FORA) impact fees. If adopted by the FORA board, the reduction in
fees would assist greatly in moving a variety of housing and commercial development projects on the
former Fort Ord property forward.

Following Mr. Yount’s presentation, the MPUSD Board discussed and reached consensus to support a
potential reduction in fees that could stimulate redevelopment projects stalled by the economy. The
benefit to the District can be illustrated through increase in average daily attendance (ADA) generated
enroliment and the property taxes generated by the redevelopment of former Fort Ord.

On behalf of the Board of Education of the Monterey Peninsula Unified School District and as an ex-officio
of the FORA Board, | would like to express support for the tax increment reduction for the benefit of the
community.

Superintgndent of Schools

Cc: MPUSD Board of Education



LandWatch

monterey county

Post Office Box 1876
Salinas, CA 93902-1876 ‘
831-759-2824 {8
Website: www.landwatch.org
. Email: landwatch@mchw.org
April 8, 2011 Fax: 831-759-2825

David Potter, Chair

Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12th Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933

Regarding: Capital Improvement Program Review

Dear Chair Potter,
LandWatch reviewed the staff report and the related materials for item 6b, the Capital
Improvement Program Review. LandWatch has the following comments:

1. LandWatch recommends environmental review on any reduction of fees to the fee
program. This review should address whether the fee reduction is consistent with
the FORA Plan and its identified mitigation measures as well as GPU 2010. The
environmental review should also address the fee reduction’s impact on regional
transportation projects which are often used as mitigation measures for local
projects in their EIRs.

2. LandWatch is concerned that a fee reduction could impact on-site improvement
projects. On-site projects are 100% funded by the fee program and are therefore
the most vulnerable.

3. How would a fee reduction take into account the “unknown” costs of projects
such as habitat conservation and EIR review for projects that have not gone
through the process?

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this item.

Sincerely,

Amy L. White
Executive Director

J

\



Charlotte Ellsworth

From: Richard H Rosenthal [rrosenthal62@sbcglobal.net]

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:22 PM

To: Charlotte Ellsworth

Cc: Mike Weaver; Richard H. Rosenthal

Subject: April 8, 2011 FORA meeting, ltem 6 (b) CIP Program Review

Dear Members of the FORA Board:

Save Our Peninsula Committee (SOP) requests that before any proposal is accepted that a CEQA assessment be
undertaken for purposes of determining the enviromental impact of any such alternative and to determine
whether or not the modification of the fee would require a supplemental evironmental impact report.

If you have any questions please feel free to call.
Richard H. Rosenthal

Richard H. Rosenthal

Law Offices Richard H. Rosenthal

A Professional Corporation

For SOP



AEA 3 PAGE 82
g4/08/2011 12:18 alalala]a e e a]a]a7) ALAEEEEEEEA

Fort Ord Reuse Authority
100 12™ St,, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933

(831) 883-3675

Re: April 8, 2011 FOR A Board Meeting
Agenda Item 6b: CIP Review Information/Action

April 8, 2011
Dear FOR A Board,

This agenda item 6b has just come to our attention this past week. Some of the issues we
See are a proposed reduction in developer impact fees, traffic mitigation changes
including endorsing light rajl instead of improvements to Highway 1, and other itemns that
have not been fully explained to the surrounding communities or had adequate
environmental analysis.

How are these proposed changes consistent with the 1997 Fort Ord Reuse Plap,
and the new Monterey County General Plan?

Please do adequate environmenta] analysis and recirculate the transportation element
of the Fort Ord Reuse Plan EIR.

Thapk yo

MW M

]Jxke eaver

Chair, The Highway 68 Coalition

Email: highway68coalition@yahoo.com
Phone: (831) 484-6659



Return to Agenda

T ORD REUSE AUTORITY BOARD REPORT

Subject: Preston Park Management Agreement Modifications

Meeting Date: April 8, 2011

Agenda Number: 6¢ ACTION
RECOMMENDATION(S):

1. Receive information regarding Preston Park Management Agreement (‘PPMA”)
(Attachment A) modification numbers one (Attachment B), two (Attachment C), and three
(Attachment D).

2. Authorize the Executive Officer to execute PPMA modification number three and ratify
modification numbers one and two.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

On December 7, 2007, the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (‘FORA”) and the City of Marina (“Marina”)
entered into the PPMA with Alliance Communities Inc. (“Alliance”) to provide professional
management services for the Preston Park property, a 354-unit housing area owned by FORA.
The PPMA identifies FORA as the Owner, Marina as FORA’s Agent, and Alliance as the
Operator. Net rental revenues from the property are shared 50/50 between FORA and Marina
as described in the FORA-Marina Implementation Agreement and State law.

Marina initiated each of the three PPMA modifications, acting as FORA’s Agent for Preston
Park. In summary, modification numbers one and two were perfunctory amendments to the
contract, which FORA staff decided to package together with the more significant modification
number three. Modification number one changed the Preston Park auditing cycle from annually
to bi-annually. Marina’s objective was to reduce audit expenses. Modification number two
extended the termination date of the PPMA from December 31, 2010 to December 31, 2011.
Modification number three addresses more significant changes, which include: adding clarity to
the categories where Alliance’s Capital Improvement Management Fee of 6% would and would
not apply, deleting the unused section regarding an incentive fee revising and replacmg a
grievance procedure, and other minor adjustments.

Finally, an additional amendment to the PPMA may be needed to accommodate Marina’s
request to compensate itself for overseeing Preston Park beginning in FY 10-11. Marina is
reviewing documents to determine if such amendment to the PPMA is needed. If it is required,
it will be presented to the FORA Board with the Preston Park budget approval in May or June.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

Staff time for this item is included in the approved FY 10-11 budget.
COORDINATION:

Executive Committee, Administrative Committee, Marina, Alliance, and Authority Counsel.

Prepared by @V@?A_, _.gm Reviewed by £). %’k’&)Pf\ 84939?.)4(

/ JonathanGargj Endsley

Approved

Michael AY Hdtlemard, Jr.



charlotte
Return to Agenda


Attachment A to Item 6¢c
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

ORIGINAL

MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
FOR
PRESTON PARK

THIS MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into
on December ?_, 2007, by and between the Fort Ord Reuse Authority, a California public
entity, hereinafter referred to as “Owner,” Alliance Residential, LLC, an Arizona
Limited Liability Company, , hereinafter referred to as "Operator" and the City of
Marina, 2 California charter city, hereinafter referred to as “Agent,” as follows:

RECITALS

1. Owner is the owner of certain improved real property and the
improvements thereon commonly known as Preston Park consisting of 354 units
(“Units™) [2 are used for management purposes] located at 682 Wahl Court, Marina, CA
93933 (the “Property”).

2. FORA has designated City as its Agent for the purposes of this
Agreement;

3. Operator has the requisite skill, training and experience to properly
perform the services specified herein.

4, Operator holds through an authorized officer a real estate brokerage
license as required by the laws of the State of California.

AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants herein
contained and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, Owner, Operator and Agent agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1

APPOINTMENT OF OPERATOR AND AGENT

Owner hereby appoints Operator and Operator hereby accepts appointment on the
terms and conditions set forth below as Owner's exclusive agent to manage, operate,
supervise, and lease the Property and to perform those actions necessary to fulfill
Owner’s obligations to those government agencies with authority over the Property
except as provided herein. Owner confirms its previous appointment of City as its Agent
for the purposes of this Agreement. All subsequent uses of the term “Owner” in this
Agreement shall mean “Agent” except as otherwise indicated.

ARTICLE II

TERM



2.1 TERM. The term of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2007,
unless an earlier date is agreed to by Agent, the current operator and Operator, and shall
continue to and include December 31, 2010 unless terminated as provided herein or
extended in writing by mutual agreement thereto.

22  EARLY TERMINATION. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 2.1
above to the contrary, this Agreement and the obligations of the parties hereunder shall
cease, upon the occurrence of any of the following:

(@) If Owner fails to comply, after notice and an opportunity to cure,
with any rule, order, determination, ordinance or law of any federal, state, county, or
municipal authority, Operator may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (3 0) days
written notice to Owner unless Owner is in good faith contesting same, pursuant to
Section 4.2(g) herein.

(b)  Ifeither party defaults in the performance of any of its obligations
hereunder and such default continues for thirty (30) days after written notice to the
defaulting party specifying such default, the party not in default may terminate this
Agreement upon ten (10) days written notice to the defaulting party. Notwithstanding the
above, if a cure has commenced and the defaulting party is diligently pursuing said cure
within said 30 day period then the party not in default shall not effect the termination.

() Owner or Operator may terminate this Agreement with cause upon
sixty (60) days written notice to the other party. It is understood that the respective rights
and obligations of the parties shall continue to be governed by this Agreement until the
effective date of such termination. ‘

2.3 DUTIES UPON TERMINATION. Upon the effective date of termination
of this Agreement for any reason:

(a) Operator shall have no further right to act on behalf of Owner or to
disburse any of Owner's funds;

(b)  Operator will immediately deliver to Owner all Books, Records,
and Documents (as herein defined) maintained by it pursuant to this Agreement and do
all that is reasonably necessary to facilitate the orderly transition of management of the
Property;

(c) Operator shall render to Owner an accounting of all funds of
Owner held by Operator relating to property and shall immediately cause such funds to
be paid to Owner; and

(d)  Operator shall perform all reporting and accounting functions
hereunder for the period from the date of the last report or accounting to the date of
termination.

ARTICLE HI



COMPENSATION

3.1  In addition to other reimbursements to Operator provided for elsewhere in
this Agreement, Owner shall pay Operator on a monthly basis for its services hereunder a
management fee of 2.5% of the total gross revenue, as defined in Section 3.2 below,
received. Fees shall be paid in monthly installments at the beginning of each month, or
as incurred, and shall be deductible from the Trust Account as part of the operating
expenses of the Property on or before the 10" of each month from collection of said gross
revenue. In the event of commencement or termination of this Agreement other than on
the first or last day of a month, respectively, the compensation of Operator shall be
prorated to the effective date of such commencement or termination.

32 Gross Revenue. The entire amount of all revenue, determined on a cash
basis, from (a) tenant rentals collected pursuant to tenant leases of apartment units, for
each month during the Term hereof; provided that there shall be excluded from tenant
rentals any tenant security deposits (except as provided below); (b) cleaning, tenant
security and damage deposits forfeited by tenants in such period; (c) laundry and vending
machines income; (d) any and all other revenue from the operation of the Property
received and relating to the period in question; (¢) proceeds from rental interruption
insurance, but not any other insurance proceeds or proceeds from third-party damage
claims, and (f) any other sums and charges collected in connection with termination of
the tenant leases. Gross Revenue does not include the proceeds of (i) any sale, exchange,
refinancing, condemnation, or other disposition of all or any part of the Property, (ii) any
loans to Owner whether or not secured by all or any part of the Property, (iii) any capital
expenditures or funds deposited to cover costs of operations made by Owner, and (iv) any
insurance policy (other than rental interruption insurance or proceeds from third-party
damage claims).

33  Incentive Fee. In order to induce and motivate Operator to achieve
favorable Property performance, Owner agrees to consider paying Operator an additional
annual incentive fee if conditions, as agreed upon by Owner and Operator, are satisfied.
The conditions will be set forth in an Exhibit E that will be defined at a later date and will
be attached hereto and make a part hereof once both Owner and Operator approve the
language contained in said Exhibit in writing. At any point subsequent to the full
execution of this Agreement, Owner shall retain the ability to implement the Incentive
Fee as outlined in this Section 3.3.

3.4  Capital Improvement Management Fee. Owner will pay to Operator a
construction management fee equal to 6% of the total cost set forth in an executed written
proposal or agreement, as approved by Owner, as increased or decreased by all change
orders relating thereto, for improvement to each of parking/paving, fence/gates, exterior
lighting, pool and related improvements, site drainage, sidewalks, courts of all types,
landscaping, retaining walls, foundation, termite treatment, carpeniry and masonry repair,
gutter/downspout, exterior paint, ventilation/chimney, site upgrade, trash compactor and
area dumpster enclosures, laundry room, mail boxes, interior carpentry/cabinet, plumbing
and electrical improvements, exterior mechanical, electrical and plumbing, office,
clubhouse and exercise room improvements, American Disability Act improvements,
signage and storm and fire disaster repairs to all interior, exterior and common areas of

3



the Property within thirty (30) calendar days from the time of completion and acceptance
of work by the construction manager and Owner. Approval of the construction manager
by Owner or Owner’s designee shall be obtained by Operator prior to commencement of
any capital improvements as defined in this Section 3.4. Operator shall provide
construction management relating thereto pursuant to a separate written agreement prior
to Operator providing such services. Owner will pay such fee within fifteen (15) days
after completion of the agreed upon scope of work.

3.5 Transactions With Affiliates. With the prior approval and direction of
Owner, (which approval is implicitly granted to the extent obtained in the Budget),
Operator may obtain services and materials, including, but not limited to, advertising,
consulting, computer hardware and software, forms for use at the Property, contract
services, accounting and bookkeeping services and building materials, through the
organization subsidiaries or affiliates of Operator for the benefit of the Property, provided
the quality of service and the price thereof is competitive with comparable prices and
services offered by third parties, and the costs therefore shall be reimbursed by Owner.
All discounts, rebates and other savings realized as a result of such services being
supplied by an affiliate of Operator shall inure solely to the benefit of Owner.

3.6 Owner hereby authorizes Operator to pay from the Trust Account all fees,
reimbursements and other amounts payable to Operator or any third party hereunder.

ARTICLE 1V
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

4.1  GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR. Subject to the
provisions of this Agreement, Operator is hereby authorized to manage, operate and lease
the Property in accordance with the standards of practice of professional managers of
similar properties in the location of the Property and to provide other customary
management services at the Property for the ordinary and usual business and affairs of the
Property as are consistent with the management, operation, leasing, and maintenance of a
building or buildings of the type located on the Property. Said services shall include but
not be limited to the Scope of Services described in Exhibt “A” hereto. Operator shall
provide and implement a mutually agreeable overall business plan and shall operate
within the annual budget as approved by Owner. If Owner requests Operator to perform
services beyond the ordinary and usual business and affairs of the Property, Operator
shall be entitled to additional compensation for same, which shall be negotiated by the
parties.

42  SPECIFIC DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR.
Operator agrees and is hereby granted authority to do the following:

(a) Collection of Monies. Operator shall use commercially reasonable
efforts and means to collect the rents and other charges due from tenants, parking
charges, and all other charges, and revenues, and, when deemed economically
appropriate by Operator, to institute legal proceedings on behalf of Owner for collection
in connection with the operation of the Property. Owner hereby authorizes Operator to

4



request, demand, collect, and receive funds for collection thereof in accordance with all
applicable laws, regulations, ordinances or administrative grievance procedures and for
the lawful dispossession of tenants, guests, and other persons from Property. Counsel
shall not be used for actions taken in small claims court. Amounts expended by
Operator for use of non-employee consultants or experts, including attorneys, in the
performance of these duties shall be reimbursed by Owner, provided such expenditures
have been approved in writing by Owner.

(b)  Books, Records, and Documentation.

1) Operator shall maintain at its principal office or on the
Property, complete and separate books, records and documents relating to the
management and operation of the Property, including without limitation all contracts,
original leases, amendments, extensions and agreements relating to contracts and leases,
annual contributions contracts, files, correspondence with tenants and prospective
tenants, documentation of tenant eligibility, computations of rental adjustments,
maintenance and preventive maintenance programs, schedules and logs, tenant finish and
construction records, inventories of personal property and equipment, correspondence
with vendors, job descriptions, correspondence with federal, state, county, and municipal
authorities, brochures, and accounts held or maintained by Operator (all such books,
records, and documents being referred to herein as "Books, Records, and Documents").
Books and records of account shall be prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles consistently applied at Operator's sole expense. Except as
approved in writing by Owner, all accounting functions shall be performed by those
personne! of Operator whose compensation is payable solely by Operator without
reimbursement by Owner. Owner shall have the right to examine, audit and take
originals and copies of said Books, Records and Documents at Operator's principal office
at reasonable times. Extraordinary requests of Operator's accountants made by Owner or
audits of the Books, Records and Documents required by Owner, shall be at Owner's sole
cost and expense, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement.

(i)  Upon request, Operator shall make all Books, Records and
Documents available for examination, audit, inspection and copying by duly authorized
representatives of any public housing agency or authority with regulatory power and/or
jurisdiction over the Property to the extent required by federal or state law.

(iii)  Operator shall provide a standard Financial Reporting
Package to Owner by the 15" day of each month during the Term for the preceding
month. The Financial Reporting Package shall include: Operations Summary, Variance
Analysis, Market Survey, Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, Projected Cash Flow, Trial
Balance, Bank Reconciliation, Trust Account Bank Statement, Aged Receivables, and a
summary of any Tenant’s Association meeting that occurs during the period in question.
All reporting will utilize Operator's standard chart of accounts and the Yardi software
unless otherwise stipulated and as agreed to by Owner and Operator in writing.

(iv)  On or before fifteen (15) days following the end of each
calendar month, Owner shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Owner (i) an unaudited
income and expense statement showing the results of operation of the Property for the

5



preceding calendar month and the Fiscal Year to date; (ii) a comparison of actual income
and expenses with the income and expenses projected in the Budget; and (iii) cash
balances for reserves and the Trust Account as of the last day of such month. Operator
shall at its option (a) preserve all invoices for a period of four (4) years, or (b) at the
expiration of each Fiscal Year deliver all invoices to Owner. Such statements and
computations shall be prepared from the books of account of the Property.

(¢)  Annual Audit. At the end of the term as described in Section 2.1
herein and as of the date of termination, Operator shall arrange and coordinate an audit of
the books and records of the Property made by a firm of certified public accountants as
approved by Owner. Operator shall also have said accountants prepare for execution by
Owner all forms, reports, and returns required by any federal, state, county, or municipal
authority relating to the Property. The cost of said audit is a cost of the Property that
shall be reflected in the annual budget approved by Owner.

(d)  Repairs and Maintenance. Operator will use commercially
reasonable efforts to maintain the condition of the Property in the condition prescribed by
Owner, will regularly inspect the readily accessible areas of Property, will take
commercially reasonable efforts against fire, vandalism, burglary and trespass on the
Property, and will arrange to make all necessary repairs. Operator’s maintenance duties
shall include making all necessary repairs for the Property and trash removal. Consistent
with provisions of FORA and City of Marina ordinances and policies on local hire and
prevailing wages, Operator may employ independent contractors and other employees
necessary to properly maintain, manage and operate the Property. Any contracts over
$20,000 per year for an item which is not covered within the approved annual budget
shall be presented to Owner for approval in advance of the execution of such a contract
by Operator, unless the expenditure is for emergency repairs that are immediately
necessary for the preservation or safety of the Property, repairs for the health, safety or
welfare of people or property, repairs to avoid suspension of necessary services to the
Property, or to avoid criminal or civil liability to Owner or Operator. Furthermore,
approval shall be required to incur any Property expense pertaining to operations that
exceeds the budgeted annual amount for that line item, unless the expenditure is for
emergency repairs that are immediately necessary for the preservation or safety of the
Property, repairs for the health, safety or welfare of people or property, repairs to avoid
suspension of necessary services to the Property, or to avoid criminal or civil liability to
Owner or Operator. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase in a Property expense
which does not increase the budgeted amounts for such expense by more than 5% and
which, when combined with any decreases in budgeted amounts made by Operator, does
not cause an increase in the overall budget, shall not require approval. Any expense
which does require approval shall be either put out to bid by Operator or Operator shall
have obtained at least three quotes for the cost of such item, unless the expenditure is for
emergency repairs that are immediately necessary for the preservation or safety of the
Property, repairs for the health, safety or welfare of people or property, repairs to avoid
suspension of necessary services to the Property, or to avoid criminal or civil liability to
Owner or Operator.

(&)  Rental of Housing Units. Operator’s renting of the Units shall be
done in conformance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the Regulatory

6



Agreement between the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Marina and FORA
(“Regulatory Agreement”), including the following:

: )] The Units shall be rented on a six-month lease term or
month-to-month basis except as may otherwise be required by the Regulatory Agreement.

(ii)  Owner has established rental rates for the Units for fiscal
year 2007-08 (July 1, 2007 — June 30, 2008) as set forth in Exhibit “B” hereto. Any
amendment to the rental rate schedule shall be approved in advance in writing by Owner.

(ili)  Applicants for the Units must qualify based upon the
applicant’s ability to pay and maximum occupancy guidelines published by the State of
California at the time of renting and applicable occupancy standards for the Units.
Currently 70 of the Units are rented at below market rate affordable rents (“Affordable
Rents”) as required by the Regulatory Agreement. The Affordable Rents are set forth in
Exhibit B. Any increase in the Affordable Rents shall be subject to the approval of
Owner. Applicants of units to be rented at the Affordable Rents must meet the same
requirements as above, as well as qualify based upon maximum income limits and
minimum occupancy guidelines according to rules and regulations promulgated by the
State of California.

(iv)  Operator shall select tenants for available units as follows:

(A)  Not withstanding the provisions of the Section 6.2 of the
Regulatory Agreement, Operator shall first offer and rent available units to applicants on
the basis of the following preferences, which have been determined by Owner and for
which an applicant must qualify at the time of initial occupancy of a unit. No more than
a total of 50% of the housing units shall be rented at any one time on the basis of the
preferences listed in (B) — (D) below. Owner shall indemnify, defend and hold Opetrator,
its officers, agents and employees, harmless from any cost, damage, claim, liability, suit,
cause of action or other legal proceedings which may be brought or claimed against
Operator as a result of implementing Owner’s tenant selection criteria set forth below and
as may be amended by Owner. Owner agrees to promptly notify Operator of any
changes to the tenant selection criteria.

(B)  First Preference.  To employees of City of Marina
including reserve police officers and volunteer firefighters

(C)  Second Preference. To public and private employees
working in Marina including but not limited to schools and businesses.

(D)  Third Preference. To employees of public and
governmental entities located on the former Fort Ord.

E) Affordable Units. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
preferences (b), (c) and (d) will be subordinate to the affordability requirements
contained in paragraph (iii) above. In addition, said preferences will be subordinate to



the requirement that, on average, twenty percent (20%) of the housing units on each street
of the Property will be affordable units.

(F) Rental Agreements.  The prior Operator prepared and
submitted to Owner for its approval and Owner has approved said rental agreements
which shall be used by Operator for the property. If Operator desires to change the
approved rental agreements, Operator shall seek Owner's comments and approval of the
terms and conditions thereof. Owner’s approva! of the proposed rental agreements shall
not be unreasonably withheld. The rental agreements shall provide that the tenancy of a
person selected for occupancy of a unit because of one of the preferences indicated above
may be terminated if such person ceases to be in the class of persons described in the
applicable preference. Owner shall be responsible for monitoring the status of tenants as
to any preference and shall notify Operator if a tenant should be terminated because of a
loss of her or his preference.

(G) Tenant Compliance. Operator shall enforce tenant
compliance with all applicable rental agreement provisions including, without limitation,
the collection of rents, late fees and other charges.

3] Insurance.

@) Operator shall obtain and keep in force fire and extended
coverage insurance and other customary property insurance for the Property, the cost of
insurance to be paid out of the Trust Account as approved by the Budget.

(ii)  Operator shall obtain and keep in force a Comprehensive
General Liability (CGL) insurance policy and in amounts no less than $1,000,000 per
occutrence of bodily injury and property damage, and not less than $2,000,000 policy
general aggregate and an excess or umbrella liability policy in an amount not less than
$10,000,000 per occurrence basis, the cost of insurance to be paid out of the Trust
Account as approved by the Budget. Such insurance shall name Owner as a named
insured and shall provide Owner and Lender with 30-day prior written notice of
cancellations or material change in coverage.

(iiiy  Operator shall obtain and keep in force Error and Omission
insurance in amount of at least $1,000,000 per wrongful act and $1,000,000 in the
aggregate. Operator shall obtain such insurance within 30 days of the date of this
Agreement, and notwithstanding any other provision herein, all costs of insurance under
this Section 4.2(f)(iii) shall be at the expense of Operator.

(iv) Operator shall obtain and keep in force commercial
automobile liability insurance (where applicable) in an amount not less than $1,000,000
(combined single limit), coverage shall include leased, hired and non-owned vehicles, the
cost of insurance to be paid out of the Trust Account as approved by the Budget.

(v)  Operator shall not knowingly permit the use of the Property
for any purpose which might void any policy of insurance relating to the Property,
increase the premium otherwise payable or render any loss there under uncollectible.

8



(vi)  Operator shall cause to be placed and kept in force workers'
compensation insurance up to the statutory limit, including broad form, all-states
coverage and employer's liability of at least $500,000. Such insurance shall provide
Owner with 30-day prior written notice of cancellations or material change in coverage.
Workers® compensation insurance expenses associated with employees employed for the
direct benefit of Owner or the Property shall be included in the approved budget for the
Property.

(vii)  All of the insurance policies required by this Agreement
shall (a) be written by insurance companies which are licensed to do business in
California, or obtained through a duly authorized surplus line insurance agent or
otherwise in conformity with the laws of California, with a rating of not less than the
third (3rd) highest rating category by any one of the Rating Agencies or with an A. M.
Best Company, Inc. rating of “A-" or higher and a financial size category of not less than
VI; (b) specifically identify the Owner, Agent and Operator as insureds and Lender as an
additional insured; mortgagee; loss payee and additional insured with the Owner and
Agent as the named insured; and (c) include a provision requiring the insurance company
to notify the Lender and the Owner in writing no less than thirty (30) days prior to any
cancellation, non-renewal or material change in the terms and conditions of coverage. In
addition, the Operator shall provide the Owner and Lender with certificates of insurance
and certified copies of all insurance contracts required by this Agreement within thirty
(30) days of their inception and subsequent renewals.

(g) Debt Service, Taxes and Assessments.

(i) On Owner’s behalf, Operator shall process payments of
Owner’s debt service on the Property as directed in writing by Owner.

(ii)  On Owner’s behalf, Operator shall also process payments
of all taxes, impositions, or assessments relating to the ownership or operation of the
Property, including, without limitation, improvement assessments, possessory interest
and real estate taxes, personal property taxes, taxes on income or rents, or any charges
similar to or in lieu of any of the foregoing. Prior to payment, Operator shall verify bills
for possessory interest and real estate, personal property or other taxes, improvement
assessments, and other similar charges which are due or may become due against the
Property on the basis of ownership or operation of the Property. If requested by Owner,
Operator shall render advice and assistance to Owner in the negotiation and prosecution
of all claims for the reduction or equalization of property tax assessments and other tax
assessments affecting the Property. The parties agree, however, that such advice and
assistance goes beyond the ordinary management responsibilities contemplated by this
Agreement and, as such, if Operator provides such services, they shall be at an additional
cost to Owner.

(iii)  Operator shall annually make a review of, and submit a
report on, all real estate, personal property and other taxes and all assessments affecting
the Property.



(h)  Compliance with Legal Requirements. Operator shall use

reasonable means to become aware of, and shall take such actions as Operator deems
prudent and necessary to comply with any laws, orders, public housing agency plans or
requirements affecting the use or operation of the Property by any federal, state, county,
or municipal agency of authority, including but not limited to compliance with and
participation in administrative grievance procedures, provided that if the cost of
compliance in any instance exceeds $10,000.00, Operator shall not expend funds for
compliance without Owner's prior written consent. Operator shall promptly notify
Owner in writing of all such orders, notices, plans or requirements requiring expenditure
of non-budgeted amounts. Operator, however, shall not take any action as long as Owner
is contesting, or has affirmed its intention to contest and promptly institutes proceedings
contesting any law, order, plan or requirement. Operator shall prepare, execute, and,
after obtaining the written approval of Owner, thereby file any customary and standard
reports and documents required by an applicable governmental authority. The filing of
any special report or document shall not be included as part of this Agreement and shall
be an additional cost to Owner. Operator covenants and agrees to obtain and maintain all
licenses and permits necessary for the conduct of its business as Operator of the Property.
Amounts expended by Operator for use of non-employee consultants or experts,
including attorneys, in the performance of these duties shall be reimbursed by Owner
provided that such amounts are approved in writing by Owner prior to Operator incurring
such expenses. Operator shall comply with the terms of the Regulatory Agreement, a
copy of which has been provided previously to Operator. Owner shall indemnify, defend
and hold Operator, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from any cost, damage,
claim, liability, suit, cause of action or other legal proceedings which may be brought or
claimed against Operator based on said compliance provided that Operator is in
compliance with the Regulatory Agreement.

i) Energy and Water Conservation. Operator shall use prudent and
customary means to use and control utilities and water use at the Property in a manner to
minimize total costs and satisfy Owner's obligations to tenants.

)] Advertising. Operator shall advertise the Property for rent at such
times and by use of such media as it deems necessary subject to the annual budget
approved or Ownet's prior written approval.

(k)  Employment of Personnel.

(i) Operator will hire, train, supervise, direct the work of, pay,
and discharge all personnel necessary for operation of the Property. Such personnel shall
in every instance be employees of Operator and not of Owner. Owner shall have no right
to supervise or direct such employees. All costs associated with the employment of
personnel necessary for the on-site operation of the Property, including, but not limited
to, salaries, wages, the costs of hiring, termination, training, uniforms, educational and
motivational programs, other compensation and fringe benefits will be included in the
approved budget for the Property. The term "fringe benefits" as used herein shall mean
and include the employer's contribution of F.I.C.A., unemployment compensation and
other employment taxes, worker's compensation, group life and accident and healith
insurance premiums, 401K contributions, performance bonuses, and disability and other

10



similar benefits paid or payable by Operator to its employees in other apartment
properties operated by Operator. Any litigation costs or expenses, including reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs and wage penalties relating to the employment of on-site
personnel are reimbursable to Operator by Owner, unless Operator has been negligent in
its employment practices. Operator will not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment in violation of any applicable law. The terms "employees" or
“personnel” shall be deemed to mean and include employment of a casual, temporary, or
part-time nature.

(ii)  The salaries, wages, other compensation, benefits
(including without limitation social security, taxes, worker's compensation insurance, and
the like), travel, training and other Property-related expenses of all on-site, field, or
maintenance employees of Operator working on or with respect to the Property shall be
expenses of the Property and included in the approved budget for the Property. Operator
shall provide to Owner, at Owner’s request, payroll and time sheets for all such
employees. Notwithstanding the foregoing, wages and other compensation of employees
performing services for Operator at properties other than the Property, shall be
reimbursed to Operator pro rata based on the portion of working hours involved in
services to the Property and such other properties; provided that Operator shall be
reimbursed for any roving maintenance supervisor providing services to the Property at
the rate of $50 per hour for such services (or such amount as may reflected in the
approved Budget). Operator shall solicit and receive approval from Owner to utilize the
services of a roving maintenance supervisor prior to services being rendered.

(iti)  The salaries, wages, other compensation, benefits, travel,
entertainment, and other expenses shall be non-reimbursable expenses of Operator with
respect to the following persons working on or in respect to the Property:

(A)  executive personnel of Operator charged with general
administration of Operator's performance of this Agreement; and

(B)  record-keeping personnel (off-site).

)] Leasing, Operator shall make diligent efforts to secure and/or
retain tenants for the Property consistent with the character and status of the Property as
outlined in the established Resident Selection Criteria. Operator shall make diligent
efforts to assure that all leases and leasing practices conform to all laws, ordinances,
regulations, public housing agency plans or annual contributions contracts applicable to
the Property. Prior to the execution of a new lease by a tenant, Operator shall in good
faith conduct such investigations of the financial responsibility and general reputation of
the prospective tenant as are ordinarily and customarily performed by the managers of
similar properties in the location of the Property.

(m) Management Structure. Operator has previously provided an oral

description of its management structure, roles and assurances as to the frequency of
management visits to the Property and said description is attached as Exhibit “C”hereto.

11



(n) Tenant Grievance Procedure. Operator has previously provided an
oral description of its tenant grievance procedure and said procedure is attached as
Exhibit “D” hereto.

(0)  Prior to executing this Agreement, Operator shall obtain and
thereafter maintain, at its expense, a business license from the City of Marina.

ARTICLE V

EXPENSES OF OWNER

5.1 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all contractual
obligations incurred by Operator to third parties in the course of managing the Property
pursuant to this Agreement shall be obligations of Operator. All expenses incurred by
Operator shall be commercially reasonable in the rental housing industry for similar
properties and shall be reimbursable or otherwise payable by Owner as described in
section 4.2(d). All reasonable expenses, including fees for necessary legal advice,
incurred by Operator in performance of its obligations under this Agreement described as
reimbursable shall be reimbursed by Owner, subject to pre-approval as described in this
Agreement. Such expenses and reimbursables shall be paid with funds drawn from the
Trust Account in accordance with Article VII hereof. Owner's responsibility for such
expenses and reimbursables, including future attorneys' fees and costs relating to issues
which arose during the term of this Agreement remain in full force and effect until
resolved even if this Agreement is terminated before such resolution.

5.2  Operator may pay the following expenses directly from the Trust Account
subject to the conditions and limitations set forth elsewhere in this Agreement:

a) Cost of on-site computer hardware and telecommunications
equipment;

b) Cost of forms, papers, ledgers, and other supplies and
equipment used by Operator at the Property, and postage,
messenger and overnight delivery services;

c) Cost to correct any violation of law relative to the leasing,
management, use, operation, repair, maintenance or occupancy
of the Property, or relative to the rules, regulations or orders of
any national or local Board of Fire Underwriters or other
similar body;

d) Actual cost of making all repairs, decorations and alterations of
the Property;

¢) Employment fees, including costs of advertising, relating to the
Property Personnel;

f) Third party costs of collection of delinquent rentals, including a
collection agency;

g) Legal fees of attorneys in accordance with this Agreement;

12



Cost of capital expenditures, to the extent approved in the
current year Approved Budget or otherwise allowed by this
Agreement;

Cost of printed checks for each bank account maintained by
Operator relating to the Property;

Leasing bonuses and other incentive compensation payments;
Cost of service contracts and agreements;

Cost of utilities;

m) Cost of advertising as to the extent set forth in the Approved

n)

0)
P)

)]

)

)

Budget;

Cost of real estate and personal property taxes, improvement
assessments and other like charges;

Fee(s) as provided in Section 3.1 through 3.5 hereof;
Periodic payments on account of any debts and liability of
Owner pursuant to Section 4.2(g) hereof;

Costs of Owner's Liability Insurance and workers'
compensation insurance;

Costs of the property management software package that is
utilized for management of the Property and Operator training
class and related travel expenses for the use of such and
software; and

Employee-related costs as set forth in Section 4.2(k) hereof.

The foregoing enumeration of reimbursable expenses is not intended to be exclusive,
and subject to the conditions and limitations set forth elsewhere in this Agreement,
Operator shall be entitled to make disbursements from the Trust Account for other
expenses incurred or paid by Operator to the extent those expenses are related to
operation of the Property, except to the extent Section 6.1 prohibits reimbursement.

ARTICLE VI

EXPENSES OF OPERATOR

6.1  Operator agrees to pay all salaries, wages and other compensation and
fringe benefits of all personnel described in Section 4.2(k)(ii) of this Agreement as an
expense of Operator without reimbursement by Owner, except as otherwise provided
therein.. Operator shall pay other expenses which are expressly (a) payable by Operator
or (b) not reimbursable hereunder. Operator shall also pay (without reimbursement) any
costs of providing corporate office facilities and supplies for such off-site corporate
personnel and other expenses incurred by Operator which are not incurred in the
performance of duties and obligations required by this Agreement.

ARTICLE VI

BANK ACCOUNTS

13



7.1  ESTABLISHMENT OF ACCOUNTS.

(@  Operator shall establish a separate bank account for the Property in such

Name as Owner shall designate and at a bank selected by Operator (the "Trust
Account"). Operator shall promptly deposit all rents and other funds collected by
Operator at least monthly in respect of the Property, including, without limitation, any
and all advance rents, into the Trust Account and shall not deposit funds attributable to
any other property into the Trust Account. Operator shall inform such bank in writing
that the funds deposited in the Trust Account are held in trust for Owner. Operator shall
use funds in the account to pay the operating expenses of the Property and any other
payments relative to the Property as allowed by the terms of this Agreement.

Operator shall establish a working capital reserve of $20,000 to be
retained within the Trust Account to make up for operating shortfalls. Any such reserve
shall be replenished to its starting level on a monthly basis, unless Owner determines
otherwise. Operator will be reimbursed by Owner within one (1) month of the effective
date of this Agreement for Owner approved and reasonable pre-transition expenses
incurred by Operator.

(b)  Where law requires that tenant security deposits in respect of the Property
be separately maintained, a separate bank account for the Property will be opened by
Operator at a bank designated by Operator (the "Security Deposit Trust Account") into
which such security deposits shall be deposited. The Security Deposit Trust Account will
be (a) maintained in accordance with applicable law and (b) used only for maintaining
tenant security deposits for the Property. Operator shall inform the bank in writing that
the funds are held in trust for Owner. Operator shall maintain detailed records of all
security deposits deposited in the Security Deposit Trust Account, and such records will
be open for inspection by Owner's employees or appointees.

(c) The designated broker for Operator shall be an authorized signer on the
Trust Account and the Security Deposit Trust Account. In addition, the designated
broker may authorize any person who qualifies as an authorized signatory on such
accounts. For purposes of Section 7.1 (c), the name of the designated broker shall be
communicated by Operator to Owner in writing. Authorized signatories on such
accounts shall have authority to make disbursements from such accounts for the purpose
of fulfilling Operator's obligations hereunder. Funds over Five Thousand Dollars
($5,000.00) may be withdrawn from such accounts in accordance with this Article VII,
only upon the signature of at least two (2) individuals who have been granted that
authority by Operator. All persons who are authorized signatories or who in any way
handle funds for the Property (on-site or off-site) shall be insured for dishonesty in the
minimum account of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence or loss with not more than a
$25,000.00 deductible. A certificate confirming such insurance naming Operator and
Owner as named insureds and confirming that it will not be modified or cancelled
without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Owner shall be delivered to Owner
prior to the Fee Commencement Date.

(d)  Operator may also maintain a petty cash fund from money in the Trust
Account and make payments therefrom in a manner consistent with the usual course of

14



dealing with such funds in the property management business. Such petty cash fund shall
be maintained subject to the Operator’s policies and procedures.

(e) Pursuant to other provisions contained in this Agreement and provided
sufficient funds are available in the Trust Account, Operator will, on or about the
fifteenth (15™) of each month, disburse funds via wire transfer to Owner to an account as
stipulated by Owner to Operator in writing.

7.2  FUNDS PROVIDED BY OWNER. Ifthe funds collected by Operator
from operation of the Property are not sufficient to pay authorized expenses incurred in
operation of the Property and to make all reimbursements to Operator pursuant hereto,
Operator shall submit to Owner a statement showing such shortfall and identifying the
bills and charges requiring payment, and Owner shall release reserve funds sufficient to
pay same to the Operator.

ARTICLE VIII

ANNUAL BUDGETS

8.1 SUBMISSION OF BUDGETS. Operator shall prepare and submit to
Owner by December 31 of each year, with the exception of the first fiscal year when the
proposed budget will be due to Owner from Operator by January 31, for Owner's
approval proposed budgets of (a) the estimated income and expenses of the Property and
(b) the estimated capital expenditures for the Property for the next fiscal year or other
operating period as may be agreed by the parties. The proposed budgets will be made
assuming accrual basis accounting or such basis as prescribed, in writing, by Owner.
Operator will provide an explanation for the numbers used in such budgets. Operator
shall make available executive personnel to discuss the proposed budget at a minimum of
one meeting of the Marina City Council and other meetings as requested.

8.2  SUBMISSION OF OTHER REPORTS. When submitting such proposed
budgets, Operator shall also include: rental rate recommendations with analysis if
appropriate; a listing of all capital improvement and all repair, maintenance, renovation
and replacement expenditures (together with estimated costs for each item) anticipated to
be made in the upcoming operating period; a payroll analysis including a salary or wage
description for every on-site employee, including any fringe benefits reimbursable
hereunder, of Operator whose compensation is reimbursable hereunder;

8.3  APPROVAL OF BUDGETS. Subject to notation in Article 8.5 below, if
Owner does not disapprove in writing to Operator’s proposed budgets before July 1 of
each year, the budgets shall be deemed approved. If an annual budget has not been
approved by said date, Operator shall continue to operate the Property under the approved
budget for the previous fiscal year until Operator and Owner can agree on the new budget
or the termination of this Agreement.

84  COMPLIANCE WITH BUDGETS. Said budgets, after approval by
Owner, shall be used by Operator as a guide for the actual operation of the Property.
Approval shall be required to exceed any expense which exceeds the budgeted annual

15



amount for that line item. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase in a Property
expense which does not increase the budgeted amounts for such expense by more than
5% and which, when combined with any decreases in budgeted amounts made by
Operator, does not cause an increase in the overall budget, shall not require approval.

8.5 SUBJECT TO IMPLEMENTATION AGREEMENT. Owner and
Operator acknowledge that the approved budgets and the operation of the Property is
subject to the terms and conditions of that certain Implementation Agreement dated May
1, 2001 (“Implementation Agreement”) by and between the Fort Ord Reuse Authority
(“FORA™) and the City of Marina. Operator hereby acknowledges the previous receipt of
a copy of the Implementation Agreement. Operator shall advise the City and notify
FORA of any operational or budget conditions in order for FORA to assure itself that the
provisions of the Implementation Agreement are being met. Owner shall indemnify,
defend and hold Operator, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from any cost,
damage, claim, liability, suit, cause of action or other legal proceedings which may be
brought or claimed against Operator as a result of the Implementation Agreement as set
forth in this Section 8.5.

ARTICLE IX
GENERAL PROVISIONS

9.1 RELATIONSHIP. It is understood and agreed that all contracts and
obligations entered into by Operator with respect to the Property as provided for, and
consistent with, this Agreement shall be the obligations of Owner and Owner agrees to
indemnify, defend and hold harmless Operator from any liability or claims thereof: with
counsel of Owner's choice, and Operator agrees that to the extent Operator deems it
necessary or prudent to have separate counse! from that of Owner, Operator shall bear all
fees, costs, and expenses associated therewith.

Operator and Owner shall not be construed as joint venturers or partners, and
neither shall have the power to bind or obligate the other party except as set forth in this
Agreement. Operator understands and agrees that the relationship with Owner is that of
independent contractor working on behalf of Owner and that it will not represent to
anyone that its relationship to Owner is other than that of independent contractor.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Operator acknowledges and understands that it is acting
as Agent of Owner and as such owes Owner the duties a reasonable investor would
expect if managing his own property.

9.2  ASSIGNMENT. This agreement shall not be assigned by Operator
without the prior written approval of Owner which approval may be withheld in Owner's
sole and absolute discretion. '

9.3  BENEFITS AND OBLIGATIONS. Subject to the provisions of Section
9.2 above, the covenants and agreements herein contained shall inure to the benefit of,
and be binding upon, the parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, successors,
and assigns.

16



9.4  INDEMNIFICATION.

(a) Operator shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend FORA and City, their
officers, employees and agents, with counsel reasonably satisfactory to Owner, for, from
and against any and all liabilities, claims, causes of action, losses, demands and expenses
whatsoever including, but not limited to attorneys' fees, court costs and other litigation
expenses and costs arising out of or in connection with the maintenance or operation of
the Property or this Agreement (collectively the "Claims"), except to the extent arising
directly from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of FORA and or City and the
loss of use of property following and resulting from damage or destruction. The
indemnification by Operator contained in this Section 9.4 is in addition to any other
indemnification obligations of Operator contained in this Agreement. FORA and City
shall approve the liability insurance coverage procured by Operator pursuant to Section
4.2(f)(ii), and, once approved, FORA and City shall not be entitled to assert the
inadequacy, in any respect, of the coverage. Operator’s defense and indemnity obligation
set forth in this Section 9.4(a) shall not apply to Claims that are not covered under the
commercial general liability insurance policy procured by Operator pursuant to Section
4.2(f)(ii), unless Operator has engaged in gross negligence or willful misconduct.

(b)  FORA and City shall indemnify Operator (and Operator's affiliates,
partners, directors, shareholders, officers, employees and agents) with counsel for, from
and against any and all Claims which arise out of the gross negligence or willful
misconduct of Owner, FORA or City.

(¢)  The indemnification and hold harmless obligations of the parties in this
Section 9.4 shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.

9.5 NOTICES. All notices provided for in this Agreement shall be in writing
and served by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, at the following addresses
until such time as written notice of a change of address is given to the other party:

TO OWNER: FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
Attention: Executive Officer
100 12 Street
Marina, California 93933

TO AGENT: CITY OF MARINA
Attention: City Manager
City Hall
211 Hillcrest Avenue
Marina, California 93933

TO OPERATOR: ALLIANCE RESIDENTIAL, LLC
2415 East Camelback Road, Suite 600
Phoenix, Arizona 85016
Attn: James M. Krohn

17



9.6 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the entire agreement
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. No alteration, modification,
or interpretation of this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and signed by both
parties. Titles of articles, sections and paragraphs are for convenience only and neither
limit nor amplify the provisions of this Agreement itself.

9.7 SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agreement or application to
any party or circumstances shall be determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to
be invalid and unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this Agreement or the
application of such provision to any person or circumstance, other than those as to which
it is so determined invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each
provision hereof shall be valid and shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by
law.

9.8  DISPUTE RESOLUTION. If any dispute arises between the parties as to
proper interpretation or application of this Agreement, the parties shall first meet and
confer in a good faith attempt to resolve the matter between themselves. If the dispute is
not resolved by meeting and conferring, the matter shall be submitted for formal
mediation to a mediator selected mutually by the parties. The expenses of such
mediation shall be shared equally between the parties. If the dispute is not or cannot be
resolved by mediation, the parties may mutually agree (but only as to those issues of the
matter not resolved by mediation) fo submit their dispute to arbitration. Before
commencement of the arbitration, the parties may elect to have the arbitration proceed on
an informal basis; however, if the parties are unable so to agree, then the arbitration shall
be conducted in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association,
provided, however, that nothing contained in this Agreement shall require the parties to
use the American Arbitration Association. The decision of the arbitrator shall be binding,
unless within thirty (30) days after issuance of the arbitrator’s written decision, either
party files an action in court. Venue and jurisdiction for any such action between the
parties shall lie in the Superior Court for the County of Monterey.

99  APPLICABLE LAW. This agreement shall be construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of California. Venue shall take place in the County
of Monterey, State of California.

9.10 OPERATOR. The term "Operator” as used in this Agreement shall
include any corporate subsidiaries or affiliates of Operator who perform service, in, on or
about the Property in connection with this Agreement.

9.11 ATTORNEY'S FEES. If any controversy, claim, dispute or litigation
between the parties arises out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the losing party reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses.

9.12 NON-WAIVER. No delay or failure by either party to exercise any right
under this Agreement, and no partial or single exercise of that right, shall constitute a
waiver of that or any other right, unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement.

18



9.13 HEADINGS. All headings in this Agreement are for convenience only
and shall not be used to interpret or construe its provisions.

9.14 INTERPRETATION. This Agreement has been negotiated by and
between representatives of the parties hereto and their staffs, all persons knowledgeable
in the subject matter of this Agreement, which was then reviewed by the respective legal
counsel of each party. Accordingly, any rule of law (including Civil Code §1654) or
legal decision that would require interpretation of any ambiguities in this Agreement
against the party that has drafted it is not applicable and is waived. The provisions of this
Agreement shall be interpreted in a reasonable manner to effect the purpose of the parties
and this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the
date and year first above written.

Mlé:hael Houlemard Executive Officer

Date: December __, 2007

AGENT:

Attest: (Pursuant to Resolution: 2007___ - 24%)

By: W m-far

Joy P. Junsay, City Clere)

Approved as to Form

City Attorney

OPERATOR:

19



ALLIANCE RESIDENTIAL, LLC

By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

20



EXHIBIT A
Preston Park Management Agreement

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Manage, direct and supervise using commercially reasonable efforts, all aspects of
property management for Preston Park which includes, but is not limited to:

1.

Placement of residents in residential apartment homes with appropriate leases and
addendums as prudent or required by law.

Collect all monthly rents and fees. Institute legal action for the collection of
monies owed. Administer rent increases in close cooperation with the City.

Maintain community standards of physical and social environment, while keeping
within budget guidelines. Respond to requests for maintenance by tenants and
City promptly. Schedule and conduct annual unit inspections and followup
annual inspections with corrective work where required.

Hire, train and supervise all staff needed to effectively manage the community
and provide a description of the staffing plan to Owner. Maintain access to multi-
lingual resources to assist with applicants and tenants of Limited English
Proficiency, said access may be accomplished through a “language hotline’ or
similar service so long as it’s responsive to the needs of Owner, applicants and
tenants.

Develop and maintain a list of qualified prospective renters. Develop and
maintain a list of backup renters. Accept applications for apartment homes and
maintain eligibility standards. Maintain preference lists as specified. Seek to
maintain full occupancy with a minimum of vacancies.

Prepare an affirmative fair housing marketing plan. Prepare and circulate
marketing materials; e.g. advertisements, brochures, displays, disclosure
documents, contracts and program web site. Participate in community meetings
as requested.

Analyze and review financial requirements for operations with the City of
Marina; prepare annual budget recommendations for Owner. Work within the
approved budget; obtain owner authorization for variances from the budget.
Analyze and prepare multi-year capital improvements plan and make
recommendations to City about financing and implementation of the plan.

Develop and implement written office procedures; train and supervise office and
leasing personnel.

Maintain financial records including, but not limited to, the tracking of receipts
and deposits, journal entries, bank deposits, accounts payable and accounts

Preston Park Management Agmt-Alliance 120507.doc



receivable, Generate monthly financial reports. Prepare required periodic reports
to Owner.

10. Report periodically to Agent to ensure that Agent is properly informed (through
regular contact and periodic formal meetings) as to the current status of all
operations so that the Agent City may make proper and timely decisions on all
strategic matters.

11. Manage the selection process for outside contractors including landscaping, trash
removal, pest control, custodial, etc; prepare recommendations for Board
approval. Continually inspect property, recording deficiencies and taking
necessary action within budgetary allocations.

12. Prepare tenant handbook and circulate written communications to tenants
periodically, such as quarterly newsletter, in format and content approved by the
City. Participate in meetings and events with tenants as requested.

13. Explore opportunities for coordination/joint programs with housing developments
at California State University-Monterey Bay.

14. Other duties as needed.

Preston Park Management Agmt-Alliance 120507, doc



EXHIBIT B

Preston Park Management Agreement

July 1,2007 -
AFFORDABLE RENTAL RATES
2BR- 3BR - 4BR ~
Household of 3 | Household of 4 | Household of 5
Area “Very Low” Income- $29050 $32250 $34850
VL Max. Monthly Affordable $726 $806 $871
Housing Cost (50% of Median
at 30% housing cost)’
Utility deduction (including ($91) ($99) ($117)
sewer and water)
Net Max. VL Monthly Rent $635 5707 $754
2BR- '3BR - 4BR -
Household of 3 | Household of 4 | Household of 5
Area Median Income- $57100 $63400 $68500
Low (60%) Max. Monthly $856 $951 $1027
Affordable Housing Cost (60%
of Median at 30% housing
t:osf;)l
Utility Deduction (including ($91) ($99) ($117)
sewer and water)
Net Max, Low Monthly Rent | $765 $852 $910

"Maximum gross rent calculated using income limits published by HCD

? Assumes that the following utilities are paid by the tenants: natural gas for heating,
cooking, and water heating, water, sewer, and trash collection, and electricity for

other appliances.

Bxhibit A.Proston Park Management Agmt-AllianceExhibit B Rental rates.




EXHIBIT “C”
Preston Park Management Agreement

MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

The Senior Management Team for Preston Park and Abrams Park:

Regina Leachman, Regional Manager

Greg Beeler, Regional Maintenance Supervisor
Kelly Ogan, Regional Training Manager

Amy Guerrero, Regional Marketing Manager
Kellie Hughes, Vice President of Operations

Regina Leachman, Regional Manager, has an office at Schoonover Park. She will be at the
communities at least two days a week and will have the capacity to spend additional time as

needed. Regina will be responsible for all compliance training related to the approved below
market rate rental program.

Greg Beeler, Regional Maintenance Supervisor, will perform monthly site inspections in addition
to overseeing any capital projects that require completion. Greg will spend no less than two days
per month at the community and possibly more depending on the capital project requirements.

Kelly Ogan and Amy Guerrero, Regional Training Manager and Regional Marketing Manager,
will spend no less than one day each month at the site providing leasing and customer service

training and marketing resources. Kelly and Amy are also available on an as needed basis for

one-on-one training.

Kellie Hughes, Vice President of Operations, will be at the site no less than once per month.

The team above is available to meet with the City of Marina as needed. Owner is to provide
operator with an annual calendar of expected meetings during transition period.

Preston Park Management Agmt-Alliance 120507.doc



Organizational Chart -
Monterey Region

e Assitad

Gina Lrackanan

Tdeatearsy

23 Guiunson g i Jones Anry
CSUME 2 *aalr g : Frzonal Mukdmg
Mo 3 ; a¢ | &1

Preston Park Management Agmt-Alliance 120507 .doc



EXHIBIT D
Preston Park Management Agreement

TENANT GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

How do I submit a request for service, provide feedback or log a complaint?

1.

A toll free number will be established for the residents to call when they have
issues to resolve. This number will be published via the resident newsleiter,
refrigerator magnets, and reviewed with the residents upon move-in.
Additionally, the staff will give this number to the resident if the resident calls the
main office telephone number at wither Preston or Abrams.

A customer service email address will be available to the residents for email
requests and complaints. The email address will be

MarinaCustomers(@allresco.com.

A “We Care” hotline will be established for any residents that wish to provide
anonymous feedback.

The residents also will be able to submit requests in writing to the office at
Preston or Abrams and the request will be turned over to the Customer Service
Center.

There will be a Customer Service Representative available at the Customer
Service Center to answer the resident’s calls 7-days a week with the exception of
approved holidays. A maintenance emergency number will be available after
hours and on holidays in the event of a maintenance issue.

All resident issues will be resolved within the guidelines set by the City of
Marina, Alliance Residential Company, and State and F ederal Fair Housing Laws.

All requests for maintenance will be responded to within 24-hours. If the repair
or request requires a part or vendor, the repair may not be completed within 24
hours; however the resident will receive a response and status update within 24
hours.

All requests submitted to the Customer Service Center will be responded to within
24-hours. Please note that resolution may take longer than 24-hours depending
upon the nature of the submission, however the resident will be contacted within
24-hours to begin the resolution process.

The Customer Service Representative will track the issues in order to determine if
any issues become pervasive. If this occurs, the issue will be brought to the
attention of the Customer Service Manager. The Customer Service Manager will
coordinate with the Community Manager and the Regional Manager to determine
the best course of action.

Preston Park Management Agmit-Alliance 120507.doc



What if my request is not handled to my satisfaction?

1. If your request cannot be resolved by the Customer Service Representative,
you may request to speak with, or contact the Customer Service Manager. The
customer service manager will act as your liaison with the Community Manager
and, if needed, the Regional Managet/VP of Operations to ensure your request is
handled to your satisfaction.

2. If you have a claim for damages that requires mediation, Alliance Residential
Company will provide you with a claim form to submit to a third party resident
service department. The third party company will work with you to resolve your
claim for damages.

3. Alliance Residential Company will contact the Owner or Owner’s designated
representative prior to submitting the claim to the third party resident services
department. The City of Marina will have the opportunity to mediate the claim
prior to submission and will have final approval of any settlement.

Preston Park Management Agmt-Alliance 120507.doc



Attachment B to Item 6c
AMENDMENT #1 FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

TO ’ I\j& @

ﬂ(hl,\,‘\rdt/& UNTIER, .
MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT FOR PRESTON PARK

July 1, 2010. In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, Fort Ord Reuse
Authority (FORA) and the City of Marina ag Agent for FORA (collectively referred to in the
Agreement as "Owner") and #ditanee—Restdentiab—EEE (referred to in the Agreement as Kouisesce
“Operator”) agree that the Terms and Conditions set forth herein are incorporated into the Coquupmg

Management Agreement for Abrams Park between Owner and Operator, dated December 7, T .
2007. Only the modified paragraphs of said Agreement are set forth in this Amendment.

This Amendment to the Management Agreement for Preston Park shall be effective as of )«

Paragraph 4.2(c) is hereby modified as follows:

4.2(c) Audit. Operator shall arrange and coordinate audits of the books and records of——"~ =~ -~
the Property made by a firm of Certified Public Accountants approved by Owner. The first audit
shall cover eighteen (18) months from January 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009. Subsequent audits K.
shall cover two-year periods beginning July 1, 2009; except that if the Agreement is terminated
before the end of any two-year audit period, said audit shall be conducted through the date of
termination, Operator shall also prepare, or have-aeeSusntants-prepare, for execution by Owner all A Flam
forms, reports, and returns required by any federal, state, county or municipal authority relating oF
to the Property. The cost of said audits is a cost of the Property that shall be reflected in the &‘Mﬂﬁ%

annual budget approved by Owner. Mu ALIC

Ac copmes
FOR USH AUTHORITY &
CIT RI M OPERATOR
By: 1994 RTAL By: Soed- M

ame: 'Anthon@rtfeldf Name:/ Z\aae S W \(iow)

FOR A Agent/ City Manage Title: i 5 CEA
Alliance Communities Inc. ~

Date: LTo ket l%( dol o

e: Michael Houltmdfd
FOR A Executive Director

Pursuant to Resolution. 2010-108)

o L

Approved as to form; Reyi
BVWM_, By e /
#~ " City Attorney Ribk M@er k



CITY oF MARINA

o
Serving a World Class Community
MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 15, 2010
TO: MICHAEL HOULEMARD, EXECUTIVE OFFICER
FROM: Jennifer Coile, Interim Housing Coordinator
RE: PRESTON PARK: AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO MANAGEMENT

AGREEMENT WITH ALLIANCE

Enclosed are two original copies of Amendment No. 1 to the Management Agreement for
Preston Park. When Alliance signed the Agreement, they made some additional changes and
initialed them. City Manager Anthony Altfeid agreed with the changes so added his initials. If
you concur with the changes, please initial, then retain one of the two originals for your records
and return the other original to me. Thank you.

Enc.
Cc: lvana Bednarik, Controller
Steve Endlsey, Director of Planning and Finance

Douglas Yount, Director of Development Services

Development Services Department
3056 Del Monte Blvd., Suite 205 | Marina, CA | 93933
Ph: (831) 384-7324 | Fax: (831) 384-7063 | Email: sdc@ci.marina.ca.us



74

Attachment C to Item 6¢
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

4

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
FOR PRESTON PARK HOUSING AREA

This Amendment No. 2 (“Amendment”) to the Management Agreement by and between
the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA), a California public entity, hereinafter referred to as
“Owner,” Alliance Communities Inc, a Delaware corporation, hereinafter referred to as
"Opemor”andtheCityomena,aCalifonnnoharMcny,hmmfterrefetredmas“Agm”
is made and entered into as of the 2 18t day of December 2010, Only the numbered paragraph of
said Agreement which is being amended or deleted is set forth in this Amendment,

Recitals
A.  OnDecember 7, 2007, the Owner and Agent entered into an Agrecment (“Agreement")

with Operator for services related to management of the property commonly known as Preston
Park consisting of 354 units (“Units™) [2 are used for management purposes] located at 682 Wahl

Court, Marina, CA 93933 (the “Property™).
B. Effective May 14, 2009, the Agreement was assigned to Alliance Communities, Inc., and;

C. On July 7, 2010, Owner, Agent and Operator approved Amendment No. 1 to the Management
Agreement.

D. On December 14, 2010, the Owner, AgmtmeperatorapprovedAmendmtho 2 to the

Management Agreement. .
Terms and Condjtions

In consideration of the mutual promised contained herein, Owner, Agent and Operator
agree that the terms and conditions set forth herein are incorporated into the Agreement.

1. Section 2.1. Term is amended to read as follows:
The term of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2008, unless an earlier date is agreed
to by the City, current operator and Operator, and shall continue and-include December 31, 2011
unless terminated as provided herein or extended in writing by mutual agreement thereto.

All other provisions of the Agreement not in conflict with this Amendment shall remain in full
foroe and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date and
year first above written.

may be signed in , each of which shall constitute an original.

) R:
FOKT ORD SE

1A, Houlemard, JxBxecutive Officer
Date: December [7,2010



(<]

AGENT:
CITY OF MARINA

By

i\nthony J. Altfeld, City Manager
Date: December __, 2010

Attest: (Pursnant to Resolution: 2010-198
By:
Acting Deputy City Clerk
Approved as to Form

City Attorney

By:
Risk Manager

OPERATOR:
ALLIANCE COMMUNITIES INC.

1 il
Name: J;

Titl: {Zhief Operating Officer
Date: December[F; 2010




AGENT:
CIT

By:
Anthony J. Aftfefd, Cityf Manager

Date: Decemberjd”, 2010

Attest: (Pursuant to Resolution: 2010-198
By: M ﬂ'@

Acting Deputy City Chesk__)

Approved as to Form

OPERATOR:

ALLIANCE COMMUNITIES INC.

By:

Name: James M. Krohn
Title: Chief Operating Officer

Date: December _, 2010



Attachment D to ltem 6¢
CITY OF MARINA FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
FOR PRESTON PARK

This Amendment No. 3 (“Amendment”) to the Management Agreement by and
between the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FOR A), a California public entity, hereinafter referred to
as “Owner,” Alliance Communities Inc, a Delaware corporation, hereinafter referred to as
“Operator,” and the City of Marina, a California charter city, hereinafter referred to as “Agent,”
is made and entered into as of the ___ day of 2011. Only the numbered paragraphs
of said Agreement which are being amended or deleted are set forth in this Amendment.

Recitals

A. On December 7, 2007, the Owner and Agent entered into an Agreement (“Agreement”)
with Operator for services related to management of the property commonly known as Preston
Park consisting of 354 units (“Units”) [2 are used for management purposes] located at 682 Wahl
Court, Marina, CA 93933 (the “Property™).

B. Subsequent to execution of the Agreement on December 7, 2007, the Agent has taken certain
actions to approve policies that result in inconsistencies in the Agreement.

C. On November 24, 2008, the Agent and Owner executed a Project Management Agreement for
Preston Park Capital Project.

D. On July 7, 2010, the Agent and Owner approved Amendment No. 1 to the Management
Agreement.

E. On December 14, 2010, the Agent and Owner approved Amendment No. 2 to the
Management Agreement.

Terms and Conditions

In consideration of the mutual promised contained herein, Owner, Agent and Operator
agree that the terms and conditions set forth herein are incorporated into the Agreement.

1) Section 3.3 Incentive Fee is deleted in its entirety.

2) Section 3.4. Capital Improvement Management Fee is amended to read as follows:
“3.4

Capital Improvement Management Fee. Each year in the annual budget process, the Operator
shall submit a Capital Improvements Program describing recommended capital improvements.
The Owner and Agent shall approve_in writing the Capital improvement projects to be
implemented each Fiscal Year. Owner will pay to Operator a construction management fee equal
to six percent (6%) of the total cost set forth in an executed written proposal or agreement, as
approved by Owner, as increased or decreased by all change orders relating thereto. An initial
payment of ten percent (10%) of construction costs shall be made upon execution of a written
proposal or agreement, and services shall be computer and paid based on monthly invoices
describing the work performed by the project manager. Such fees will be paid from Capital
Reserve funds. Approval of the construction manager by Owner or Owner’s designee shall be



obtained by Operator prior to commencement of any capital improvements as defined in this
Section 3.4,

A capital item is distinguished from maintenance in that it has the effect of extending the useful
life of a fixed asset, whereas repairs and maintenance have the effect merely of keeping the asset
in its customary state of operating efficiency. Minor improvements to structures or site involving
a total expenditure of less than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) are not considered a capital
improvement. The replacement of structural elements, even if they cost more than Five
Thousand Dollars ($5,000), i.e., slurry seals, due to normal wear and tear are considered non-
routine maintenance and not a capital improvement because they do not extend the useful life the
property. "Extraordinary maintenance," referring to those emergency items that need immediate
replacement prior to the capital planned schedule for replacement, are provided for in the annual
budget so that urgent replacements or repairs may be addressed immediately rather than delaying
until the scheduled larger capital project.

Routine maintenance: Simple, small-scale activities (usually requiring only minimal skills or
training) associated with regular (daily, weekly, monthly, etc.) and general upkeep of a building,
equipment, machine, plant, or system against normal wear and tear.

Examples: Those items listed in the budget of which are classified as general Repairs and
Maintenance.

Non-routine maintenance: Activities that require specialized skills or training that are associated
with irregular or out of the ordinary upkeep of a building, equipment, machine, plant, or system.

Examples: Slurry Seal, Carpet and Flooring Replacements, Modest roof repairs, Guitter repairs,
dryer vent cleaning.

Capital work/construction: Complex or larger scale activity associated with buildings, structures,
or other types of real property or improvements including alterations, painting, remodeling,
transportation of construction and furnishing goods and material etc.

Examples: Replacement of windows, Exterior building repaint, Interior Unit remodeling or
remediation, re-plumbing projects, Signage development, Roof replacement.

3) Section 4.2(b)(i) is amended to read as follows:

“4.2(b)(3)

Operator shall maintain at its principal office or on the Property, complete and separate books,
records and documents relating to the management and operation of the Property, including
without limitation all contracts, original leases, amendments, extensions and agreements relating
to contracts and leases, annual contributions contracts, files, correspondence with tenants and
prospective tenants, documentation of tenant eligibility, computations of rental adjustments,
maintenance and preventive maintenance programs, schedules and logs, tenant finish and
construction records, inventories of personal property and equipment, correspondence with
vendors, job descriptions, correspondence with federal, state, county, and municipal authorities,
brochures, and accounts held or maintained by Operator (all such books, records, and documents
being referred to herein as “Books, Records, and Documents™). Books and records of account
shall be maintained in conformance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently
applied at Operator’s sole expense. Except as approved in writing by Owner, all accounting



functions shall be performed by those personnel of Operator whose compensation is payable
solely by Operator without reimbursement by Owner. Owner shall have the right to examine,
audit and take originals and copies of said Books, Records and Documents at Operator’s
principal office with written advance notice of two business days.”

3. Section 4.2 (b)(iii) is amended to read as follows:
“4.2(b)(iii)

Operator shall provide a standard Financial Reporting Package to Owner by the 15" day of cach
month during the Term for the preceding month. The Financial Reporting Package shall include:
Operations Summary, Variance Analysis, Market Survey, Income Statement, Balance Sheet,
Projected Cash Flow, Trial Balance, Bank Reconciliation, Trust Account Bank Statement, Aged
Receivables, Capital Expenditures Statement, Request for Reserves Withdrawal, report of all
disbursements, General Ledger detail report of all transactions in all accounts, summary of tenant
comments and complaints, and a summary of any Tenant’s Association meeting that occurs
during the period in question. All reporting will utilize Operator’s standard chart of accounts and
the Yardi software unless otherwise stipulated and as agreed to by Owner and Operator in
writing.”

4, Section 4.2 (e) (iii) is amended to read as follows:

“4 2(e)(iii)

Applicants for the Units must qualify based upon the applicant’s ability to pay and maximum
occupancy guidelines published by the State of California at the time of renting and applicable
occupancy standards for the Units. Fifty one (51) of the Units are to be rented at below market
rate affordable rents (“Affordable Rents™) as required by the Regulatory Agreement. The
Affordable Rents are set forth in Exhibit B and may be amended annually. Any increase in the
Affordable Rents shall be subject to the approval of Owner. Applicants of units to be rented at
the Affordable Rents must meet the same requirements as above, as well as qualify based upon
maximum income limits and minimum occupancy guidelines according to rules and regulations
promulgated by the State of California.”

4) Section 4.2 (e)(iv) is amended to read as follows:
“4.2(e) (iv)
Operator shall select tenants for available units as follows:

(A) Not withstanding the provisions of the Section 6.2 of the
Regulatory Agreement, Operator shall first offer and rent available units to applicants on the
basis of the following preferences, which have been determined by Owner and for which an
applicant must qualify at the time of initial occupancy of a unit. No more than a total of 35% of
the housing units shall be offered for lease at any one time on the basis of the preferences listed
in (B) — (E) below. Owner shall indemnify, defend and hold Operator, its officers, agents and
employees, harmless from any cost, damage, claim, liability, suit, cause of action or other legal
proceedings which may be brought or claimed against Operator as a result of implementing
Owner’s tenant selection criteria set forth below and as may be amended by Owner. Owner
agrees to promptly notify Operator of any changes to the tenant selection criteria. For all
preferences, a letter from the applicant’s employer verifying the applicant’s eligibility will be
required when submitting the application. Incomplete applications will not be accepted.



(B) FIRST PREFERENCE: People who work at least twenty five (25)
hours per week in a business or agency with a physical location within the
City of Marina limits. Sales people or consultants who do business in
Marina, but who do not have a physical location in Marina will not be
considered as working in Marina.

(C) SECOND PREFERENCE: Employees of public
safety departments, including police, fire, and public works employees of government
jurisdictions in Monterey County.

(D) THIRD PREFERENCE: Employees of public or
private education facilities, including colleges and universities located in Marina, on the former
Fort Ord, and employees of the Monterey Peninsula Unified School District.

(E) FOURTH PREFERENCE: Employees of entities
located on property known as “the former Fort Ord.” A letter from the employer stating that the
physical location where the applicant works is in this area must be provided.”

(F) Affordable Units. Notwithstanding the foregoing, preferences
(B), (C), (D) and (E) will be subordinate to the affordability requirements contained in paragraph
(iii) above. In addition, said preferences will be subordinate to the requirement that, on average,
twenty percent (20%) of the housing units at the Property will be affordable units.”

(G) Rental Agreements. The prior Operator prepared and submitted to Owner for its
approval and Owner has approved said rental agreements which shall be used by Operator for the
property. If Operator desires to change the approved rental agreements, Operator shall seek
Owner’s comments and approval of the terms and conditions thereof. Owner’s approval of the
proposed rental agreements shall not be unreasonably withheld.”

5) Section 7.1(C) is amended to read as follows:



“7.1(C)

The designated broker for Operator shall be an authorized signer on the Trust
Account, the Security Deposit Trust Account, and the Reserve Account. In addition,
the designated broker may authorize any person who qualifies as an authorized
signatory on such accounts. For purposes of Section 7.1 I, the name of the designated
broker shall be communicated by Operator to Owner in writing. Authorized
signatories on such accounts shall have authority to make disbursements from such
accounts for the purpose of fulfilling Operator’s obligations hereunder. Funds over
Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) may be withdrawn from such accounts in
accordance with this Article VII, only upon the signature of at least two (2)
individuals who have been granted that authority by Operator. All persons who are
authorized signatories or who in any way handle funds for the Property (on-site or
off-site) shall be insured for dishonesty in the minimum account of Three Million
Dollars ($3,000,000.00) per occurrence or loss with not more than a Twenty Five
Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) deductible. A certificate confirming such insurance
naming Operator and Owner as named insureds and confirming that it will not be
modified or cancelled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Owner
shall be delivered to Owner prior to the Fee Commencement Date.”

6) Section 7.1 is amended to add Section 7.1(f) to read as follows:

“7.1.(f)

Operator shall establish a separate bank account (‘Reserve Account’) at a depository selected by
Operator as agent for Owner, for the purpose of depositing funds for the Property in amounts
Owner shall instruct and in such name as Owner shall designate. Deposits shall conform in all
respects to depository and security requirements pertaining to Local Agency cash contained in
California Government Code Title 5., Division 2., Part 1., Chapter 4., Article 2., Sections 53630
to 53686. To the extent sufficient funds are available, Operator shall promptly deposit funds in
amounts instructed by Owner into the Reserve Account, and shall not deposit funds belonging or
attributable to any other party or property into the Reserve Account. Operator shall execute and
submit to Owner copies of bank documents demonstrating that funds deposited in the Reserve
Account are held in trust for Owner. Operator shall not withdraw funds from the Reserve

Account without express written consent of Owner.

7) Exhibit B is amended to read as follows:
“EXHIBIT B. AFFORDABLE RENTAL RATES
Rates may be established each year.”

8) Exhibit C is amended to add a section to read as follows:

“Every year on June 1, Alliance will provide the names of the people associated with the

management positions as described on the organization chart.

9.. Exhibit D is amended to read as follows:

“EXHIBIT D, GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE



Note: All resident issues will be resolved within the guidelines set by the City of Marina,
Alliance Communities Inc., and State and Federal Fair Housing Laws.

12-15-10
PRESTON AND ABRAMS PARKS
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Definitions applicable to the grievance procedure

Grievance: Any dispute pertaining to a lease violation, maintenance charge or other
disagreements with respect to Management’s action or failure to act in accordance with the
individual Tenant’s lease or Management'’s Policies or regulations that adversely affects the
individual Tenant’s rights, duties, welfare or status.

Elements of due process: An eviction action or a termination of tenancy in a State court in
which the following procedural safeguards are required:

1. Adequate notice to the Tenant of the grounds for terminating the tenancy and for
eviction; :

2. Right of the Tenant to be represented by counsel;

3. Opportunity for the Tenant to refute the evidence presented by Management, including
the right to confront and cross examine witnesses and to present any affirmative legal
or equitable defense which the Tenant may have;

4. A decision on the merits of the case.

Hearing Officer: A neutral party selected by the City of Marina to hear grievances and
render a decision. The City of Marina has selected the Conflict Resolution and Mediation
Center of Monterey County to be the Hearing Officer for grievances at Preston and Abrams
Parks. If the Mediation Center of Monterey County is not available for the Grievance
Hearing, the City of Marina shall choose another Hearing Officer who is a neutral third party
not involved in the management decisions at Preston and Abrams Parks and has experience
and knowledge of management practices and procedures for comparable properties and
has experience in mediation.

. Tenant: The adult person (or persons other than a live-in aide) who resides in the unit at
Preston or Abrams Parks and who executed the lease with Alliance Residential or its
predecessor(s).

Management: The property management company for Preston and Abrams Parks is Alliance
Residential.

Management Policies: Rules and/or regulations contained within the Tenant’s valid and
most recent lease and any subsequent amendments thereto.

Working days: For the purpose of these procedures, working days means the scheduled
working days of the City of Marina.

. Tenant’s designated representative: A person that the Tenant has designated in writing to
represent him/her in this grievance procedure or a legal document naming a person that
represents the Tenant in such matters. The written designation along with the address and
contact information for designated representative shall be placed in the Tenant’s file. All



correspondence related to this grievance procedure shall be distributed to both the Tenant
and the designative representative.

IL Applicability of this grievance procedure

The purpose of this Grievance Procedure is to set forth the requirements, standards and criteria to
assure that Tenants of Preston and Abrams Parks have a procedure to dispute an act or failure to
act by Management (see above for definition of grievance). The Grievance Procedure only applies
to grievances lodged by Tenants who lived at Preston or Abrams Parks at the time the alleged
dispute occurred.

This grievance procedure shall be applicable to all individual grievances (as defined in Section I
above) between a Tenant and Management. The right to a grievance shall apply to disputes over
the application of Management’s policies to the detriment of a Tenant but shall not apply to the
Management policies, class action lawsuits or evictions. Management policies may be discussed
with the City of Marina Housing Coordinator. Class action lawsuits and evictions are heard in a
court of law and receive due process in that manner.

The grievance procedure may not be used as a forum for initiating or negotiating policy changes
between a group or groups of tenants and the City of Marina and/or the Fort Ord Reuse Authority
(for Preston Park only). Such requests may be made to the City of Marina Housing Coordinator.

I, Filing a Grievance and Informal Meeting

Any grievance must be made in writing at the Alliance Residential Management Office, located at
682 Wahl Court, Marina, CA 93933, within twenty (20) working calendar days after the
grievable event.

As soon as the grievance is received it will be reviewed by Management to be certain that neither of
the exclusions in Paragraph II applies to the grievance. Should one of the exclusions apply, the
Tenant or designated representative will be notified in writing that the matter raised is not subject
to this grievance procedure, with the reason(s), that the grievance is dismissed and appropriate
venue for the Tenant or designated representative to contact.

If neither of the exclusions cited above apply, the Tenant or designated representative will be
contacted within ten (10) working days to arrange a mutually convenient time to meet so the
grievance may be discussed informally and resolved. Management will assign a Staff
Representative (usually the Business Manager) to meet with Tenant or designated representative
to discuss the grievance informally and attempt to resolve the matter without a further hearing. At
this informal meeting the Tenant or designated representative will present the grievance and the
Staff Representative will attempt to resolve the grievance to the satisfaction of both parties.

Within five (5) working days following the informal meeting, Management shall prepare and
either hand deliver or mail to the Tenant or designated representative a summary of the discussion
that must specify: the names of the Tenant(s) and all participants at the meeting, the date(s) of
meetings, the nature of the grievance, the proposed disposition of the grievance and the specific
reasons, and the Tenant’s rights to a Grievance Hearing, and, if not satisfied with the disposition of
the grievance, the procedure to either respond and have comments placed in the Tenants file or
request a Grievance Hearing. A copy of this summary shall also be placed in the Tenant'’s file. A
receipt signed by the Tenant or designated representative or return receipt for delivery of certified
mail, whether signed or unsigned, will be sufficient proof of time of delivery for the summary of the
informal discussion.

V. Grievance Hearing



If the Tenant is dissatisfied with the proposed disposition of the grievance arrived in the informal
meeting, the Tenant or designated representative may submit a written request for a Grievance
Hearing no later than ten (10) working days after the summary of the informal meeting is
received.

A Tenant’s request for a Grievance Hearing shall be addressed to the Regional Manager ¢/o Alliance
Residential, 682 Wahl Court, Marina, CA 93933. The written request shall specify:
¢ The factual basis for the grievance, including any sections of the Tenant's lease or written
- Management policies allegedly violated; - :
o The action of relief sought from Management; and
Several dates and times in the following fifteen {(15) working days when the Tenant or
. designated representative can attend a grievance hearing,

If the Tenant or designated representative requests a Grievance Hearing in a timely manner,
Management shall schedule a hearing on the grievance at the earliest time possible for the Tenant
or designated representative, Management and the Hearing Officer. A written notice specifying the
time, place and procedures governing the hearing will be either hand delivered or mailed to the
Tenant or designated representative.

If the Tenant or designated representative fails to request a Grievance Hearing within ten (10)
working days after receiving the proposed disposition of the grievance, Management's decision
rendered at the informal meeting becomes final and Management is not obligated to offer the
Tenant or designated representative a Grievance Hearing unless the Tenant or designated
representative can show good cause why s/he failed to proceed in accordance with the procedure.
Failure to request a Grievance Hearing does not affect the Tenant’s right to contest the
Management’s decision in court.

V. Scheduled hearing

When a or designated representative submits a timely request for a grievance hearing,
Management will, within three (3) working days, contact the Hearing Officer to schedule the
hearing on one of the dates and times indicated by the Tenant or designated representative. If the
Hearing Officer is not available for one or more of the times provided by the Tenant or designated
representative during those ten working days, Management will schedule a convenient time for the
Grievance Hearing for all parties as soon as possible,

VI, Procedures governing the Grievance Hearing
The Tenant shall be afforded a fair hearing, which shall include:

A. The opportunity to examine before the hearing any Management documents, including
records and regulations, that are directly relevant to the hearing.

B. The Tenant or designated representative shall be allowed to copy any such documents, If
Management does not make the document available for examination, Management cannot
rely on such document at the grievance hearing.

C. The Tenant may be represented by counsel or other person chosen as the Tenant's
representative, at the Tenant’s expense. Management may be represented by counsel, The
Tenant, or the designated representative, must be present at the scheduled hearing.



D. The right to present evidence and arguments in support of the Tenant’s complaint and to
controvert evidence relied on by Management and to confront and cross examine all
witnesses upon whose testimony or information Management relies; and

E. A decision based solely and exclusively upon the facts presented at the hearing.

The hearing shall be conducted informally by the Hearing Officer. Oral or documentary evidence
pertinent to the facts and issues raised by the Tenant may be received without regard to
admissibility under the rules of evidence applicable to judicial proceedings provided that such
information is the kind of evidence on which reasonable persons are accustomed to rely on in the
conduct of serious affairs.

The Hearing Officer shall require Management, the Tenant or designated representative, counsel
and other participants to conduct themselves in an orderly fashion. Failure to comply with the
directions of the Hearing Officer to maintain order may result in exclusion from the proceedings.

The Hearing Officer will hear evidence provided by both the Tenant or designated representative
and Management and will review appropriate policies, regulations, lease, etc.

VIl.  Failure to appear at the hearing

If either the Tenant or designated representative or Management fails to appear at the scheduled
hearing, the Hearing Officer may postpone the hearing for another date not to exceed five (5)
working days. In the event that Management fails to appear at the re-scheduled hearing, the
Hearing Officer shall make his/her decision based on the record including anything submitted by
the Tenant or designated representative. In the event that the Tenant or designated representative
fails to appear at the re-scheduled hearing, the Tenant is deemed to have waived his/her right to a
hearing.

Both the Tenant or the designated representative and Management shall be notified of the
determination by the Hearing Officer; provided, that a determination that the Tenant has waived
his/her right to a hearing shall not constitute a waiver of any right the Tenant may have to contest
Management’s disposition of the grievance in court.

VIII. Decision of the Hearing Officer

The Hearing Officer shall prepare a written decision, together with the reasons for the decision
within fifteen (15) working days after the hearing. Any delay on the part of the Hearing Officer
in submitting the written decision will not invalidate this process. A copy of the decision shall be
sent to the Tenant or designated representative, Management and the City of Marina’s Development
Services Department. Management shall retain a copy of the decision in the Tenant's folder.

The decision of the Hearing Officer shall be binding on Management, which shall take all actions, or
refrain from actions, necessary to carry out the decision unless the City of Marina determines
within ten (10) working days after receiving the written decision, and promptly notifies the
Tenant or the designated representative of its determination that:

A. The grievance does not invalve Management's action or failure to act in accordance with the
Tenant’s lease or the property’s policies, which adversely affect the Tenant’s rights, duties,
welfare or status.

B. The decision of the Hearing Officer is contrary to applicable Federal, State or local law or
City of Marina policy or regulation.



A decision by the Hearing Officer or the City of Marina which denies the relief requested by the
Tenant in whole or in part shall not constitute a waiver of, nor affect in any way, the rights of the
Tenant to judicial review in any court proceedings which may be brought in the matter later.

This Grievance Procedure does not preclude the Tenant from exercising his/her rights, including
those rights pertaining to alleged discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, religion, sex, age,

disability, sexual orientation, familial or marital status, ancestry or national origin.

I acknowledge that I have received a copy of this Grievance Procedure.

Date

Signature
Print Name

Address



All other provisions of the Agreement not in conflict with this Amendment shall remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the
date and year first above written.

OWNER:
FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY

By:

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr. Executive Officer
Date: __ , 2011

AGENT:

CITY OF MARINA

By:

Anthony J. Altfeld, City Manager
Date: __ , 2011
Attest: (Pursuant to Resolution: 2011-

By:
City Clerk

Approved as to Form

City Attorney Risk Manager

OPERATOR:

ALLIANCE COMMUNITIES INC.

By:

Name:

Title:

Date: , 2011



Return to Agenda

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY OARD REPORT

Subject: Electronic Distribution of Board Packets

Meeting Date: April 8, 2011

Agenda Number: 7a ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Executive Officer to implement electronic distribution of Fort Ord Reuse Authority
(“FORA”) Board meeting packets.

BACKGROUND:

Since FORA’s inception, Board packets have been delivered as paper copies to its members and other
recipients via US postal and/or courier service. Several Board members have approached staff
inquiring about electronic Board packet distribution. FORA staff concurs that electronic distribution is
more efficient and both cost and time effective. It is also consistent with current FORA Board member
agency and jurisdiction practice.

DISCUSSION:
Following is the recommended electronic distribution process:
1. One week prior to each Board meeting, the Electronic Board Packet will be posted in a PDF
format on the FORA website (www.fora.org).

2. One week prior to each Board meeting, FORA Board members will be emailed the Agenda and
a web link to the Board packet to the email address/addresses provided to FORA staff.

3. Paper Board packets will be mailed to members who prefer mail delivery.

FISCAL IMPACT:

FORA's “DocStar” computer software system for electronic scanning allows staff to upload Board
packet information to the website. An initial investment of about $7 thousand dollars will upgrade the
system to achieve the required speed and print quality. The equipment upgrade is included in the
approved FY 10-11 budget and will be offset by cost savings such as; labor, paper, delivery, postage,
and copying costs.

COORDINATION:
Executive Committee

/'/ /
/ / S

Prepared by ff’j,u,,,\ ,; /WMro

[

¥ Ivana Bednarik



charlotte
Return to Agenda


Return to Agenda

REPORT

Subject: Outstanding Receivables

Meeting Date: April 8, 2011
Agenda Number: 8a

INFORMATION/ACTION

RECOMMENDATIONS:
I. Receive a Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) outstanding receivables update as of March 31, 2011.

ll.  Provide direction to staff regarding the unpaid Neeson Road development fees.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

FORA has several significant outstanding receivables. FORA Late Fee policy requires receivables older
than 90 days be reported to the Board.

Item Amount Amount Amount
Description Owed Paid Qutstanding
1 City of Del Rey Oaks PLL Loan Payment 09-10 182,874 - 182,874
PLL Loan Payment 10-11 256,023 - 256,023
2 City of Marina Tax Increment 08-09 124,232 124,232
CFD Fees 19,617 12,165 7,452
3 City of Seaside Tax Increment 03-10 358,830 90,000 268,830
Total outstanding receivables $ 839,411

1. City of Del Rey Oaks (DRO)

PLL insurance annual payments: In 2009, DRO cancelled its agreement with its project developer
who previously made the PLL loan payments. The FORA Board approved a payment plan for
DRO and the interim use of FORA funds to pay the premium until DRO finds a new developer (who
will be required by the City to bring the PLL Insurance coverage current). DRO agreed to make
interest payments on the balance owed until the new developer is secured, and they are current.

Payment status: At the February Board meeting, the DRO Mayor informed Board members about
City of Del Rey Oaks effort to pursue a commercial loan to pay off this obligation.

2. City of Marina (Marina)

CFD fee: Marina approved development entitlements for the Neeson Road projects in 2004 and
2008 without collecting the CFD/development fee as required by Section 6(a) of the FORA/Marina
Implementation Agreement. Following the Board discussion of this item in September 2010,
Marina, who was responsible for assuring fee collection, sent letters to the three owners of Neeson
property about paying the FORA fee.

Payment status: FORA staff and Authority Counsel have spent considerable time dealing with this
issue. One property owner paid ($12.1K), the second indicated payment ($3.5K), and the third one has
disputed the obligation ($3.9K) based on the expired statute of limitations. FORA Counsel believes
this statute of limitations point may be valid.

> Action: Provide direction to staff regarding the uncollected and disputed $3,994
development fee. FORA Executive Committee suggested invoicing Marina for the fee as



charlotte
Return to Agenda


they did not assure the fee was collected and did not inform FORA about the Neeson
Road permit issuance.

» Tax increment (Tl): In the fall of 2010, as directed by the FORA Board during the Capital
Improvement Program review, FORA conducted an audit of Tl revenue that FORA coliects from
the Cities of Seaside, Marina and Monterey County. The results indicated that FORA is owed
property Tl payments from Seaside and Marina. Both cities acknowledged the debt.

At the March 2011 meeting, FORA Board authorized the execution of an MOA with Marina for a
phased repayment of this obligation.

Payment status: The first installment payment is due May 1, 2011. The interest accrues from
February 1, 2011.

3. City of Seaside {Seaside)

» Taxincrement: Please see paragraph 2 above regarding Seaside tax increment underpayment.

At the February 2011 meeting, FORA Board approved an MOA with Seaside for a phased
repayment of this obligation.

Payment status: Seaside paid the first installment on time (by January 31, 2011). The next
installment payment is due June 30, 2011.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Negative. FORA is expending unbudgeted resources until these receivables are collected.

COORDINATION:
Executive Committee

Prepared by 5 L/ &5/

Ivana Bednarik Michael A. Houlemar@lr. ;

FORA Board Meeting
Aprit 8, 2011
Item 8a - Page 2



Return to Agenda

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

Subject: Administrative Committee Report

Meeting Date: April 8, 2011
Agenda Number: 8b

INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive a report from the Administrative Committee.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Joint Administrative Committee and Capital Improvement Program Committee meetings
were held on March 2, March 23 and March 30" 2011. The approved minutes for the
February 16, March 2™, and March 23 meetings are attached. The minutes for the
March 30, 2011 will be presented at the Board meeting in May.

FISCAL IMPACT: ¥
Reviewed by FORA Controller _/ i

#
i/

Staff time for this item is included in the approved FY 10-11 budget.

COORDINATION:

Administrative Committee

/i

- f VN N NS
Prepared by NP /A [(A{)QF?('ed py SR e
[/ Michael A. Houlemard, Jr. ‘,jj

L_r


charlotte
Return to Agenda


APPROVED

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
100 12" Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 883-3672 (TEL) - (831) 883-3675 (FAX) « www.fora.org

Minutes of the
Joint Administrative/Capital Improvement Program Committee Meeting
Wednesday February 16, 2011

1. Call to Order at 8:15 A.M.
Administrative Committee Co-chair Doug Yount called the meeting to orderg
following people, as indicated by signatures on the roll sheet, were pres

Nick Nichols, Monterey County h
John Marker, CSUMB Tim O’Halloran, City of Seasie
Bill Collins, BRAC Elizabeth Caraker, City of Mo|
Daniel Dawson, City of Del Rey Oak i = i

Graham Bice, UCMBEST ! ,
Anya Spear, CSUMB FORA

Bob Schaffer, MCP “Nigki a, MPC

Patrick Breen, MCWD Jonterey Downs
Todd Muck, TAMC » Dustin met.Diamond West
Jonathan Garcia, FORA : Keith McCoy, €

Diana Ingersoll, City of Seaside £ Debby Platt, City of Marina

2. Pledge of Allegiance e 5
Chair Yount intentionally omitted the pledge of allegiance due to a late start of the meeting.

3. Acknowledgements,, ce’ﬁjgnts and fégfrespondence - None

ary 2, 2011 Meeting Minutes
On a motion made by City of Manterey representative Graham Bice and seconded by Dan
Dawson, the meeting minutes w nanimously approved.

6. Fall p to the February 11, 2011 FORA Board Meeting — Acting Assistant Executive
Officers ’ Planning and Finance Steve Endsley reported that although the Capital

Improv as presented by EPS (“Economic & Planning Systems, Inc.”) was supported
by the Ad ~ommittee the Board was not ready to take action. Mr. Endsley said that the

Board asked staff to answer more questions before moving forward. He also noted that there were
concerns regdrding the short time frame of FORA and that perhaps the best solution would be to
push out the fee reductions to the end of FORA's life (3 years and 4 months) rather than the
recommendation of the 2-year interim. There was discussion among committee members
regarding the life of FORA, that a specific timetable is needed, next steps in the process, and what
kind of compromises would bring officials to a decision. Scott Hilk stated that the 2-year interim fee
was misleading and that the fee would never go back up, that it would go down. Graham Bice
commented that there was a concern about risk regarding too much of a fee reduction. Mr.
Endsley said that there could be a limit on the number of permits pulled - i.e.: 20% and understood
that there might be concern that someone would get good rates now and higher rates later. Bob
Schaffer said the building community does not expect changes in fees, developers expect to take
risks. Co-Chair Yount stated that at the last Administrative Committee meeting there was a strong



consensus about the need to have a period of time to “right size” the fee and then look at the cost
side, for example: transportation. He further commented that the extra contingency was no longer
needed and could be taken out of Phase Il after the immediate adjustment. He said that an
analysis of the fees could be completed in Phase Il and adjustments could be made as needed.
Co-Chair Yount also stated that there appears to be a strong consensus of the Board to move
forward. Mr. Endsley said that the Board was unclear as to when Phase Il begins and a time
certain is warranted. He said that the Board is comfortable with the $29,600 fee and that the
methodology works. Nick Nichols commented that this idea would only work if FORA was extended
and that option was not presented to the Board. Mr. Endsley stated hat the life of FORA question
needs to be resolved. Mr. Hilk asked about the current FORA Community Facilities District (‘CFD”)
and viable alternatives, especially after FORA sunsets in 2014. Mr. Endsley sufige: that, since
the Administrative Committee appeared to have consensus on a recommepé ’

elected officials on the facts was reasonable after we determine and add Co-
Chair Yount requested FORA staff develop a list of Board member questio strative
Committee and that the consultant develop an outline of the proposed Phase e March
2, 2011 meeting. He concluded the discussion with the following three things tha e

Land Use Covenants stating that University of California Sa : UCSC”) and the City of
Monterey had completed their review and conversations were being'held with the City of Seaside
and California State University Monterey Bay (‘CSUMB"). The Department of Toxic Substances
Control has planned a site visit for Feb ary 25, 2011.

> Eastside Parkway Memorandum of Agreement
ived by February 28, 2011 would allow adequate
:approve the MOA. Nick Nichols said the
County was comfortable in moving fo duled to move for approval. Vicki Nakamura
said that Monterey Peninsula College (“MPC”) thought the timeline was overly optimistic. She said
MPC was concerned about the road and ﬁ‘%hired an environmental consultant to study the
impacts of the prope

roadway alignment. MPC said they would contact Mr. Garcia later
regarding the

=
o
@
o
Q,
Y
@
O
o
=+
[}
o
o
|
=3
(]
3
~J
o

rega
(“MOA”) timeline and said that com

&d schedule in providing comments. John Marker said that CSUMB is not
i comments by February 28, but would look into it. Todd Muck said that

( hy there was no Class 2 bike lane described in Exhibit B. Nick Nichols
said that there are Ot shoulders (serving as a function of a Class 2 bike lane) and that the Sea
stakeholders would be working with the County. There was brief

npers regarding the roadway.

Mr. Garcia completed his presentation to the members regarding ltem 7c with a report from
Resource Agencies meeting held February 9, 2011 stating he met with the Ventura office of the
U.S. Department of Fish and Wildlife (“USFWS”) and FORA’s HCP Consultant inner City Fund
International (“ICF”). USFWS had comments regarding the conservation strategy and funding
chapters (5 and 9). USFWS is requesting that there be a reorganization of chapters 5 and 9
including an update to the current cost model. The requested reorganization of these chapters
would largely result in a re-wording and editing out redundancies. Mr. Garcia said that a follow-up
conference call was scheduled for February 24, 2011 to bring California Department of Fish and
Game (“CDFG") up to speed with the se requested changes. Co-Chair Yount requested a
summary of the conference call be shared with the FORA Administrative Committee. Mr. Endsley
reported that CDFG is now commiitting their staff to the HCP review.

8. New Business — Mr. Endsley reported that in accordance with the Operating Protocol for the



FORA Administrative Committee (document distributed), there shall be two officers of the
Administrative Committee. They shall be the Co-Chairs: the FORA Executive Officer and a
City or County Manager, or his or her designee. The City or County Manager Co-Chair, or his
or her designee, may serve as Co-Chair for no more than six months at a time. The FORA
Executive Officer will recommend a City or County Manager to serve as Co-Chair, and the
members will approve, or disapprove, the recommendation. It is the intention of this protocol to
allow each city manager or the county manager an opportunity to serve as Co-Chair of the
Administrative Committee. On behalf of the Executive Officer, Michael Houlemard, Mr. Endsley
recommended Del Rey Oaks City Manager Daniel Dawson. Nick Nichols motioned for
acceptance of the recommendation, Graham Bice seconded and the vote was unanimous. Mr.
Dawson said he would be honored to serve in this capacity and accepted the appointment.

9. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 9:55 A.M.

Meeting minutes prepared by Daylene Alliman, Deputy Clerk




APPROVED

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
100 12" Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 883-3672 (TEL) - (831) 883-3675 (FAX)  www.fora.org

Minutes of the
Joint Administrative/Capital Improvement Program Committee Meeting

Wednesday March 2, 2011

1. Call to order at 8:15 a.m.
Administrative Committee co-chair Daniel Dawson called the meeting

der at 8:15 a.m. The,%i:ﬁbwing
people, as indicated by signatures on the roll sheet, were present: i

Nick Nichols, County of Monterey Debby Platt, Cit

Diana Ingersoli, City of Seaside Steve Endsley, FO
Rob Robinson, BRAC Anya Spear, CSUMB

Jim Arnold, FORA Bob Schaffer, MCP Patrick Breen, MCWD
Doug Yount, City of Marina , iBcott Hilk, MCP Crissy Maras, FORA
Graham Bice, UCMBEST '

Tim O'Halloran, City of Seaside
John Marker, CSUMB

Vicki Nakamura, MPC

Jim Cook, County of Monterey ellDawson, City of Del Rey Oaks
lan Gillis, Urban Community Partners ard, Bestor Engineers

Keith McCoy, Urban Community Partners Bill Collins, BRAC

Todd Muck, TAMC ' - Kathleen Lee, County of Monterey

Ray Corpuz, City of Seasides Carl Niizawa, MCWD
Jonathan Garcia, FORA & ’

er, Monterey Downs
oulemard, FORA

2. Pledge of Allegiance - on asked City of Marina representative Doug Yount who agreed, to

lead the pledge of allegianc

3. Acknowledgements, A}nnoun cements, Correspondence — none

4. Public Comment Peribd — none

Scott Hil comment on page 1 (item 6; 11 line) be revised to eliminate “and that there are
currently ing to pull 100 building permits.” Mr. Yount asked that his comment on page 2 (item
6; 6t line), read: “Co-chair Yount also stated that there appeared to be a strong consensus of
the Board to maove forward.” UCMBEST representative Graham Bice moved approval of the minutes as

e

amended, whiclwas seconded by TAMC representative Todd Muck, and unanimously approved.

6. Old Business
a. Capital Inprovement Program Review
i. List of Board Members’ questions
ii. Post-interim fee period question
iii. Phase Il CIP Review Study Scope



FORA Acting Assistant Executive Officer D. Steven Endsley reviewed a series of staff/consultant answers
to Board member questions from the February 11t Board meeting. Mr. Endsley noted that staff had
adjusted option #2 to extend the fee reduction to the FORA sunset date. The current plan includes
presenting the answers and the phase |l consultant scope of work to the FORA Board at their March
meeting. FORA Executive Officer Michael A. Houlemard, Jr. noted that the Board wanted to know what
policy adjustments would have to be made in conjunction with a fee reduction. Chair Dawson opened the
floor to those with questions or comments on the answers to Board members’ questions. BIA Bay Area
representative Crisand Giles asked if the response to question #1 could include a cash flow analysis
reflecting a $24.6M surplus at build-out (2019-2022) with the option #2 fee reduction. e noted that the
BIA believes the phase |l work will show further reductions can be made due to this

information, but that showing “phantom” dollars so many years out would not b
reaching a decision. He said that FORA's ability to meet its obligations toward C
#2 was the information that would be important for the Board to know.

pletely removed, but that individual
ted to cover various costs.

Mr. Endsley responded that the caretaker cost item had not been co
contingency items were compiled into one contingency that was exp
Mr. Houlemard noted that if FORA “sunsets” in 2014, the lar ' jons (LUJs) will get the land, and
will also assume the obligations and the risks. Staff preferred op ovides the revenue necessary to
mitigate development. Staff extending option #2 to 2014 should offer opment community the
assurance that there won’t be a big jump in the fee in two years; the consultant agrees with staff that a
$29.6K fee through June 30, 2014 will retire FORA'’s obligations.

Monterey Downs representative Brian Boudreau asked if Eastside Parkway (EP) would be phased or
slowed down by a fee reduction. Mr. Endsley responded that if development doesn't occur at the current
fee level, EP would be delayed indefinitely. If development occurs at a lower fee rate, then FORA will be
collecting money toward construction. FORA staff is working with TAMC staff on transportation project
phasing scenarios. Mr. Coo tithat the development community had indicated a certain amount of

> ed when funds would be available for EP. Mr. Houlemard

likely be phased and that the first phase could be achieved through

should be cognizant about adding issues to the table that will cause
: and,value, etc. is uncertain and staff wants to present the Board with
realistic information. Mr. Yount agreed and additionally noted that during this review process, the consultant
determlned that FORA can lower the fee and still meet its obligations. He stated that questions involving
: h, like the FORA transition or tax increment, can be answered during the phase Il analysis and
p keep mowng forward in an effort to provide the Board with the necessary information.

fiers representative Bob Shaffer added that there is considerable motivation for the
mmumty to move forward since there has already been a significant amount of money
nd and they want to start getting a return on their investment.

invested in tf

Ms. Giles asked if staff would review answer #9. Mr. Endsley responded that these questions were asked
by the Board concerning policy and CEQA issues. Staff is still researching answers and will have more
information by the March Board meeting. Mr. Endsley additionally noted that staff had included in the
response that FORA and TAMC were working together on transportation phasing issues since it seemed
like the Board was not aware that TAMC was involved. Mr. Yount asked if a conclusion regarding
transportation/transit obligations could be added to the response; Mr. Endsley stated it could.



Mr. Cook asked if a one-time land sales borrowing could occur to accelerate EP. Mr. Houlemard responded
that staff would review these issues on a case by case basis. Completely funding one project above others
is a complicated issue since technically all transportation/transit obligations should be funded equally. Mr.
Cook asked that the minutes reflect that land sales borrowing may occur on a case by case basis.

Mr. Cook apologized for the lateness of this comment, and proceeded to tell the group that after the
County’s analysis, an additional $1600 ($31.5K total fee) would provide $10M more security for land
management/caretaker costs. Mr. Yount responded that the $29.6K fee showed remaii resources after
meeting all obligations and that tax increment, of which the County can use in its g <

available as well. Mr. Houlemard noted that the County seemed more concern
caretaker cost line item than the fee amount, and suggested that the proper ana
phase |l Base Reuse Plan review.

a motion at that time.

Mr. Endsley noted that FORA is doing everything it can by
will begin with the “life of FORA” question, which would oc jht. Mr. Hilk stated his support of that
approach.

Mr. Endsley reviewed the phase |l scope of work and noted that it was more of an outline not specific to
particulars. The scope outlines the information that is important to Board members and staff is open to
suggestions. Mr. Yount noted that it's important for the LUJs to understand what obligations would be

FORAthSenior Planner Jonathan Garcia not hat the deadline to receive feedback had been extended to
April 4™

c. Habitat Co

F&G on board with recent USFW comments particular to chapters 5 and 9. F&G
Id move forward with the changes. Additionally, FORA received a letter stating

eb Hillyard was now devoting 50% of her time to the FORA HCP. Mr. Cook

'the development community for working together to move this process

(F&G) had occurreq
respond,eq that staff
that F&G representativ
commended FORA staff a
forward.

7. New Busmess none
8. March 11, 2011 FORA Board meeting agenda review
Mr. Houlemard reviewed the consent agenda which includes the approval of an amendment to a design

contract for EP. The Board was inclined to approve the amendment at the last meeting but a City of Marina
representative asked to see the amendment so it is now included.



During review of Old Business item 6a, Mr. Yount moved that the Administrative Committee recommend to
the Board that:

1. At the March 11" Board meeting, the Board review the answers provided by FORA and its consultant
in response to questions asked at the February Board meeting, reflecting the updates discussed at
today’s meeting;

2. The Board direct staff to prepare all necessary documents to approve a fee reduction at their April
meeting;

3. Resources regarding land management/caretaker costs are captured in the fee reduction; and

4. The Board direct staff to prepare phase Il contract documents for approval at their April meeting.

Mr. Cook seconded the motion provided that there would be sufficient resources to cover the $16M in
caretaker costs and that FORA staff work with the administrative committe eeded to make appropriate
modifications to the fee reduction. Vi,

Mr. Houlemard stated that the consultant would review how re-lnsertl‘ 3 ts wvould«affect the
recommendation.

The motion as amended was voted on and approved: City of Marina -Yes
County - Yes; City of Del Rey Oaks — Abstained; City of Monterey — Absent.

During review of New Business item 7a, Mr. Cook
more clarity to what the different names/designati
Business item 7b, Mr. Houlemard stated that thi
Old Business since there are new items for the
FORA, City of Seaside and Monterey C
administrative oversight to the design
alternative. Item 7c will include a p
administrative determination that
Mr. Yount asked why MCWD would b
Houlemard stated that the property MC
the 50% lease provision.

emorandum of Understanding between

d, since the State adds 44-46%

ieyes it can provide a less expensive

tive Officer's Report item 8g is an

rative committee agenda unless appealed.
venues when other LUJs pay 50%. Mr.

9. Adjournment

The meeting W
March 16", but'c
rescheduled for

ral FOi?A staff members being in Washington, D.C., the meeting was

Meeting' minutes‘prepare Crissy Maras, Administrative Coordinator



APPROVED

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
100 12" Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 883-3672 (TEL)  (831) 883-3675 (FAX) + www.fora.org

MINUTES OF THE
JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE / CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, March 23, 2011 S

Call to order at 8:15 a.m.

Fort Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA”") Executive Officer Michael A. Houley eeting to

Nick Nichols, Monterey County
Rob Robinson, BRAC

Doug Yount, City of Marina

Tim O’Halloran, City of Seaside
Vicki Nakamura, MPC

Todd Muck, TAMC

Jonathan Garcia, FORA

Steve Endsley, FORA

Bob Schaffer, MCP

Scott Hilk, MCP

Brian Boudreau, Monterey Downs
Beth Palmer, Monterey Downs
Daniel Dawson, City of Del Rey
Kathleen Lee, Monterey Cou
Carl Niizawa, MCWD

Crisand G

Pledge of Allegiance iHot rd asked Monterey Downs representative Brian Boudreau,
who agreed, to leaddfi ; egi

Del Rey Oaks representative Daniel Dawson to present a

te to City of Marina representative Doug Yount for his nearly four

> Committee (“AC”) as co-chair. Mr. Yount was commended for his
ance as the longest serving AC co-chair.

ide representative Ray Corpuz moved approval of the minutes as presented, which was
by TAMC representative Todd Muck, and unanimously approved.

a. Capital Improvement Program Review

i. Fee reduction policy impact

ii. Recommendation to the FORA Board of Directors
FORA Senior Planner Jonathan Garcia directed committee attention to the Economic & Planning
Systems (“EPS”) memo in the AC packet which describes what was presented at the March 111
Board meeting and responds to questions asked by Board members at that meeting. The first
question was related to the Transportation Agency for Monterey County’s (“TAMC”) position on a fee

FORA Joint Administrative and Capital Improvement Program Committee Meeting
March 23, 2011
Page 1



reduction. Mr. Garcia noted that TAMC Executive Director Debbie Hale would be providing a
presentation at the April Board meeting outlining their work on the revised transportation project
schedule based on the fee reduction, and asked Mr. Muck to provide additional input.

Mr. Muck responded that he has presented the transportation project schedule at two AC meetings
and no changes have been made since February 1. TAMC worked with EPS on development
revenue forecasts and with land use jurisdictions (“LUJs”) on project timing to align FORA's
transportation projects with development project readiness and grants received anticipating FORA
funds as a local match. The reduced development fee of $29,600 was used ink lysis; keeping
the overall transportation costs the same at $115M total. Reducing the fee gfé:
accumulation of funds and extending the time period in which projects ca (e
assuming development forecasts are correct, all projects can be funded withj]
as presented in the current FY 2010/11 Capital Improvement Progra
impacts assumed to General Jim Moore Boulevard, Eucalyptus R indary
improvements. Eastside Road, Highway 68 improvements, and th PE" Street
Reimbursement Agreements were moved up. Other off-s iregi ’
and/or consolidated into one year/100% funding to match de

Mr. Muck noted that the contingency built into the on.si Oktati osts still remained
and that TAMC was comfortable with the fee reduct i ' hat FORA'’s
contribution toward off-site and regional projects were in )

construction contingency.

Chair Houlemard stated that it was importal 2 transportation project schedule meets
FORA’s California Environmental Quality A (“CEQA”) requirements and the Board’s ‘pay-as-you-
go” policy, and that when there is no d i ‘

bitat Conservation Plan (‘HCP”) and funding the HCP
 if the $35 million HCP endowment target in 2010-
inswer was that this $35 million target was in 2010
CP is expected to be fully funded at the current fee level vs.
« showed the reduced fee fully funding the endowment in
ggdtiction fullfunding in FY 2013/14. UCMBEST representative Graham
gcommodated as a part of the endowment cost. Mr. Houlemard
king with the US Fish and Wildlife Service (*USFWS") and the California
ne(‘CDFG”) to gain sign-off on a higher rate of return (possibly 4.5%) so
Aifor the endowments could be held at $35 million. Mr. Yount noted
wment with higher interest rates would be sufficient to fund all identified needs and
ee allows full funding. Mr. Bice added that if FORA does not gain sign-off from the
and is only allowed a 3% return rate, the endowment might not be fully funded
date and the LUJs will be left with the obligation to raise the funds. Mr.
edibat the HCP includes a cooperative funding agreement within the draft
ing Agreement that must be approved by the LUJs prior to HCP approval. Bob Schaffer
responged to Graham Bice’s inflation question that he would hope that the HCP funding that FORA
i [ig will be invested to at least keep pace with inflation. So, inflation should not be an
additionalPcost. FORA staff agreed that this statement was correct.

The second question was regarding th
endowment. Mr. Garcia noted

11 FORA CIP was in 20 ‘
dollars. UC had alsgg

FY 2014/15 and wi
Bice asked if i i

BIA Bay Area representative Crisand Giles noted that in her work with a separate agency’s HCP, the
regulatory agencies expressed flexibility by allowing different financing options. Mr. Houlemard
stated that this was good news. FORA Acting Assistant Executive Officer D. Steven Endsley added
that USFWS and CDFG staff were being reasonable and that recent meetings have been productive.
He additionally noted that the reduced fee would be indexed yearly to account for inflation.

FORA Joint Administrative and Capital Improvement Program Committee Meeting
March 23, 2011
Page 2



The third question was regarding Board actions and policy changes required to implement a fee
reduction. Mr. Endsley stated that special district counsel Paul Thimmig had opined that the Board
could act to reduce the fee across the board, or the fee reduction could go to the electorate for a
vote. If the Board acted to reduce the fee, in effect, they would be lowering the maximum fee level.
This option would make it more difficult to increase the fee in the future.

Mr. Hilk asked if payment of the fee caused removal from the Community Facilities District (“CFD").
Mr. Houlemard responded that it did not since the chance of a change in use would remain. If a

change in use occurs, only the delta between the fee previously paid and the
changed use would be due. Staff will research further and report back any

would be helpful to the affordable housing program, which is;
Health and Safety Code and 5% LUJ voluntary increase). M
were basically the same as moderate and workforce housing
effect would be if a developer took advantage of the

rce housing project planned,
B units, they were not

reduction or elimination of ta
working with Mr. Yount to ad
from Tl reductions. M ule
question would be stri

) revenue’is a pos3|b|I|ty and Mr. Houlemard is currently
 that would exempt military base reuse agencies

e fee were reduced. Mr. Hilk feels that the benefits should be
ation presented to the Board, including: payment of FORA fees, LUJ fees,

eive additional information as described in the memo including comments made at this
meeﬁggg (plus further analysis of the HCP endowment and affordable housing questions);

2. Direct staff to prepare documents necessary to: a) approve a fee reduction to $29,600 for review
and consideration at the May FOR A Board meeting; and b) implement accompanying policy
adjustments;

3. Direct staff to proceed with phase Il work under a specific time frame using the EPS scope of
work as previously defined; and

4. Receive additional information outlining the community benefits that would occur if the proposed
option 2 fee reduction to $29,600 was implemented.

FORA Joint Administrative and Capital Improvement Program Committee Meeting
March 23, 2011
Page 3



Mr. Yount also asked to review the TAMC presentation at the March 30" AC meeting.

The motion was seconded by Mr. Corpuz. Several comments were added: Mr. Muck noted that if
the Board acts to approve the fee reduction, the FY 2011/12 CIP would reflect the TAMC analysis
and subsequent transportation project phasing. Mr. Bice asked the AC not to approve the $29,600
fee until further HCP analysis was done. Mr. Yount responded that while the City of Marina has
hundreds of acres of habitat maintenance obligations, he feels that the analysis shows plenty of
resources available at the reduced $29,600 fee. Monterey County representative Nick Nichols noted
that he was not authorized to approve any action that might have a Monterey County.general fund
liability and that he would not support the motion on the County’s behalf. She '

Hilk and moving forward with a fee reduction is incredibly important.
fee is not reduced, the Shea Homes development could not proce
the $29,600 fee level and additional phase Il analysis.

On the motion made by Mr. Yount and seconded by Mr. Corpu
was approved on a 4-1 vote (the Cities of Del Rey Oaks, Marin
the County of Monterey voted no).

b. Habitat Conservation Plan — update
Mr. Garcia noted that results from the Monterey
analysis would be necessary. He added thaéf
that the current habitat areas set aside in tk
HCP, subject to USFWS and CDFG's revie
received a letter from John Laird committin
the March 30" AC meeting.

re back and that more
of its typical habitat means
o include the species in the
tinue with the regulators. FORA
ir approval which will be distributed at

7. New Business
a. Legislative Mission
Mr. Houlemard reported

water augmentatio i i f Economic Adjustment officials presented the possible
opportunity tg 1e:existing veteran’s cemetery planning grant. A meeting with the US

Meeting minutes prepared by Crissy Maras, Administrative Coordinator

FORA Joint Administrative and Capital Improvement Program Committee Meeting
March 23, 2011
Page 4



Return to Agenda

~FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

~ EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

Subject: Travel Report — Legislative Mission, D.C.

Meeting Date: April 8, 2011
Agenda Number: 8c INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Receive a report regarding FORA’s 2011 Federal Legislative Mission to Washington, DC.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Executive Officer regularly submits reports to the Executive Committee providing details of
his travel requests, including those by the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA") staff and board
members.  Travel expenses may be paid or reimbursed by FORA, outside agencies/
jurisdictions/organizations, or a combination of these sources. The Executive Committee reviews
and approves these requests, and the travel information is reported to the Board as an
informational item.

2011 Federal Legislative Mission to Washington, DC (March 13-17, 2011): Executive Officer
Houlemard and Chair/Supervisor Potter, travelled to the nation’s capital to attend a series of
meetings which focused on items from the FORA Legislative Agenda, including follow-up with the
Bureau of Reclamation, Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office
of Economic Adjustment, Bureau of Land Management, U.S. Army, Congressman Farr, and
others as noted on the attached report (Attachment “A”).

FISCAL IMPACT: \
Reviewed by FORA Controller __>

Travel expenses and staff time for this item are included in the approved FY 10-11 budget.

COORDINATION: Chair Potter, Executive Committee and Legislative Committees; staff
members from the offices of Congressman Sam Farr, Transportation Agency of Monterey
County, Marina Coast Water District, and FORA.

Prepared by:

Daylene Alliman



charlotte
Return to Agenda


Attachment A to Item 8¢
FORA Board Meeting 4/8/11

Fort Ord Reuse Authority

Legislative Mission — March 14 — 17, 2011
MEETING REVIEW

Monday, March 14

8:45 a.m. - 9:30 a.m. Todd Herberghs/Association of Defense Communities
1023 15th Street NW, Suite 200, DC
(202) 822-5256 ext. 425
Attendees: Michael Houlemard & John Arriaga

Meeting included discussions about the current status of the federal budget, funding for military base
closure and planning, sustainable communities funding through multiple federal departments, and policy
issues regarding munitions and explosives cleanup. Discussions also included subject matter nadd
planning issues for the Association of Defense Communities (ADC) Board retreat scheduled for May 9 and
10, 2011 and the ADC Annual Conference scheduled for mid-July 2011.

11:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. George Schlossberg, Barry Steinberg/Kutak Rock
1101 Connecticut Ave., N.W. DC
(202)-828-2418
Attendees: Michael Houlemard & John Arriaga, Dave Potter &
Jim Heitzman

Kutak Rock reperesents FORA in certain federal matters. Discussion included an overview of he fderal
budget status and funding opportunities for military base closure and planning along with several
implementation issues regarding the FORA Environemtnal Services Cooerative Agreement with the US
Army and the potential for assisting in resources for the Presido of Monteryey. Discussions also evolved
around planning for the ADC Congressional Caucus co-chaired by Congressman Sam Farr. Some issues
surfaced about the palnned veteran’s cliinc on the former Fort Ord.

1:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m. Reggie Cheatham USEPA
Potomac Yard North, Room N5722
Crystal City, VA
Cheatham.Reggie@epamail.epa.gov

Attendees: Michael Houlemard, Jim Heitzman, Dan Burns, Barry Steinberg

Meeting included discussions about funding for environmental programs and contaminated building
removal. Current restrictions for certain military base closure from participating in Brownfields funding
opportunites and the recent fderal facilities environemtnal cleanup dialogue.

4:00 p.m. — 5:00 p.m. Sam Farr, Rochelle Dornatt/ 17" Congressional DC office
1126 Longworth House Office Building, DC
Attendees: Dave Potter, Michael Houlemard, Dan Burns, George Schlossberg

Meeting included outline of the federal mission, potential issues concerning the approval of the veteran’s
clinic on the former Fort Ord, DOD cleanup funding, military base closure and planning/Congressional
Caucus, UC MBEST Visioning meetings, and policy issues regarding munitions and explosives cleanup.
(Follow up on UC MBEST visioning was held on Wednesday (3/16) from 4:30 to 5:30 P.m.)



Tuesday, March 15

7:45 am. - 8:45 a.m. Tom Lederle/US Army BRACO
Residence Inn Marriott
1401 N. Adams St. Arlington, VA
(703) 602-2854 OFFICE
Attendees: Michael Houlemard, Kristie Reimer

Discussions centered on the performance of ESCA provisions ESCA updates, formal RQA results
processing, Inland Range MPC parcel, East Garrison discoveries, and FORA Sunset questions.

9:30a.m. - 10:30 a.m. Don Morgan, Steve Henry/US Fish & Wildlife
4501 N. Fairfax Dr. (Conference Room), Arlington, VA
(703) 358-2444
Attendees: Michael Houlemard, Dave Potter, Kristie Reimer, & Keith McCoy

Meeting included discussions about sustaining the schedule for the approval of the Habitat Conservation
Plan and the USFWS resources needed to respond more timely than this past year.

11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Dave Larson - Office of Economic Adjustment
400 Army Navy Drive, Suite 200, Arlington, VA
(703) 604-6020
Attendees: Michael Houlemard, Dave Potter, Kristie Reimer. Keith McCoy

Discussions about the status of the veterans’ cemetery planning and the potential for continuing support.
Also, discussed other planning programs, MEC remediation under the Army contract, and building removal.

3:30 p.m. — 4:30 p.m. Bureau of Reclamation
1849 "C" Street NW 5618, DC
Arrangements by John Freshmen
Attendees: Dan Burns, Jim Heitzman & Michael Houlemard,

Meeting was top explore designation of Fort Ord Public Lands in the Bureau special programs.

Wednesday, March 16

8:00 a.m. - 9:00 a.m. ADC Conference call
Military families subcommittee pre call with ADC staff.

1:30 p.m. — 2:30 p.m. Bill Birney and Mark Connor

Pentagon George Schlossberg coordinating (202) 828-2418 office

Attendees: Michael Houlemard, Dave Potter, George Schiossberg

Meeting included discussions about the potential to exchange Army retained water for augmented water
supply resources. The Army agreed conceptually to make water resources available for the Presidio of
Monterey/defense Language Institute to enable them to complete their defense mission past 2014.

3:30 p.m. — 4:30 p.m. Carl Rountree, BLM
1849 "C" Street NW 5618, DC
Call (202) 208-3516 (Vernell Smith) for clearance into the building.
Attendees: Dave Potter & Michael Houlemard,

Meeting was to explore designation of Fort Ord Public Lands in the Bureau special programs.



Return to Agenda

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY B

Subject: Habitat Conservation Plan — status report

Meeting Date: April 8, 2011

Agenda Number: 8d INFORMATION
RECOMMENDATION(S):

Receive a status report regarding the Habitat Conservation Plan (*HCP”) and State of California 2081
Incidental Take Permit (2081 permit”) preparation process.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Fort Ord Reuse Authority (*“FORA"), with the support of its member jurisdictions and consultant team, is
on a path to receive approval of a completed basewide HCP and 2081 permit in 2012, concluding with the US
Fish and Wildiife Service ("USFWS”) and California Department of Fish and Game (“CDFG”) issuing crucial
federal and state permits.

ICF International (formerly Jones & Stokes), FORA’s HCP consultant, completed a pre-public administrative
draft HCP on December 4, 2009. FORA member jurisdictions completed a comment and review period,
which ended February 26, 2010. At this time, USFWS has commented on all draft HCP sections except for
the Alternatives section, while CDFG has not submitted comments.

On January 24, 2011, Chair/Supervisor Dave Potter, Executive Officer Michael A. Houlemard, Jr., Acting
Assistant Executive Officer Steve Endsley, and Authority Counsel Jerry Bowden met with John Laird, the
Natural Resources Secretary, in Sacramento. During the meeting, FORA legislative representatives
described the year-long delay in CDFG's review of the draft HCP and requested immediate feedback and a
commitment to meeting HCP approval schedule milestones. CDFG has been more cooperative since this
meeting, has engaged FORA and USFWS staff in several conference calls, and has agreed in writing to
provide its draft HCP comments by the end of April 2011.

The next critical milestones for completing the HCP are receiving all HCP comments from USFWS and
CDFG, resolving any outstanding issues, and drafting the National Environmental Policy Act/California
Environmental Quality Act (“NEPA/CEQA”) documents. FORA staff is working on two outstanding issues [1)
Allowing Permittees to include the Monterey Ornate Shrew as a covered species and 2) ldentifying and
certifying an endowment holder that can guarantee an acceptable earnings rate for the HCP endowment] and
holding regular meetings with ICF International, Denise Duffy & Associates, USFWS, and CDFG. FORA has
made significant headway in addressing USFWS comments to reorganize/rewrite section 5 Conservation
Strategy, section 9 Funding, and appendix M Cost Model. Due to the level of consultant work required to
address these comments, FORA anplicipates bringing an ICF International contract amendment for Board
consideration in May. :

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

ICF International and Denise Duffy and Associates’ (FORA's NEPA/CEQA consultant) contracts have been
funded through FORA'’s annual budgets to accomplish HCP preparation. Staff time for this item is included in
the approved FY 10-11 budget.

COORDINATION:

Executive Committee, Administrative Committee, Legislative Committee, HCP working group, HCP Permit
Completion working group, FORA Jurisdictions, USFWS and CDFG personnel, ICF International, Denise
Duffy and Associates, and various development teams.

Prepared by iovyes .
Jonat Gar a * ’
A\
Approved by ‘ '
Michael A. Houlemard, Jru



charlotte
Return to Agenda


CITY OF MARINA
211 Hillcrest Avenue
Marina, CA 93933
831-884-1278; FAX 831-384-9148
Www.ci.marina.ca.us

MARINA

April 4, 2011
Copy via e-mail

Chair David Potter

and Board Members of the
Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12' Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933

Re: Disposition of Preston Park
Dear Chair Potter and Board Members,

I have been directed by the Marina City Council to make this initial reply to Chair
Potter’s letter dated March 23, 2011, to Mayor Delgado, which was in response to the
January 4, 2011 memorandum sent by Mayor Delgado to FORA’s Ad Hoc Preston Park
Committee. The Council was disappointed in the substance and tenor of your March 23"
letter. It did little if anything to answer the points and deal with or attempt to rebut the
legal issues presented by the City, but instead appeared to sidestep or completely ignore
them and raise entircly new and per:pheral matters. The City needs to and certainly will
respond in detail to the March 23" letter and the issues raised therein, and plans to do so
within the next week or ten days. As soon as that response is prepared and sent to FORA,
Mayor Delgado and Mayor Pro Tem O’Connell will make themselves available for a
further meeting with the Ad Hoc Committee, which hopeﬁllly can be scheduled for a
mutually convenient time during the week of April 1 1™,

As we continue on this track relative to determining the respective rights and
responsibilities of FORA and the City regarding Preston Park, the City Council will also
act concurrently to take this matter to Marina’s citizens in a public meeting for a full
presentation and discussion of the several options for the City relative to Preston Park
(including conveyance to the City, a third party sale, and lPosmbly others). Hopefully this
can be done at the Council’s regular meeting on April 19°.

In addition to the above, the City at this time hereby requests’ that FORA and the
City enter into the mandatory formal meet and confer process as set forth in the Dispute
Resolution clause (Section 17) of the Implementation Agreement between the parties.
Although not all, clearly the major or a large part of this present matter involves the
differing opinions and disagreements between us about the interpretation and application

! Or “demands,” to use the language of Section 17 of the Implementation Agreement.

Serving a World Class Community




Chair Potter and April 4, 2011
FOR A Board Members

of the Implementation Agreement. If FORA would instead prefer to move directly on to
mediation, the next step or phase required in this matter by the Dispute Resolution clause,
the City may be amenable to that as well. Please advise the City of FORA’s preference
in this regard, by no later than April 14, 2011, if at all possible, so we may start working
out the scheduling necessary for the commencement of the meet and confer or mediation
process.

In light of the above discussion, it is obvious that the 30-deadline imposed in
FORA’s March 23™ letter is unrealistic (even more so % ven that it took FORA over two
and one-half months to respond to the City’s January 4™ memo). The required meet and
confer and the mediation processes have their own timeframes that exceed 30 days, and it
will take several months for the City to complete financing arrangements, if that is the
direction which is determined to be taken. Clearly this is a matter that will need to play
out over several months, not 30 days, to be resolved. We strongly request (and demand)
that the FORA Board in the meantime not unilaterally act to attempt to sell Preston Park
in complete derogation of the substantial interests of the City of Marina in this property.
To do so would of course force the City to respond with all actions necessary to protect
its rights in this regard.

We look forward to hearing from you and working with FORA to resolve this
matter in a mutually agreeable and legal manner.

cc: Michael A. Houlemard, Jr., Executive Officer
Marina Mayor and Council Members




